
               

February 9, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial,

and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be

pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda,

Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed

separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. WORKSHOP  - Discuss services to be provided by Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P., for

Redistricting related to the 2010 U.S. Census.
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. In support of the development of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) in

accordance with a grant award received from the Texas Forest Service.

 

 

2. In support of the extension of I-37 to the Rio Grande Valley of Texas, via Highway 77 or

Interstate 69.

 

 

F. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 



1. Maria Medrano with the Grants Administration Department on receiving her Bachelor’s

Degree in Business Administration with a concentration in management.

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: January 14, 2011, January 21,

2011A, January 21, 2011B, January 21, 2011C, January 28, 2011, February 4, 2011.

 

 

B. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register: 

January 3, 2011 to January 21, 2011.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: February 2, 2011.  
 

D. Approve grant closeout summary report.  
 

E. Discuss and consider approval of contract between Tuloso-Midway Independent School

District and Nueces County for diabetes funding from Precinct One.

 

 

F. Discuss and consider approval of contract between Calallen Independent School District and

Nueces County for diabetes funding from Precinct One.

 

 

G. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

Al Amin Shriners1.

The Ark - (Assessment Center & Emergency Shelter for Youth)2.

Charlie's Place - (Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center)3.

Palmer Drug Abuse Program4.

Wesley Community Center5.

 

 

H. Approve the following Tax Deed and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1.  15 acres, more or less, situated in Tract 3, Map "D", GH Paul Subdivision, in the amount of

$30,000.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider adoption of resolutions supporting legislation in the 82nd Texas

Legislative Session relating to fraud recovery and subrogation rights for the Nueces County

Hospital District.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of contract with Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P., for  



2. Discuss and consider execution of contract with Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P., for

redistricting services related to the 2010 U.S. Census.

 

 

3. Discuss and review policies and procedures related to accounts falling under the responsibility

of the Nueces County District Clerk's Office.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with the City of Port Aransas for Lifeguard

Services at Nueces County I.B. Magee, Jr. Beach Park for spring and summer of 2011.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider terminating the Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County, Kleberg

County, and Kenedy County for Court Personnel, and related matters.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

a.  Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board;

b.  South Texas Water Authority Board.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to

amend the contract date with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) providing for

Local Public Health Preparedness FY10-12 in the amount of $276,327; Authorize Annette

Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to

sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award in the amount of $2,880 from the South

Texas Library System for continuation of ESL Literacy Classes at the Keach Family Library.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 1 to the grant award contract No.

M11AF00025 with the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement

(BOEMRE) for the Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 4 to the Texas Community Development

Program Contract No. 728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia

Project.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Receive a presentation related to the County’s On-Line Auction conducted by Rene Bates.  
 

2. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport.  
 

3. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service.  
 

4. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies NC Jail.  
 

5. Authorize Sole Source purchase from Red Hawk for Courthouse Fire Alarm System

maintenance for 36 months for the Public Works Department.

 

 



6. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 358-10 purchase from Caldwell Country for a

2012 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado 4X4 Crewcab for the Sheriff’s office.

 

 

7. Authorize TXMAS Contract No. 071 purchase from Caldwell Country for eight (8) 2012

Chevrolet Impala Police Package for various departments.

 

 

8. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchases from Philpott Motors Ltd.:

i. One (1) 2011 Ford E-350 Club Wagon for Senior Community Services in the amount of

$24,116;

ii. One (1) 2011 Ford E-350 Cargo Van for Sheriff’s Office in the amount of $22,267.00.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 9 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 287

b.  Unfreeze List No. 607

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  January 21, 2011 and January 28, 2011.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider approval of the updated Schedule of Debt Service Requirements

effective October 12, 2010.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider Hamman Excavating Inc.'s claim and related matters.  
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A.  A.  Nueces County Historical Commission  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Resolution supporting Community Wildfire Protection Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

In support of the development of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) in accordance with a grant award

received from the Texas Forest Service.

BACKGROUND

The Hurricane Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program is funded by the

United States Department of Agriculture and is administered by the Texas Forest Service, an agency of the state of

Texas and a member of the Texas A & M University System. This federally funded grant program provides for

writing and producing a county wide protection plan and mitigation projects for fuel reductions described in or as a

result of a county wide protection plan in the Hurricane Ike disaster area. CWPP’s are unique in that it empowers

communities to share the responsibility of determining the best strategies for protecting a community and allows

communities to make informed choices to decrease the hazards around them.

DISCUSSION

On December 15, 2010, the Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application for the County

Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) program. The objective and purpose of the grant is to develop a

CWPP which will identify the steps the community will take to reduce its risk of damage from a wildfire. The plan

will address the community’s fire response capability as well as the protection of homes and structures within the

community. The development of this plan will be a collaborative effort on behalf of the County (specifically,

Emergency Management), local fire departments, and our local Parks and Wildlife office.

On January 26, 2010, the Commissioners Court accepted the grant award in the amount of $10,000. The Texas Forest

Service is also requesting a resolution which endorses the CWPP project. Once the resolution is received by their

office, the grant agreement will be finalized.

Attachments

Link: Resolution supporting CWPP



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
  

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE DEVELOPMENT OF A COMMUNITY 

WILDFIRE PROTECTION PLAN (CWPP) FOR NUECES COUNTY 
 
WHEREAS, the United States Department of Agriculture provides funding for County Wildfire Protection Plan 
(CWPP) Grant Program which provides grant opportunities to high-risk areas to use as seed funding for the preparation 
of a county wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP); and the County Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) 
grant program is administered by the Texas Forest Service, an agency of the State of Texas and a member of the Texas 
A&M University System, headquartered in College Station, Texas. 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court applied for the County Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) Grant 
Program through the Texas Forest Service (TFS) and accepted the grant award of $10,000 through Commissioners 
Court action on January 26, 2010.  
 
WHEREAS, the County Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) will identify the steps the community will take to reduce its 
risk of damage from a wildfire and will address the community’s fire response capability as well as the protection of 
homes and structures within the community.   
 
WHEREAS, the development of the County Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) will be a collaborative effort on behalf 
of the County (specifically, Emergency Management), local fire departments, and our local Parks and Wildlife office. 
 
WHEREAS, upon completion of the County Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP), it will be presented before 
Commissioners Court for approval. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IS RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court supports the 
development of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) for Nueces County. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011. 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Resolution in Support of I-37 Extension to Rio Grande Valley of Texas via Hwy 77 (Interstate 69)

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

In support of the extension of I-37 to the Rio Grande Valley of Texas, via Highway 77 or Interstate 69.

BACKGROUND

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority (CCRMA) has requested Nueces County's support to make sure plans

for Interstate 69 continue to move forward.  The specific purpose of this request is the conversion of Highway 77 to

Federal Interstate Standards.  The CCRMA has indicated that they will pursue a "Pass Through" application to

up-front the costs of the updrades to the corridor.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CCRMA Letter of support

Link: Resolution in support of Hwy 77 conversion to I-69 standards





   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(THE EXTENSION OF I-37 TO THE RIO GRANDE VALLEY OF TEXAS) 
 
WHEREAS, the Rio Grande Valley of Texas is the only area of the nation with a population of its magnitude with no interstate highway; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the residents of the Rio Grande Valley will benefit from the extension of Interstate 37 or Interstate 69 with an enhanced quality of life and 
increased economic development; and 
 
WHEREAS, there exists today only two traffic signals between Brownsville and Dallas, Texas on U.S. Highway 77, those being at Riviera and 
Driscoll; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the counties of Nueces, Kleberg, Kenedy, Willacy, and Cameron, as well as the cities of Corpus Christi, Robstown, Driscoll, Kingsville, 
Riviera, Raymondville, Harlingen, San Benito and Brownsville, Port Isabel and South Padre Island and the ports of Corpus Christi, Harlingen and 
Brownsville, support the elimination of these congestion points; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the aforementioned also strongly support the extension of I-37 or I-69 to include the completion of U.S. 83 to interstate standards in the 
Rio Grande Valley westward to Rio Grande City and then northward on U.S. 281 creating a loop; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this route will provide interstate access to all of the international bridges in the Rio Grande Valley, as well as link the deep water ports of 
Corpus Christi and Brownsville, and will also promote the re-development of the Pan American Highway through Mexico; and, 
 
WHEREAS, according to preliminary Texas Department of Transportation figures, the extension of I-37 or I-69 from Corpus Christi to the Rio Grande 
Valley is the most cost effective at this time; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY hereby supports the elimination of 
the congestion points at Rivera and Driscoll and the extension of I-37 or I-69 from Corpus Christi to the Rio Grande Valley to include completion of 
U.S. 77/83 to interstate standards in the Rio Grande Valley westward to Rio Grande City and northward on U.S. 281, creating a loop. 

 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the 9th day of February, 
2011. 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Certificate of Recognition - Maria Medrano, Grants Dept., Bachelor's Degree

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Maria Medrano with the Grants Administration Department on receiving her Bachelor’s Degree in Business

Administration with a concentration in management.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: January 14, 2011, January 21, 2011A, January 21, 2011B,

January 21, 2011C, January 28, 2011, February 4, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Ck Reg 01-14-11

Link: Ck Reg 01-21-11A

Link: Ck Reg 01-21-11B

Link: Ck Reg 01-21-11C

Link: Ck Reg 01-28-11

Link: Ck Reg 02-04-11



User '10: RebeC'~~ Ramir Nueces County Consolid .....~d Check Register Current Time: 1<1-.:14:58 

c· Ik~...Il!Jlh CCR_NUC ~ntDale: )2011- Report L.._.e: 01114/2011 
£W 

~ Cb!,a~k Dt Pa~~~ ~am~ Description DIV IlW .Q.h.k£! Object Description Check Amount 

00630969 01114/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,870.50 

Check TQtal 17,870·20 

00630970 01114/2011 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,417.30 

Check Total 16,417.JO 

00630971 01114/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

12/02-01/01 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 37.99 

Check Total 37.99 

00630972 01/14/2011 AT&T 

12/25-01124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 231.15 

Check Total 231.15 

00630973 01114/2011 CENTURYLINK 

01/01-01/31 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 190.48 

01/01-01131 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.20 

01101-01131 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

01101-01131 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 182.55 

01/01-01131 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.97 

01/01-01/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.23 

Check Total 568.37 

00630974 01114/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

60012/30 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

4200 12/14 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 137.89 

2300 12/14 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 127.35 

Cb~ck TQtal 552.09 

00630975 01114/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

23W 11/29-12/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 328.56 

Check TotDI 328.56 

00630976 01114/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200001/18 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 130.64 

Cb~~k Total 130.64 

00630977 01/14/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

http:16,417.JO
http:16,417.30
http:17,870.50


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:44:58 

Report~: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01114/2011 
Current Date: 01114/2011 

Page 2 

Checl<~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Oblect Description Check Amount 

2411115-12115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 743.22 

Check Total 743.22 

00630978 01114/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

011115·12/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 110.62 

011115-12/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

1138211115-12/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,369.97 

1350011115-12/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,128.94 

12511115·12115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,034.71 

o11115-12115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,600.88 

212911/15-12/15 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 255.15 

2770411115·12115 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 4,991.88 

125 11115-12/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,774.20 

94072 11115· I 2/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 10,408.59 

11115-12/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 229.31 

011115-12/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.53 

3960 11115-12115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,168.33 

211115-12115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 561.14 

191911115-12115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 236.57 

11/15-12115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 

1566 11/15-12115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 174.96 
2492 11115-12115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 318.39 

011115-12/15 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 57.84 

1927 11115-12115 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 222.11 

Check Tot;1 27,880.93 

00630979 01114/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,628.06 

Ch~l:k 12tal 2,628.06 

00630980 01114/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,452.00 

Check TQtal 1,452.00 

00630981 01114/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,135.41 

Check Total 14.135.41 

'~ 'J 



User'lO: Rebecc!\ Ramir Nueces County Consolid"+~d Check Register Current Time: 1,1'44:58 

Report Name; '_eCR_NUC Report.!,. "'s; 0111412011 
Current Qate:, 

lut 3 

,/2011 

~ Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV fum ~ Object Description Check Amount 

00630982 0111412011 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

01101-02/03 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 164,61 

Check Total 164,61 

00630983 01114/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL, 

107000 11122-12/27 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 912.70 

011123 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 927.45 

00630984 01/1412011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

370001/10 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 71.23 

646001110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 78.45 

Check Total 149.68 

00630985 01114/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

01/01-01131 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.77 

0111-01/31 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 636.68 

12/02-01/01 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 403.91 

Check Total 1,105.36 

00630986 01/14/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 10,350.00 

Professional services related GEN 1378 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 7,125.00 

Check Total 17.475.00 

LA Check Stock Total ---1.Qb798.32 

Grand Total 102,798.32 



-11£!:[ 10; R, Nueces Coun~ Cons2~ .led Check Register Current Tim, .>:24:11 

ReDorJ~ AP_CCR_NUC RnlOrt Dat!:; 01/21120 II 
Cyrrent Dak:. 01/ 12/20 II 

~ 

~ Ch!:!;.k Dt Pa;!!:!: ~i1m!: D!:scription DIV lli.itl ill!i££1 Qbh~!.:t D~5!.:riDth:m Check Amount 

00020211 01/21/20 II SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS DEVIN MAXWELL, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 725.83 

Check Total 725.83 

00020212 01/21/2011 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

HERRADA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,940.00 

Ch!.:ck Tot!!l __8,940.00 

00020213 01/21120 II DORSEY. JERRY 

DA VILA, MANNUEL III GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

EUZALDE, JOHNA THAN D GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

DURAN, JOE REY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!;k Total 450.00 

00020214 01/21/2011 FROST·GONZALES LLC 

GUERRERO, LUIS ALBERTO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, MARCO A JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Cbe!;k Tuta! 300.00 

00020215 01/21/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

EZELL, CRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GRIGSBY, HARRY III GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

C;hecl< Total 225.00 

00020216 01121/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SHUPTRINE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00020217 01/21/201 I HElL, ROBERT J 

GARZA, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 120.00 

LUNA,AARON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Iotal 240.00 

00020218 01/21/20 II HOLSTEIN. RICK 

RAYSORN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

C;heck Total 100.00 

00020219 01/21/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

SEXTON,KYLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: II 

ReIlilLt l'tiLme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0111212011Report Date; 01/21/2011 
~ 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV llilJll Q.biill Object Descriotion Chec_kAmount 

HERNANDEZ,MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
RODRIGUEZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

DELA ROSA, ARTURO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,860.00 

Ch~cK T2t!}1 __3,215.00 

00020220 01/21/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

BLEDSOE, PHILIS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CALDERON, ALEJANDRO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MCALLISTER, TERA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

JIMENEZ, DANIEL JR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ARREDONDO, JOSE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

AZULEUA, RUDY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00020221 OJ 121/2011 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

GOLDAPP, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 256.33 

Cb!:!:K Tot!!1 256.33 

00020222 01/21/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

V AIZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Ch~!:k Total 120.00 

00020223 01/2112011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CHASE, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Che!;k T!}tal 100.00 

00020224 01/2112011 OBALLE·AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS PERNELL COX, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,350.00 

Ch!.l!:K Tolal __1.350.00 

00020225 01/2112011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 
" 

WILLIAMS, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

STEVENS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020226 01121/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

LUGO. ALFRED GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 
SANCHEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
MADRIGAL. EDDIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BAILEY. RICHARD W GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attl1Y Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

, "oi...:-,~j' 

http:1.350.00
http:1,350.00
http:3,215.00
http:2,860.00


U~er'lD: R a Nueces Counn: Conso . ted Check Register Curr!:llt lin. .5:24:11 

Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 01112/2011
Report Date: 01121/2011 

~ 3 

~ Check Dt P!.ll~1l1l Nalllil Description DIV Imtt ~ ~D~iJm Check Amount 

NARANJO. MEL ASA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

SALINAS, RAYMUNDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

ALANIZ, RENE ROLDAN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, REYES GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LEAL. JEROME GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ISO.OO 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 33S0 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALINAS, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRA, NATHANIEL GEN 3360 S341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts ISO.OO 

LOPEZ,REYES GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ISO.OO 

~heck Total __I,98S.00 

00020227 01/21/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

HOLDSWORTH, DILLION GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7S.00 

SA1Z, ISAAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HOLDSWORTH, DILLON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7S.00 

MIRANDO, SAMA THA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7S.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020228 01/21/2011 ROGEN. GERALD A 

FREERKS, ANDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

NOLL, JEFFREY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DUHART. JANICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

PETREMAN, THOMAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PALMER. LIDILLA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PETREMAN, THOMAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2S.00 

DUHART, JANICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

NEER, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

~hllck TQtll1 860.00 

00020229 01/21/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

MARTINEZ, JASON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

NANEZ, ROSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DUNN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7S.00 

Che£l~ Tgta! 47S.00 

00020230 01/21/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN A JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cl1s 150.00 

http:I,98S.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: 11 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21120 II 

~ ~h!l!,;k Dt ~Il):!lll Namll Description DIV IkR.t 

PACE, JACKERY KEVIN GEN 3370 

00020231 0112112011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

ACUNA, DAVID JOSHUA GEN 3370 

00020232 01121/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RA YNA, LEONARD GEN 3150 

CUELLAR, RAMIRO GEN 3150 

RA YNA, LEONARD GEN 3150 

GARZA, ROBBIE LEE GEN 3150 

GAUNA, CELESTE GEN 3150 

RA YNA, LEONARD GEN 3150 

JIMENEZ, ALFREDO JR GEN 3310 

LERMA, RUBEN GEN 3380 

LERMA, RUBEN GEN 3380 

00020233 01121/2011 VELA·TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS MATTHEW WILKEN, CAUSE# GEN 3330 

00020234 01/21/2011 VILLARREAL·KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ESPINO, MOISES JR GEN 3150 

MARINES, JUAN GEN 3150 

RAMIREO, JACINTO GEN 3150 

00020235 01121/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MCLAUGHLIN, FATHER GEN 3150 

00630870 0112112011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 

Current Date: 01112/20 II 

4 

Object Obiect Descriptiun Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

~ 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

~h!lck Total 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

~heck I!!tDI 825.00 

5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Che!,;kTotal 800.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 

~heck Total 225.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

EP Check Sto!,;k Total --1.1237.16 

5185 Contract Personnel 767.52 

5185 Contract Personnel 580.32 

Che.ck Total 1,347.84 

http:1,347.84
http:1.1237.16


!l~!:r: ID; F :a Nueces County Const Ited Check Register Cllrr!:nt Iii 6:24:1 I 

Report Nl!I•• ~, AP _CCR_NUC R!:port Dat!:! 01/21/20 II 
Current Date: 01/12/2011 

£.!!u 5 

Check# Ch!.l~1< XU Pa):!:!: Nam!: Description DlV !UR1 Qh.iW Qbi!:d D~s~riDtion Check Amount 

00630871 o!I21/20 II ALCALA, HONORABLE DICK 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3370 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 168.00 

~heck Total 168.00 

00630872 01/21120 II ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING P.O. FY '[0-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

GENERA TION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 133.32 

STANDING P.O. FY '\0·'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 

STANDING P.O. FY '\0-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.03 

~he!;;k Total __1,202.89 

00630873 01121/20 II AMERICAN RED CROSS 

12109/10 First Aid Service GEN 3492 5317 Training Costs-in House 20.00 

~heck Total 20.00 

00630874 01/21/20 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'1 J GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels ,etc 39.45 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MA TS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. POY'10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '\0-'1 \ GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

~h!l!;;k TQtal 307.65 

00630875 01/21/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 1,769.52 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 401.16 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:11 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01121/2011 
Current Date: 01/12/2011 

~ 6 

~ CII!~~k Dt Po~~~ Nom~ Description DIV ~ Q.IUW OhteJ:tDescrivtion Cbecl< Amount 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 169.36 

Ches;k Total ~862.92 

00630876 01/21/2011 ARNOLD OIL CO INC 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR FLUID GEN 0120 5250 Shop·Oil, Tires,Antifrz,Filters 561.38 

HYDROULIC FLUID ·55 GAL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,Ant i frz,Fi Iters 1,330.00 

15W40 HD CJ4-55 GAL GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 2,058.36 

ANTIFREEZE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 639.38 

CHASSIS GREASE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 156.00 

~heck Total __4,745.12 

00630877 01/21/20! I BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 349.82 

!:;h~ck TQtaI 349.82 

00630878 01121/20 II BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

LANDSCAPING FABRIC FOR PARKS GEN 0[70 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 240.00 

!:;h"ck TQtal 240.00 

00630879 o1/2112011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

fees to agency GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 150.00 

Cb~~k TQtal 150.00 

00630880 01/2112011 CANADIAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFI 

sot vs carlos amador 10-00 IS-H GEN 1328 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 50.00 

Ch~s;k Total 50.00 

00630881 01/21/20 II CARl SMA WASH LUBE& DETAIL 

20 I 0 chevy tahoe receipt 25113 GEN 3520 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.95 

Ch~~k TQtl!1 14.95 

00630882 01/21/20 II CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

01/03-01/05 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.12 

Cb"S;k TQtl!1 120.12 

00630883 01/2[/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

STATE LICENSE RENEWAL FEE GEN 3300 5437 Fees & Permits 50.00 

Check T2lal 50.00 

00630884 01/21/2011 CCISD 

offine to agency GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 5,214.00 



ll~~r iD; R a Nueces Count)! Conso . ted Check Register ~!.!rr~nt Tin .:i:24:11 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date; 01112/2011
Report Date: 01121/2011 

~ 7 

Cheel<# Cheel< Dt Payee Name Description DIV lkIU Qh.iW Object Description Che~1l; Am2unt 

Ch~kk T!!tl]i __5,214.00 

00630885 01 121120 11 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CHAPA, PEDRO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

MARTIN, JOE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

CHAPA, PEDRO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

RODARTE, DOMINGO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

SUMMERS, JOSEPH GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Che£k Total 750.00 

00630886 01/21120 II CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SVCS. FOR STEVEN GEN 3110 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

INTERPRETING SVCS GEN 3130 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 580.00 

INTERPRETING SVCS - DOROTHY GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

DEAF INTERPRETER FOR GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 200.00 

INTERPRETING SVCS - FOR GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 300.00 

C!l~cll; Iotal __1,360.00 

00630887 01/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

LEGAL NOTICE ON COURT APPT GEN 3300 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 170.51 

Ch~£k. I!HOI 170.51 

00630888 01/21/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

Q-4 POSTAGE GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 9,487.50 

Chjlck Total __9,487.50 

00630889 01/2112011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 55.00 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 17.25 

FLAT CUPS GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 7.50 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 37.50 

FUEL CHARGE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 1.50 

~bekk. Tllt!!1 118.75 

00630890 01/21/2011 D & W TROPHY HOUSE INC 

Plaque PI614 GEN 1326 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 85.24 

!.:h~kk Totol 85.24 

00630891 01/21/20 II DAHILL 

mOOl036 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 40.05 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24: II 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 01/2112011 Current Date: 01112/2011 

.E!!.u 8 

~ Cbecl< Dt Payee Name Description DIV .llim.t Q.ltilli Object Description Ch~ck AmQynt 

Chej;k T2t!!1 40.05 

00630892 01/21/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 1,855.00 

Check Total __1,855.00 

00630893 01/21/20 II DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 945.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 580.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 2,295.00 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,140.00 

Chl,lck Total __4,960.00 

00630894 01/21/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI 17506 989574 GEN 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Ch~ck Total 495.00 

00630895 01/21/20 I 1 FAST, DAVID 

CHAPMAN, DARREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Chej;k Tgtal 260.00 

00630896 0112112011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'·OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 39.99 

Che!;k Total 39.99 

00630897 01121/2011 FLEETPRIDE 

Aftercooler and freight GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,445.33 

Chl,lck Total __1,445.33 

00630898 01/21/2011 GALLEGOS, MARIA I 

IN THE INTEREST OF KEITH GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,711.00 

IN THE INTEREST OF ARTURO GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 198.00 

Cbes:k TQt!!! __1,909.00 

00630899 0112112011 GALVAN SUPER TOWING 

UNIT 1174 TOWED TO RUBIO'S GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 125.00 

Chl,lck Total 125.00 

00630900 01/2112011 GARCIA, PAMELA 

JINER, U GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



115~['lDi R 'a Nueces County Conso ted Check Register Cl!rrent Tir ):24: II 

Renoit Nar.._ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21/2011 
Current Datt. ..J! 11 2120 II 

~ 9 

~ Checl< Dt Payee Name Desc.-iption DIV .llimt Q.!Ulli Object Description Ch~£k A!llllunt 

Cb!.l£k Il!l!!1 250.00 

00630901 01/21/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 128.61 

Check Total 128.61 

00630902 01/2112011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

VEGA, JUAN JR GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTIN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00630903 0112112011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

GONZALES, LEE ROY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Che~k Tot!!1 150.00 

00630904 01/21/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

wit amy jewell sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 112.39 

wit carrie clark sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 90.85 

wit debra bush sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 552.47 

wit victoria bush sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 465.02 

wit yanira pindeda sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 498.91 

wit norma pena sot v martin GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 151.62 

wit cassandra bush sot vs GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 494.90 

Ches;k Total __2,366.16 

00630905 01/21/2011 HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

REMOVE & REBUILD OUR TRANSMISS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 10,832.38 

Ch!.l£k Tl!tal __1_0,832.38 

00630906 0112112011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION II DEC 20 10 TO TEXAS GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Cb~ck Il!ta\ 87.94 

00630907 01/21/2011 JONES & COOK 

HONI15896LAFNN Hon Valido GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 694.76 

HONI1555AXNN Hon Valido 11500 GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 349.08 
HON675LP Hon 600 Series GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 659.11 

HON Valido 11500 Series GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 717.70 



User IDj Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Timej 16:24: 11 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01121/20 II 
Current Datej 01/12/2011 

~ 10 

Check# !:;IH,~k Dt Pa~!le Name Description DIV lliJ!.1 illl.iW :Ol!kct Descriotion Check Amount 

HON I I 5905RAFNN Hon Valido GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 462.84 

!:;heck T\!t£!1 __2,883.49 

00630908 01/2112011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

!:;heck Ta!al 330.00 

00630909 01/21/20 II LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

sep I O-dec 1 0 comm addon GEN 3650 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 52.50 

Check Tot!!1 52.50 

00630910 0112112011 LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total __3,475.00 

00630911 01/2112011 MELTON, MARY 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH A.M. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 
COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 
JA VIER OUT ALL DA Y GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 227.50 
JA VIER OUT OF COURT ASSIGNMENT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

TRIAL IN 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 260.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER IN CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 480.00 

TRIAL IN THE 28TH DIST CT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

CIH,\,;k TQtal __2,112.50 

00630912 01/21/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 150.93 

Check Total 150.93 

00630913 01121/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

01/02·01/05 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 340.09 

Check Tlltal 340.09 

00630914 01/21/2011 NOEL, LETICIA 

DEC. 2010 MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage. Local 263.42 



1!ur Ini R a N ueces County Consol. . ted Check Re2ister ~nrrent Tim .,:24:11 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date; 01/12/2011
Report Date: 01/21/20 II 

Pajle I J 

Qru.M Check Dt Payee Name nescrlption DIY Jkru Q.lUill Object nescription ~lu~li Amount 

~h~ck Illtal 263.42 

00630915 OJ12J12011 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Monthly Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total __8_1,073.44 

00630916 01121/2011 OCHOA INVESTIGATIONS LLC 

SOT VS DAVID VILLARREAL, GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,381.25 

Check Total __1,381.25 

00630917 01/2112011 OMNIBASE 

seplO-declO 115cs GEN 3650 2364 AlP Omnibase 649.57 

~h~~k TQtl!1 649.57 

006309J8 01/2112011 OMNIBASE 

omni fees GEN 3610 2364 AlP Omnibase 543.60 

Che!;k Totl!1 543.60 

00630919 01121/2011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Cb~j;k Tlltal __1_4,850.00 

00630920 OJ/21/2011 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,765.00 

Clleck Total __2,765.00 

00630921 01/21/2011 PENA,JOEM 

ele online seminar GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 38.00 

Cb~£k IlIlal 38.00 

00630922 01121/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR POR'T ARANSAS FOR TilE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 7 \.88 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,305.08 

MILK GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 3.00 

Che!;k Iotal __1,379.96 

00630923 01/21/20 II ROBINSON TEXTILES 

BLANKETS 66X90 WOOL BLANKETS P GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 617.50 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL (W/STEN GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

KHAKIPANTSffiZELARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 148.75 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE XL (WI STENe GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

http:1,379.96
http:1,305.08
http:2,765.00
http:2,765.00
http:1_4,850.00
http:14,850.00
http:1,381.25
http:1,381.25
http:8_1,073.44
http:81,073.44


User IDi Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:11 

Renort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Cyrrent Date: 01l12/201!
RenortDatei 01/2112011 

~ 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Ikru .Qb.i.ill Object Descrintion ChecI{ Amount 

GREEN PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

TOWELS (USA MADE) DOZ GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 575.76 

BEDROLLS -25" TWILL MATTRESS C GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 412.80 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

Ch~ck Tj!tal __2,794.81 

00630924 01/21/2011 ROBSTOWN IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 

sep I O-dec I 0 truancy GEN 3650 2347 Due to Schools 30.00 

Check Tot!!1 30.00 

00630925 01/211201 1 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DELA ROSA, A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,400.00 

DUNN. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

RAMIREZ, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DELA ROSA, A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total __4,620.00 

00630926 01121/2011 ROGOFF, INNA SHPORKIN 

membership dues state bar GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Cb~!:1i TQtlll 235.00 

00630927 01/21/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00630928 01/2112011 SONRI INC 

m001035 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00630929 01121/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P , 
SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00630930 01/21/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Che!:k Total ~374.50 

00630931 0112112011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

"'.',,1' 



,a1l~~[ IIli R, Nueces CQunty COnSOlo .. ted Check Register ~!.!rr~nl lim .>:24:11 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01112/2011
Report Date: 01/21/20 II 

Pal:e 13 

~ Ch~!;k Dt Pa)!~e ~j)m~ Description DIV !If.gj Qhllli Obied Descrintion Checl< Amount 

Monthly billing October 2010·S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 382.47 

Checl< Total 382.47 

00630932 0)/21/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

2 juvenile 20 I 0 subscriptions GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.00 

membership dues for mark GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Ch~s;k Total 158.00 

00630933 01/21/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

F A VELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 75.00 

F A VELA. FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FA VELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FAVELA, F AHTER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Ches;k Total 770.00 

00630934 01121120 II VULCAN MATERTALS COMPANY 

FLEXIBLE BASE (TYPE A, GRADE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 67,060.74 

FLEXIBLE BASE (TYPE A, GRADE GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 107,833.54 

Ch~ck TotoJ ~894.28 

00630935 01/21/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX PROBATE CODE ANNO FULL SET. GEN 3330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 136.00 

acct # 1000647637, inv GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 2,285.69 

Che!;k T2tl!1 __2,421.69 

00630936 01/21/2011 WESTOSO ISD 

portion of fine to agency GEN 3610 2347 Due to Schools 75.00 

Che~k lilt!!' 75.00 

00630937 01/21/2011 WILKERSON, BTLLIE 

TRIAL IP SANTANA'S COURT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

TRIAL IN IP CONTRERAS COURT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Ch~!:k Iotal 240.00 

00630938 01/21/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

http:2,421.69
http:2,285.69
http:107,833.54
http:67,060.74


User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:24:11 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date; 01112/2011
Report Date: 01121120 II 

Pa2e 14 

~ Check Dt Pa)::~e Name Description DIV lliJ!1 .Qhllli Ohiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Standing PO PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00630939 01/21/20 I I ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Basic Service & Solid Waste PRO 0444 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

~he!;k TQtal 480.19 

00630940 01/21120 II ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000326 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,711.24 

Invoice# 3652000326 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 870.48 

Check Total __4,581.72 

00630941 01/21/20 II BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13814 Date: 114111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 21.95 

Check Total 21.95 

00630942 01121/20 I I COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 110 I 0390 Date: 1/4111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 35.00 

Check TQtal 35.00 

00630943 01/21120 II CYBEREASE LLC 

Standing PO for 2 more months PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

00630944 01/21120 II ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Invoice# 10-0831-0 I Date: PRO 0402 7322 Audit & Accounting Services 3,000.00 

Che!;k Total __3,000.00 

00630945 01/21120 II EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 3870024,1 Date: 111111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 38700016 Date: 111111 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 38700242 Date: 111111 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Invoice# 640424 Date: 1217110 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 52.50 

00630946 01/21120 II GENERAL FUND 

Contract Services PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

SATF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

... '~-' ... 

"-.~' ..

http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,333.00
http:2,333.00
http:4,581.72
http:3,711.24


ll~~[ 10: R a Nueces County Conso. .ted Check Refi~:ister C:urr~nt lin .1:24: J I 
Current Date; 01112/2011ReDQrt Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 0 I 12 1/20 II 

15 

~ C:h~cl< Dl Pa!~~ ~ilm!: Description DIV lliJll Q!OO..t ObiectlliscriDlion ChecJ< Amount 

~ 

Water for 12/20 I 0 PRO 0440 7557 Water 690.00 

Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

Water for 12/2010 PRO 0444 7557 Water 144.90 

~h~ck T2tlll __1_1,104.90 

00630947 01/2112011 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# CFIO 1216· 712630 I PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 50.00 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/10 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 45.00 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 12/25110 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 35.00 

Invoice# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.76 

Invoice# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 65.22 

Invoice# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 53.84 

I nvoice# 006302 Date: 1217110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.88 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/10 PRO 0412 7328 Memberships & Dues 15.00 

Invoice# 999999 Date: 12/25/10 PRO 0440 7328 Memberships & Dues 45.00 

Check T2tal 326.70 

00630948 01121/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Unit# 106 Oil Change PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Unit# I Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Unit# I Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Unit# 4 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Unit# 4 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Unit# 3 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 0.00 

Unit# 3 Oil Change PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Check Total 130.36 

00630949 01/21/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF "' 
CSO Certification PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 495.00 

CSO Certification PRO 0410 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 165.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00630950 01/21/2011 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

other charges PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 2.00 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

CheclLTotal 315.65 

http:1_1,104.90


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Thne: 16:24:11 
Current Date: 01/12/2011Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21/20 II 
f!wl 16 

~ C1Ul,"k I!t fal::1l1l ~!I!D!l I!!lscdptlon .IllY ~ Q!ili:!;.t Obiect Descrintion Cheel, Amount 

00630951 01/2112011 WALMART 

Invoice# 002684 Date: 1119110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.36 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 0.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check TOl!!1 19.36 

00630952 01/2112011 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 46.68 

Ch!l~k T~tal 46.68 

00630953 0112112011 HILL, DEBORAH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Che~k Tot!!1 28.80 

00630954 01/2112011 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check TQtal 28.80 

00630955 01/21/2011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 146.61 

Check Total 175.41 

00630956 01/21/2011 MURTAUGH, MICHAEL D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00630957 01/21/20 II SAENZ 1lI, SIMON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 46.68 

Che£k IQtal 46.68 
I 

J00630958 01/21/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Cb!l~k Total 100.00 

00630959 01121/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check TQtal 100.00 

00630960 01/21/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 117504989564 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 15.00 



J.JHr Wi R~' ':a N ueces Countt Conso ted Check Re2ister ~u[[~nt Ii!) ;:24:11 

Report Nal, AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 01121120 II 
Current Datt;. v1112/20 11 

~ 17 

~ ~hecl< Ilt £l!)::~!l Nl!me Description DlV !!ntl ~ Obiett Ilestriotion ClleckAmollnt 

RI17476 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 109.13 

!,';;heck Total 124.13 

00630961 01121/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R117505989572 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

~blls;,k Tlllal 50.00 

00630962 01/21/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI17314989552 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

!,';;h~ck TQtal 50.00 

00630963 01/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI17503989580 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI17312989555 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Chllck Total 90.00 

00630964 01/21/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 117474989580 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.41 

Check To!!!1 36.41 

00630965 01/21/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI17483987782 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

~h!l!:k Total 150.00 

00630966 01/21/2011 SIERRA ROYALE 

RI17480989575 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117482 989575 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

~!l!lSk Tot!!1 150.00 

00630967 01/21120 II TXU ENERGY 

RI17484631273 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00630968 01121/2011 WILMAN, OLGA 

RI17473989556 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stosk Total ~738.31 

Grand Total 413,975.47 



User ID: RdJccca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: I~:U9:48 

Rcpo\·t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01/21/2011
Report Date: 0 I 121 120 II 


Page 


Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descril!tion Check Amount 


00631180 01/21/20 I I ABSOLUTE WASTE 


brush truck Pets 1,2 & 3 GEN 2201 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,500.00 


Check Total __15_,500.00 


00631181 01/21/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 


12/02-0 I10 I GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,084.99 


Check Total __..l_~,084.99 


00631182 01/21/20 I 1 AT&T 


01/03-02/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 142.32 


Check Total 142.32 


00631183 0112112011 AT&T 


01107-02/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.67 


Check Total 173.67 


00631184 01/21/20 I I AT&T 


01/07-02/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.67 


Check Total 173.67 


00631185 01/21/2011 AT&T 


01/07 -02/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 151.08 


Check Total 151.08 


00631186 01/21/2011 AT&T 


01/03-02/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 106.98 


Check Total 106.98 


00631187 01/21/2011 AT&T 


01/01-0 I13 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 557.96 


Check Total 557.96 


00631188 01/21/20 I I AT&T 


o1101-0113 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 328.63 


Check Total 328.63 


00631189 01121/2011 AT&T 


01/01-113 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 41.24 


Check Total 41.24 


00631190 01/21120 I I BARRERA, IRENE 


no refusal holiday coverage GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 
 810.00 

http:3,084.99
http:15_,500.00
http:15,500.00


Usel' 10: Rebcl.:ca Current Time: 14:09:48N ueces County Consolidated Check Refi:;ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/21/201 I 

Current Date: 

Pnl:C 2 

01/21/201 1 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Description ~heck Amount 

Check Total 8\0.00 

00631191 01121/20 II CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

sot vs luis aguilar 06-3888-A GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

204.00 

204.00 

00631192 01/2112011 CHILDREN'S PHYSICIAN SERVICES 

case review on sot vs Palanco GEN 3520 5349 ProsecutiOli Costs - Other 

Check Total 

1,575.00 

__1,575.00 

00631193 01121/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 12/03-01/05 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 

Check Total 

78.36 

78.36 

00631194 01121/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5Sw 70g 12/09-01/11 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, WateT, Sewage, Garbage 

Cheek Total 

1,236.Q3 

___1,236.Q3 

00631195 01/2112011 CONRAD, MISTI H 

sot vs castillo 09-5821-4 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 85.00 

Check Total 85.00 

00631196 01/2112011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

12/0 1- 12/3 1 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

1,036.70 

___1,036.70 

00631197 01/2112011 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

install power and new seTvice GEN 2709 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

20,000.00 

~OOO.OO 

00631198 01121/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

SOT vs juan villarreal 

sot vs martin garcia iv 

sot vs juan vi lIarreal 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

3520 

1439 

1439 

1439 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 

Accounts Rec. Witness 

Check Total 

556.65 

24.79 

675.65 

00631199 01121120 II JONES MCCLURE PUBLlSllING CO 

tx rules of evidence handbook GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Iotal 

88.00 

88.00 

00631200 01/21/2011 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

testimony of rosa GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 643.50 



U~er 10: Rebecca Current Time: 14:09:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
ReportDate: 01/21/2011Reu!!rJ Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00631201 01/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 12/02-01104 

1 11/23-12/23 

o 12/02-0 1/04 

59 11/23- 12/23 

12960 I 1/23-12/20 

00631202 O!l21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

416611/23-12/23 

1922 11/23-12/23 

653 I 1123-12/23 

012/02-01/04 

o 12/02-0 1/04 

o12/02-01104 

012/01-01/04 

012/02-01/04 

o 12/02-01104 

o 12/02-01/04 

7840 11123-12120 

2640 11/23-12/20 

415 11/23-12/23 

144 11/23-12/23 

o 12/02-01/04 

5184 11123-12123 

267 11/23-12/23 

I 30 1 1/23- 12/23 

00631203 01121/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/29-12/28 

00631204 01121/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/29-12/28 

Current Date: 01121/20 II 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 643.50 

Check Total 

37.71 

51.16 

213.15 

52.52 

1,526.25 

__1,880.79 

Check Total 

594.04 

220.20 

99.46 

30.12 

90.36 

13.84 

13.84 

55.36 

13.84 

15.56 

1,438.69 

535.49 

72.06 

41.84 

185.90 

609.72 

55.38 

40.64 

26.34 

Check Total 

15.73 

15.73 

31.64 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1760 

0120 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricitv 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electric ity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 



User 10: Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:09:48 

RepOI·t Name: AP CCR NUC 	 Current Datc: 01/21/201
Report Date: 01121/201! 

4 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 31.64 

00631205 01/21/20 I I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 11129-! 2/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.57 

Check Total 27.57 

00631206 01/21/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

228 I 1/20-12/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.13 

Check Total 28.13 

00631207 01/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

31 11/20-12/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.75 

Check Total 27.75 

00631208 01/21120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

64 11/23-12123 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 32.98 

Check Total 32.98 

00631209 0112 \/20 I \ NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

8027 11/23-12/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 930.33 

Check Total 930.33 

00631210 01/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

29911/10-12/10 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 93.24 

Check Total 93.24 

00631211 01121/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

411/20-12/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.20 

Ch~!:k Tntal 24.20 

00631212 01/21/20 I I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o l1i29-12/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.57 

Check Total 27.57 

00631213 01/21/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/29-12/28 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 186.96 

Check Total 186.96 

00631214 01/21/201 [ NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/29-12/28 	 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 240.09 

Check Total 240.09 



USl,lr ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:09:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
RenOl't Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

00631215 01/211201 I 

00631216 01/21/2011 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

011/29-12/28 

MCLEOD USA/PAETEC BUSINESS SVC 

Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Expense 

Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Report Date: 01/21/2011 
Current Date: 01/21/2011 

PaKe 5 

DIV !kill Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.68 

Check Total 24.68 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 94.43 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 45.89 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 236.74 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 100.67 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 32.39 

GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 146.78 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 38.39 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 49.31 

GEN 0170 523 I Telephone Expense 33.89 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 90.38 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 117.89 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 107.74 

GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 167.20 

GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 32.44 

GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 117.52 

GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 104.88 

GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 139.35 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 91.23 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 143.96 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 95.23 

GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 32.65 

GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 564.18 

GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.65 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 7,689.93 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 32.39 

GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 33.89 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 72.50 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 74.93 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 42.35 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 36.90 



Current Time: 14:09;48User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 01/21/20Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 112 1/20 I I 
Paz:;e 6 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Obicct Descriotion Check Amount 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 256.43 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 538.66 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 73.93 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 44.64 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 33.89 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 178.83 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 32.65 

GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 159.77 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 39.39 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 111.89 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 274.92 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1,085.04 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 33.89 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 75.85 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 81.68 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 35.88 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 35.66 

GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 68.35 

GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 126.67 

GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 219.00 

Check Total __1_4,385.70 

00631217 01121/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

o 11129-12/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 126.40 

Check Total 126.40 

00631218 01/21/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

7663 11/12-12/14 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 995.31 

186211112-12/14 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 283.09 

2692 11/12-12/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 383.27 

81411!12-12/14 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 263.54 

7011/12-12/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.47 

1101 11111-12114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 142.87 

367011/16-12/17 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 463.94 

36711/16-12/17 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.44 

206 1 I II 0-12113 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 256.08 

http:1_4,385.70
http:1,085.04


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Till1l': :; U9:48 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0 1/211201 1 
Current Dllte: 01/2112011 

Paie 7 

Check# Check Dt Pa):e~ Name Description DlV llim..t Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

105 11/16-12/17 GEN 0170 5:m E I ec tric ity 24.74 

155 11116-12117 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.00 

1621 11115-12/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 291.89 

46 I I II 0- 1 2114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 26.64 

93611/10-12/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 134.81 

420 11116-12117 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.80 

7560 11/16-12/16 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 1,195.27 

107 I 1115- 121 17 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 33.90 

762 I 1/09-12/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 114.54 

304 11/09-12/1 0 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 58.41 

Check Total 

00631219 01/21/2011 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

state bar GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

calendar inserts for 20 I I GEN 3520 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 60.54 

Check Total 120.54 

00631220 01/21/20 II TATUM, JEANNENE 

110 refusal holidav coverage GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00631221 01/21/20 II TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3330 5441 Insurance Charge (Self Ins F d) 1,500.00 

Check Totlll __1,500.00 

00631222 01/211201 1 UNITED VIDEO PROD CO 

cd burn stalo vs acosta, GEN 3520 5455 Services - Other 20.00 

increase volume on video GEN 3520 5455 Services - Other 125.00 

Check Total 145.00 

00631223 01/2112011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

01/04-02/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 696.69 
01/04-02/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 117.82 

01/07-02/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 517.73 

Check Total __1,332.24 

00631224 01121/20 II HOLIDA Y INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 372.96 

Cbeck Total 372.96 



8 

User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:09:48Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 01/21120 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/21/20 II 
Pali:e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Description Check Amount 

00631225 01/21/2011 WOOD, ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1J5.20 

Check Total 115.20 

LA Check Stock Total 78,369.27 

Grand Total 78,369.27 

http:78,369.27
http:78,369.27


Current Time: 14: 18:25 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister 
Reoort Name~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0112112011 

Current Date: 01120/2011 

Pa&:e 

Check# Ch~kDt PBX!l~ Mime Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00631155 0112112011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 15,661.25 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2561 Attorney Gen Child Support 221.54 

Check Total __1_5,882.79 

00631156 01/2112011 BAY AREA A THLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 854.00 

Check Total 854.00 

00631157 0112112011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,512.84 

Check Total --1.512.84 

00631158 0112112011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,285.00 

Check Total __6,285.00 

00631159 01/2112011 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00631160 0112112011 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00631161 01/21120 II FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00631162 0112112011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631163 01121120 II KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Ch!,lck Total 117.49 

00631164 01121/2011 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00631165 01/21/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 



User ID: Rebecca CUrl'ent Time: 14: 18:25Nueces CouniI Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 0112112011 

Current Date: 01/20/2011 

2 

~ ChecklU elu:~e Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual ofNew York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00631166 01/211201l NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00631167 01/2112011 NCCLE-PAC 

Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 194.00 

.check Total 194.00 

00631168 01121/2011 NCSOA/CLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 6,726.00 

Check Total __6,726.00 

00631169 01121/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

245.31 

00631170 01121/2011 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASSO 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00631171 01121/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00631172 01/2112011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 386.68 

Check Total 386.68 

00631173 0112112011 SEAINC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 825.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00631174 01/2112011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 
00631175 01121/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,080.44 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 

Report Date: 01121/2011 

Current Time; 14: 18:25 
Current Date: 01120/20 II 

Pal:e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631176 01/2112011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

Check Total 

1,080.44 

244.58 

244.58 

00631177 01121/2011 UNITED WAY· 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 

Check Total 

1,836.45 

1,836.45 

00631178 01/21/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

424.95 

424.95 

00631179 01/2112011 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

LA Check Stock Total 44,488.33 

Grand Total 44,488.33 



:User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/19/20 II
Report Date: 01128/2011 

Palle 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

00020236 01/28/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

FLORES, HENRY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CHAPA, DANIEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LUNA, JESUS LARA GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020237 01/28/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

SISSANIES, GEORGE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CANTU, RENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00020238 01/28/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

DECK. EDWARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

REYNA, CRISELDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020239 0112812011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

PARKER, EARL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

CASTRO, RUDY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __1,600.00 

00020240 01/2812011 DORSEY, JERRY 

WILKEN, MATTHEW GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WILKEN, MATTHEW GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FARIAS, MARY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00020241 01/28/2011 FLORES. JOE A 

ROBINSON. CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 

TREVINO, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

BROWN. CHAD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00020242 01/28/2011 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

CONTRERAS,OJILYE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00020243 01128/20 II FROST-GONZALES LLC 

ORTIZ, FERNANDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:08:31Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 01/19/2011ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/28/201 1 

2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~ 

Check Total 150.00 

00020244 01/28/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

BAYNARD, CLING GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020245 01128/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

LOPEZ, ANDRES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00020246 01/28/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

MONEY, JOHN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020247 01/28/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

VERDIN, VERONICA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020248 01/28/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

DINN, JOSEPH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020249 01/28/2011 HElL. ROBERT J 

TREJO, AMBER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

TREJO, AMBER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

VELA, PATRICIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 790.00 

PEREZ, JOEL CARLOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,040.00 

00020250 01/28/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

COTTON, TRAVIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020251 01/28/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

RILEY, ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

GOMEZ, DOLORES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

TORRES, FRED GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

TADEO, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2,100.00 

00020252 01/28/2011 LEE, LA W OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

http:2,100.00
http:2,040.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:08:31 
Current Date: 01/19/20 II Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01128120 II 
Pa&e 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Obiect Description Check Amount~ 

TORRES. ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020253 01/28/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

ROSALES, THERESA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020254 01/28/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

REYES, LUIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, CARLOS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020255 01/28/2011 MACK. RANDY 

DOMINGUEZ, ARNOLD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

DAVIS, AMBER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00020256 01/28/20 I I MCCOY, TIMOTHY 

BOARDMAN, CHAD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ARRELLANO, JESSICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020257 01/28/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

ESQUIVEL. JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BENA VIDES, RAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020258 01128/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CHASE, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHASE, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

DELEON. HERMAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020259 01128/2011 OBREGON, DANICE 

DOYLE, WARREN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020260 01/28/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

DA VILA, JUAN JR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

ORDAZ, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Aooointed Attnv Fees 450.00 



Ulicr 10: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Reeister Current Time: 16:08:3 

RCPol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01128/201 1 CUI'rent Date: 01/19/20 I 

Pa2e 4 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Dcscription DlV Objcct Obi~ct Description Check Amount 

Check Total 850.00 

00020261 01/28/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

HINOJOSA, JUVENCIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020262 01/28/20 II ROBINSON, TODD 

GONZALEZ, ANGELICA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
SMACK, BRENDON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

CARGAJA, CHRIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
GONZALEZ, ELIZABETH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
O'F ARRELL, COLBY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __2,400.00 

00020263 01/28/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

RODRIGUEZ, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020264 01/28/201 I ROGEN, GERALD A 

DELBOSQUE, NANCY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PADILLA, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00020265 01/28/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

HUNTER, V A WNHUE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FIGUEROA, ORLANDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
TERRY, VIVIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00020266 01/28/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

CHA VERA, ROLAND GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FLORES, LUIS ALONSO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00020267 01/28/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

ADAME-MCGRA W, REYNALDO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SCOTT, RICHARD J GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DORIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Clis 150.00 
GALLMAN, TIM LEE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CASTORENA,MEMONY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User 10; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time; 16:08:3 I 

Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00020268 01/28/20 II SANJINES. IRMA M 

SALOME, ROBERT 

SALOME, ROBERT 

00020269 0]/28/201] SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

BOTELLO, ANDREW 

00020270 01/28/201] SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for 

00020271 01/28/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ALANIZ. JUAN 

BAZAN, CHRISTINA 

MENDIOLA, ROGER 

MODGLIN, WILLIAM 

FUENTES, ELROY 

FUENTES. ELROY 

MAYWALD, MARK 

00020272 0]/28/20]1 TORRES, DEEANN 

HA YWOOD, JOSEPH 

GUSTIN, HAILEY 

00020273 01/28/20]] TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

RAMIREZ, GERALDO 

00020274 0]/28/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ZAMORA, MELISSA 

ZAMORA, MELISSA 

Report Date: 01128/20 II 

DIV Dept 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3]30 

3350 

3490 

3492 

3310 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3360 

3360 

3130 

GEN 3130 


GEN 3]30 


Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5228 

5228 

5341 

534] 

5341 

5342 

534] 

534] 

534] 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointexi Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Current Date: 01119120 II 

Pal:e 5 

Check Amount 

Cb~a;k Total 750.00 

Check Total 

]00.00 

100.00 

200.00 

Cbeck Total 

400.00 

400.00 

Check Total 

3,762.00 

5,004.60 

__8,766.60 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ]50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ]50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Artny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Cbeck Total __],450.00 

Cbeck Total 

500.00 

500.00 

__],000.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Cbeck Total 

250.00 

250.00 

500.00 



Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Dat~ 01/28/2011 
Current Date: 0 III 9120 II 

Palle 6 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee NlIme Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020275 01/28/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

FRANKS, TYLOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

FRANKS, TYLOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

DAVILA, MARIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,450.00 

00020276 01/28/2011 YSASS1, EPIMENIO 

GOMEZ, HUGO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

EP Check Stock Totlll ~781.60 

00630987 01/28/2011 3TI INC 

BOB HALL PIER PAVILION GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 152,380.00 

Check Total ~380.00 

00630988 01128/20 II 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Srvcs fur Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,JaiI 6,076.0() 

Check Total __6,076.00 

00630989 01/28/2011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00630990 01/28/20 II ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

DRISCOLL CENTER SECURITY GEN 1770 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 116.87 

Check Total 116.87 

00630991 01/28/2011 AIRGAS-SOUTHWEST 

RENT AL OF ACETYLENE, OXYGEN AN GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 213.11 

RENTAL OF ACETYLENE, OXYGEN AN GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 419.76 

Check Total 632.87 

00630992 01/28/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Ch~ck Total 35.00 

00630993 01/28/2011 KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,662.00 

Check Total 1,662.00 



User Ill: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg;ister Current Time: 16:08:3 I 

Report Namc: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pal:c 7 

01/19/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DlV ~ Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00630994 0112812011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

DISPOSALIR ECYCLING 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

117.14 

169.95 

SOLID WASTE 

STANDING PO FY' 10·'11 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

63.04 

287.93 

Check Total 638.06 

00630996 01/28/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

29.59 

29.59 

L1NENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMA TS E 

LINENSISHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

21.23 

3.80 

3.80 

29.59 

21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens, Towel s,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

29.59 

29.59 

21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS! 

LlNENS!SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS! 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

3.80 

3.80 

23.13 

68.50 

68.50 

85.45 

65.75 

65.75 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

65.75 

97.45 

65.75 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

85.45 

87.05 

65.75 

65.03 

68.50 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 



Current Time: 16:08:3User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 01119/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDQrt Date: 01/28/20 I I 
Pa~e 8 

Cbeck# Che!,;k Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

ENGINEER1NG UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 64.25 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,ctc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTO\VN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 64.81 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.49 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.21 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.33 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9,46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.60 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 10.72 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,ete 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towds, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.77 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SER VICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc -23.00 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc -65.00 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc -366.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref,!ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 I I 
Current Date: 0 I! 19/20 II 

Pa£e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descril2tion CMck Amount 

service for tiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 758.68 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total __2_,287.51 

00630997 01128/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 621.88 

Check Total 621.88 

00630998 01/28/20 II AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Cheek Total 30.00 

00630999 01/28/2011 ARAMARK 

STANDING PO FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,795.53 

STANDING PO FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,442.98 

STANDING PO FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 165.52 

Ch~ck Total ~404.03 

00631000 01/28/20 II ARELLANO, VELMA A 

SOT VS HUMBERTO GARCIA, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 751.50 

Check Total 751.50 

00631001 01/28/2011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

m001037 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

00631002 01/2812011 AVFUEL CORPORATI ON 

LATE PAYMENT FEE REFER TO GEN 0160 5437 Fees & Permits 38.55 

LATE PAYMENT FEE REFER TO GEN 0160 5437 Fees & Permits 15.53 

LATE PAYMENT FEE REFER TO GEN 0160 5437 Fees & Permits 29.18 

Check Total 83.26 

00631003 01/28/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



User ID: Rebeeea Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/19/2011 

Pal:e 10 

Check# Check Dt Pa!ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 60.00 

00631004 01/28/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 30.96 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.70 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 38.58 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.02 

Check Total 91.26 

00631005 01/28/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 838.24 

Check Total 838.24 

00631006 01128/20 II BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 737.15 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,080.07 

Check Total __1,817.22 

00631007 01/28/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 277.91 

Check Total 277.91 

00631008 01/28/2011 BOUNDTREE MEDICAL LLC 

item# 290325, sm nitrile glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 97.40 

ilem# F548123. XL latex gloves GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 160.90 

item# 209328, XL nitrile glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienie Supplies 97.40 

item# 290326, md nitrile glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 97.40 

Check Total 453.10 

00631009 01/28/2011 BY-PASS TIRES 

Unit # 78(Bishop)Tire Repair GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00631010 01/2812011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20.000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 70.63 

Check Total 70.63 

00631011 01128/20 II CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 19.11 

Check Total 19.11 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:08:3 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0 lI28/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/19/20 II 

Pa&e II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object D!:~criDtion Check Amount 

00631012 01/28/20 II CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Tot!!1 45.00 

00631013 01/28/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MITCHEW, LEROY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, FRANCISO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VERA,DAMON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00631014 01128/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

SEP 2010 FY09110 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

OCT 2010 FYIOIII Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

NOV 2010 FYI 011 I Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total __1_1,250.00 

00631015 01/28/20 II CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES T.D.L.R GEN 1901 5309 Architects 520.00 

Che~k Total 520.00 

00631016 01128/201 I CUELLAR, ALICIA 

TIJERINO, ESPIRITION GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

TIJERINO, ESPIRITI0N GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00631017 01/28/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 8.93 

Check Total 8.93 

00631018 01/28/201 I DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00631019 01/28/2011 ERIC PERKINS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00631020 01/28/2011 ERS-TEXAS SOCIAL SECURITY PROG 

Texas social Security Program GEN 1280 5437 Fees & Permits 42.00 



User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/28/2011 
Current Date: 

~ 12 

01/19/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Che!;k Amount 

Check Total 42.00 

00631021 01/28/20 II FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

2,920.00 

__2,920.00 

00631022 01128/20 II FAST, DAVID 

GARCIA, ELIZABETH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00631023 01/28/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

envelope send out to mr. patri 

Fed-Ex Services for FY08/09 

FEDEX SVS 10/11 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I 

SHIPPING CHARGES to lions eye 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1122 

1285 

1285 

3720 

3890 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

62.48 

67.54 

7.41 

82.13 

76.95 

Check Total 296.51 

00631024 01/28/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/MediEAP 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00631025 01/211/201 I FLEET SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC 

A VENGER HEADLINE BRACKETS UNIT 

AVENGER LED LIGHTS FOR UNIT 14 

HORIZ MT LICENSE PLATE BRKT UN 

HEADLINER LIGHTS FOR UNIT 148 

LED HORIZ SYNC RED/BLU FOR UNI 

MOUNT BRACKET FOR LIGHT FOR UN 

SHIPPING & HANDLING FOR ALL EQ 

HEADLINER REAR LIGHTS FOR UNIT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

3830 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplics & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Rcpairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Rcpairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Rcpairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

14.58 

372.60 

21.06 

649.08 

317.52 

11.61 

59.00 

348.30 

__1,793.75 

00631026 01/28/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XA VIER 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

11.75 

11.75 

00631027 011:28/2011 GARCIA, PAMELA 

BROWN, MARCOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re:;:ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01128/2011 
Current Date: 01119/2011 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV llim.t Object Object Description Check Am~unt 

Che~k Total 550.00 

00631028 01/28/2011 GARCIA, RAFAEL FERMIN 

SOT VS DIRECK SILLERS, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00631029 01128/201 I GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 14.97 

Che~k Total 14.97 

00631030 01/28/20 II GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 13,133.75 

Check Total __1_3, I 33.75 

00631031 01/28/2011 GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE LP 

Nov20 I 0 Private In-storage GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 22.33 

Dec2010 Private In-storage GEN 3490 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 26.95 

Nov2010 Private In-storage GEN 3492 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 22.33 

Dec2010 Private In-storage GEN 3492 5226 USDA Commodity Costs 26.95 

Check Total 98.56 

00631032 01128/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGlDA 

01/03-01/05 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 142.80 

Check Total 142.80 

00631033 01/28/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RESENDEZ, ROQUE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631034 01/28/2011 GOVGROUP.COM 

LLR44311 Desk and LLR44317 Hut GEN 3621 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 314.59 

Check Total 314.59 

00631035 01/28/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

BETANCOURT, CYNTHIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00631036 01/28/201 I HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00631037 01/28/201 I HOSEK, KORI LUCKENBACH 



User [D: R~becca Current Time: 16:08:31N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/28/2011 

Current Date: 

Pa~e 14 

01/19/201 1 

Checkf1 Check Dt Pa)':ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obieet Description Check Amount 

SOT VS JESSE GARCIA, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

1,063.06 

__1,063.06 

00631038 01/28/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA TIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

84.00 

182.00 

266.00 

00631039 01/28/2011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

011 Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Rent 1,205.86 

Check Total 

00631040 01/28/2011 JEAN'S RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

SAFETY VALVE AND GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 312.01 

Check Total 312.01 

00631041 01/28/20 II JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 173.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 208.50 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 312.75 

Check Total 695.00 

00631042 01128/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

SERVICE CALL TO RESET FAX GEN 3700 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 89.90 

Check Total 

00631043 01/28/2011 JONES & COOK 

HON1526N 10500 SERIES CENTER D GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 71.00 

HONI05535NN ATTUNE SERIES 5-FI GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 572.60 

HONI18690NN ATTUNE SERIES 2-DR GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 421.00 

HONI0593NN 10500 SERIES DBL PE GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 506.39 

Check Total __1,570.99 

00631044 01/28/201 I JONES REFRIGERA TION 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 298.00 

ICE MACHINE BISHOP CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical Repairs 60.00 

SCOTSMAN WATER PUMP 12-2586-21 GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical Repairs 222.85 

LABOR TO PICKUP WATER PUMP, GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical Repairs 120.00 

Check Total 700.85 

http:1,205.86


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC ReDort Date: 01/28/2011 
Current Date: 0 I I 19/20 I 

Palle 15 

Check# Clleck Dt P!)):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescrillliQIl Check Amount 

00631045 01/28/2011 JUSTICE BENEFITS INC 

4th Quarter FY 2009 Claim GEN 1317 4471 Commission/Collection Costs 338.69 

3rd Quarter FY 2009 Claim GEN 1317 4471 CommissionlCollection Costs 251.43 

2nd quarter FY 2009 Claim GEN 1317 4471 CommissionlCollection Costs 233.75 

Check Total 823.87 

00631046 01128/201 I KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

FREIGHT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 63.68 

Check Total ~063.68 

00631047 01/28/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,627.22 

LABA TT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items -139.00 

Check Total __1,488.22 

00631048 01/28/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LARGE ( PLE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.00 

COOPER L NAVY PANTS SIZE 44X34 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

COOPER L KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

CHEVRON SEWN ON SLEEVES PLEASE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 29.00 

FORTE L KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

FORTE L SET OF CHEVRON SEWN ON GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.00 

AL VARADO J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

WRIGHT M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

LOPEZ M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

HERNANDEZ J KHAKI POLO SHIRT S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

WILKEY L WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDl GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

OLGUIN D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

Check Tot!)l 656.00 

00631049 01/28/201 I MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JESUS JARAMILLO, C AUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS LIONEL GUERRERO, GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 I I 
Current Date: 01119/20 II 

16 

Check# Chcck Dt Payec Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch!:!ck Total __1,500.00 

00631050 01/28/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

GRABBS, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALDANA, ROLANDO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALDANA. ROLANDO GEN 3340 5341 Appoinled Attny Fecs - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ. MARIA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ANDRADE, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

ANDRADE, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ARMENTA, MANUEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,950.00 

00631051 01/28/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 230.90 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 67.97 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 71.98 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 9.99 

Check Total 

00631052 01/28/2011 MILAM, JOHN H 

Monthly Loeal Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 19.60 

Check Total 

00631053 01/28/2011 NATIONAL CONSUMER LA W CENTER 

TRUTH IN LENDING 7TH ED. GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 144.00 

REPOSSESSIONS 7TH ED. + GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 96.00 

UNFAIR & DECEPT. ACTS & PRAC GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 51.00 

Check Total 

00631054 01128/2011 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 788.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 651.00 
TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 629.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 779.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 315.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 600.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 751.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 235.50 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16 :08:3 I 

Report Name: APJCR_NUC Report Date: 0 I 128/20 II 
Current Date: 0 I 119/20 I 1 

Pa\!e 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV llilll Object Qb~t Descrintion Check Amount 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transoortation of Persons 655.00 

Check Total __5,405.50 

00631055 01/28/2011 PACER SERVICE CENTER 

federal com1 inquirty period GEN 1130 5455 Services - Other 31.12 

Ch!:~k Total 31.12 

00631056 01128/20 I I PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,046.19 

Check Total __1,046.19 

00631057 01128/20 II PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Electronic Monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 376.00 

Electronic Monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 592.00 

Check Total 968.00 

00631058 01/28/2011 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7,538.38 

Check Total __7,538.38 

00631059 01/28/2011 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

B.Green laboratory tests GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 2.64 

reimbursement GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 125.10 

E.Garcia lab tests performed GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 321. II 

L.Dunn laboratory tests Karnes GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 285.56 

Check Total 734.41 

00631060 01/28/2011 RHODES, NATE 

CUMMINGS, ADAM GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 

00631061 01/28/2011 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 7,050.75 

Check Total __7,050.75 

00631062 01/28/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DELOS SANTOS, STACY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00631063 01118/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psych Assmt for Boot Camp GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ret;:ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date: 01/28/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/19/2011 

Pa2e 18 

Check# Check Dt P:I):ee Name Description DlV Dept Oblect Obiect DescriotiOll Check Amount 

Psych Assmt Boot Camp GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Psych Assmt Boot Camp GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 200.00 

Psych Assmt for Boot Camp GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Psych Assmt for Boot Camp GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 200.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00631064 01/28/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.54 

Check Total 10.54 

00631065 01/28/2011 RUBEN BONILLA 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00631066 01/28/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 106,909.98 

NEW DUMPSTER PAD GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 6,384.00 

STORAGE BUILDING - WALKWAY ROO GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 998.93 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,331.61 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 82,846.79 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 672.48 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 35,913.79 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,686.87 

RVPARKING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 390,523.29 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITH AIC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 95,966.01 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT PAVIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 62,414.03 

ADDITIONAL PARKING (LOT F) GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 86,766.57 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,343.41 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 20,489.54 

Check Total ~247.30 

00631067 01/28/20 II SANTOS, MARCELfNA V 

REIMBURSEMENT TO MARCELfNA GEN 4190 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00631068 01/28/2011 SA TELLITE TRACKING OF PEOPLE L 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE GEN 1346 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 162.50 

Check Total 162.50 



User II): Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 II 
Current Date: 01/19/2011 

Pale 19 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object CLbiect DescriptiflJl Check Amount 

00631069 01/28/2011 SECHRIST-HALL COMPANY 

REMOVE & DISPOSE OF OLD VENT. GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 675.00 

FABRICATE & INSTALL 20'- 24 GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 500.00 

~heck Total __1,175.00 

00631070 01/28/2011 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Reimbursement GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 6.48 

Check Total 6.48 

00631071 01/28/2011 SKIDOKANCO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

'STANDING PO'-MONTHLY TANK SER GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 236.00 

Check Total 306.50 

00631072 01/28/2011 SOUTHERN TIRE MART 

SCRAP TIRE DISPOSAL @ $5.00 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

BALANCE - L T TRK 133 @ GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

TIRES #78 BISHOP GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 363.20 

MTIDSMT-LIGHT TRUCK $10.00 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

VALVE STEM - LIGHT TRUCK @ GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 

Check Total 475.20 

00631073 01/28/2011 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX PJC GEN NEGL 20 10 GEN 0150 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 81.25 

Check Total 

00631074 01/28/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Off Road Diesel Delivered to GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5,424.60 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,590.81 

Check Total 15.41 

00631075 01/28/20 II SWANTNER AND GORDON 

PURCHASING AGENT BOND - ELSA GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 185.00 

offical bond for Mark GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 185.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00631076 01128/20 II TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

TAC Texas Assoc of Counties GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,440.00 

Check Total 2,440.00 



Current Time: J6:08:31User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 01/19/2011Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/28120 I J 
Page 20 

Check# {;heck Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00631077 01/28/2011 TEXAS COMMISSION ON 

Storm Water Permit TXR05X639 GEN 0120 5437 Fees & Permits 200.00 

Storm Water Permit TXR05X752 GEN 0120 5437 Fees & Permits 200.00 

Storm Water Permit TXR040054 GEN 0120 5437 Fees & Permits 100.00 

Storm Water Permit TXR05X515 GEN 0160 5437 Fees & Permits 200.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00631078 01/28/2011 VASQUEZ, JA VIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.01 

Check Total 11.01 

00631079 01/28/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

SOTO, NOEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

SALINAS, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00631080 01/28/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 1121 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 1130 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 351.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Serviccs 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Intcrnet Scrvices 117.00 

Judgcs Aect 1000647642 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acc! 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 Westlaw Internet Serviccs 63.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 Westlaw Intcrnct Serviccs 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internct Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805 103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judgcs Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internct Services 117.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Intcrnet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Wcstlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 West law Intcrnet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Wcstlaw Internet Services 819.00 



Current Time: 16:08:3User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re"ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 II 

Current Date: 0 I I 19/20 II 

Pal;:e 21 

Check# Ch!)!;k Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description ~Amount 

Check Total __3,168,00 

00631081 01/28/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

LARRY HERNANDEZ DECEMBER '10 S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

WORK SHOES for NORMAN RODGERS GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 

00631082 01128/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoiee# 602303911 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602295211 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602285811 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 6022860/1 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602303611 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602286111 Date: PRO 0405 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 6022956/1 Date: PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602295511 Date: PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602296811 Date: PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 602292511 Date: PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 299.50 

00631083 01/28/20 II ANDWIN SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION 

Invoiee# 0024424-IN Date: PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 525.00 

Invoiee# 0024424-IN Date: PRO 0403 7450 Freight 81.20 

Invoiee# 0024424-IN Date: PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 525.00 

Invoiee# 0024424-IN Date: PRO 0447 7450 Freight 81,20 

Check Total __1_,212.40 

00631084 01/28/2011 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY 

Invoiee#201012-0 12/31/10 PRO 0402 7239 Pharehem INC. 2,325.25 

Check Total 2,325.25 

00631085 01/28/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoiee# 110 I 0430 Date: 1/41 II PRO 0402 7239 Pharehem INC. 70.00 

Invoiee# 110 I 0 I 05 Date: I 14 II I PRO 0403 7421 Offiee Expense & Supplies \,050.00 

Invoiee# 11010105 Date: 1I4/11 PRO 0403 7450 Freight 30.00 

Invoiee# 11010105 Date: 1/4/11 PRO 0447 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 1,050.00 

Invoiee# 11010105 Date: 114/11 PRO 0447 7450 Freight 30.00 

Check Total 2,230.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:08:31Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Date: 01/28/20 I I Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00631086 o1128120 I I COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 1/4111 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 1/411 I 

Credit# 11022 Date: 1110/11 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 114111 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 1/4111 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 1/4111 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 1/4111 

Invoice# 11014 Date: 114/11 

00631087 01/28/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

6 Months Sub. 212-8/1111 

00631088 01/28/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X05270906 Date: 

Invoice# 442X05270906 Date: 

Invoice# 442X0530090 I Date: 

Invoice# 442X0530090 I Date: 

Invoice# 442X05300901 Date: 

00631089 01/28/2011 ENZ, IDA LISA 


SAFPF Visit 


00631090 01/28/2011 FLORES, ERASMO 


FYII QI Mileage 


00631091 01/28/201 I FROST NA TIONAL BANK 

Invoice# 66-67 Date: 11/17110 

Invoice# 66-67 Date: 11/17/10 

00631092 01128/20 II GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 


Pine Disinfectant 


Ajax Cleaner 


DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0403 

0403 

0403 

0403 

0403 

0447 

0447 

0447 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7427 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7438 

7025 

7021 

7421 

7450 

7424 

7424 

Obied Description 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Current Date: 01/19/20 I I 

Paie 22 

Check Amount 

86.78 

68.75 

-85.65 

85.65 

68.75 

68.75 

86.77 

68.75 

Cbeck Total 448.55 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 

Check Total 

66.00 

66.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

10.00 

36.21 

22.50 

76.65 

17.98 

163.34 

Per Diem 

Check T!:Ital 

11.00 

11.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

27.50 

27.50 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Check Total 

98.25 

16.47 

114.72 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

526.01 

69.11 



ll~er 11): Rebecca Current Time: 16:08:31Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: 

Check# 

AI' _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description 

Envision 2 ply Tissue 

Natural 8" Towel 

fuel surcharge 

Pine Disinfectant 

Ajax Cleaner 

Natural 8" Towel 

Envision 2 plv Tissue 

00631093 01/28/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA TlONS 

Standing PO 

Standing PO 

00631094 01/28/2011 MHS INC 

Invoice# 1607216 Date: 1/5/11 

Invoice# 1607216 Date: 1/5111 

00631095 01/28/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

Labels 

Invoice# 547359867001 Date: 

00631096 01128/2011 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 636539 Date: 1110111 

Invoice# 636545 Date: 1110/11 

00631097 01/28/20 II WALMART 

Invoice# 007442 Date: 1/3/11 

fnvoice# 009407 Date: 12/2911 0 
Invoice# 009407 Date: 12/29/10 

Invoice# 009408 Date: 12/2911 0 

00631098 01/28/2011 BEST WESTERN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Reoort Date: 01/28/20 II 

DlV Dept 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0444 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0410 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

TRV 3700 

Current Date: 01119/20 II 

Pa2e 23 

Object Object Des~riPtion Check Amount 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 831. 79 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 609.77 

7450 Freight 2.80 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 123.39 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 16.21 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 143.03 

7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 195.11 

Check Total 17.22 

7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

7448 Educational Supplies 804.65 

7448 Educational Supplies 188.10 

Check Total 992.75 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 60.76 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 203.97 

Check Total 264.73 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.95 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.95 

Check Total 69.90 

7447 Commissary Supplies 1.88 

7447 Commissary Supplies 15.32 
7447 Commissary Supplies 9.68 

7447 Commissary Supplies 14.32 

Check Total 41.20 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 240.69 

Check Total 240.69 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:08:31Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Dat~ 0 I 128/20 I I 

Current Date: 0 I I 19120 II 

PaEe 24 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631099 01/28/2011 DRAGOO, JENNIFER LYNN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1010 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00631100 01/28/20 II LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

£'.heck Total 12.00 

00631101 01/28/2011 SANDOVAL, HERMINIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

00631102 01/28/2011 SULLIV AN, GLEN R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 334.84 

Chej;k Total 334.84 

00631103 01/28/20 II TEXAS FEDERATION OF ANIMAL CAR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 5330 5302 Education Registration Fees 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

00631104 01/28/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631105 01/28/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631106 01/28/2011 ABACUS ENERGY 

RII7241 2781B SVC DATES: WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI171198251B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631107 01/28/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI17910 6256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

RI180016256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

R II 7997 8417 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00631108 01/28/20 II ADV ANCED HOUSING 

R I 18004 521 I B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Othcr 140.00 



lIser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:08:31 

Report Name: AP..CCR_NUC Report Date: 01/28/20 I I 
Current Date: 0 I 119/20 I I 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

00631109 01/28/2011 APTINVESTMENTSLLC 

RI18000211 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631110 01128/2011 BARRERA,RAY 

R 117933 6467B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631111 01/28/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R I 18294 2442B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

00631112 01/28/201 I C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1182614571B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00631113 01/28/2011 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R I 17909 4021 B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00631114 01/28/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI17499 61-4887; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI17936 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R117352; UTILITY PAYMENT FOR4 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 154.76 

Check Tot~1 

00631115 01/28/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R I 18121 83 17B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 900.00 

Check Total 

00631116 01/28/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI181978273B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI181228270B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RI181238274B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 

00631117 01/28/2011 CASTRO, MARIA DALIA 

R 117994 6322B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User H): Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:08:31 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Renort I>ate: 01/28/20 II 
Currentl>ate: 01/19/201 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name I>escrivtion I>IV Dept Object Obiect I>escriotion Check Amount 

00631118 01128/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

Rl17046989457 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R117400; ELECTRIC PAYMENT FOR WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 89.23 

{.;heck Total 129.23 

00631119 01/28/2011 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI180578415B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RI182978451B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 495.00 

R II 8 198 1925 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total __1,485.00 

00631120 01128/2011 FLOUR BLUFF APTS 

R 11749665478; RENT FOR WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

~heck Total 150.00 

00631121 01/28/2011 GARZA RENTALS 

R 117345 100; RENT FOR DECEMB ER WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Tot!!1 250.00 

00631122 01128/20 II GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RII7889 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 39.00 

~heck Total 39.00 

00631123 01/28/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

R 118298 8451 B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00631124 01128/20 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI18135 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 340.43 

ISSUED VOUCHERS FOR THE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,092.01 

RI17927 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 608.67 

RI18329 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 612.57 

RI18326 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 964.27 

RI17925 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 865.28 

RI17926 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 843.55 

RI17930 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 158.96 

RI18133 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 278.39 

Check Total 5,764.13 



U~er ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:08:3Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Current Date: 01119/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01128/20 II 
Palle 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Dncrintion Check Amount 

00631125 01128/20 II HATCH R V PARK 

R 117995 7090B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631126 01/28/20 II J C PENNEY 

42846403/Thomas B/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

27610675/Shawn T G/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 91.97 

5 8280909/Tricia lalomo-rlscho WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 74.90 

28997341 ITeranni 1/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

49300619/Royallyann 01 winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.90 

27610675/Shawn T G/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 97.12 

27864284/Roza S/ winter WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 96.91 

58280909ITricia laloomo-Rlscho WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 96.52 

1620 I 436/Robert O/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 147.88 

40213063/Riley B/5chooi WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

37557349/Raven AI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

3745 I 578/Megan M/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

30948350/Mariceia A/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 98.51 

24977052/Krystal H/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.36 

3253 I 595/10zalin B/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 58.00 

24620237/John B/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.56 

5643585011eremy 0/5chool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 73.34 

56435848/Jaelene 0/5chool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 74.37 

35256328IEthan 1 C/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplie:s 63.91 

35256328/Ethan 1 C/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 72.95 

16362417/Christopher I G/initi WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.71 

531 06836/Charismma Tlinitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 97.43 

53106836/Charismma T/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 89.96 

35422808/Belinda F/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

257518221Ashleigh M O/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 95.94 

25751 822/Ashleigh M O/initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 88.93 

15393129/ Andrew P/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

20493296/Alexandra T/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 136.68 

37114514/Aiden H/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

Check Total 3,025.85 

http:3,025.85


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Currcnt Timc: 16:08:31 

RCDort Namc: AP _CCR_NUC Currcnt Date: 01119/2011
Report Date: 0 I 128/20 I I 

Page 28 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Dcscription DIV Dcpt Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631127 01/28/2011 JOHNSON, GEORGE 

R118053 83698 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631128 01/28/201 I JULIEKINZ INVESTMENTS LLC 

R 117898 83568 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631129 01128/20 II JUST ENERGY 

RI1791566348 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

~heck Total 40.00 

00631130 01/28/2011 KING SQUARE APT 

R 1140607524 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

RTI81207524 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00631131 01/28/2011 LANTANA SQUARE APTS 

R1179128386B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631132 01/28/20 I I LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R 117827 8339B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00631133 01/28/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

RI17183989471 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

00631134 01/28/2011 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R I 17904 6235 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

RI1805541798 WEL 4120 5449 Pauoer Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

00631135 01/28/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R 118258 38308 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI1799984198 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI181539913 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 33.16 

R11825938308 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 86.00 

Check Total 219.16 

http:1,300.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:08:3 I 
Current Date: 01119/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 01128/20 I I 

29 

Check# ~hi:ck Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept .QJti.lli Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631136 01128/2011 RIVERA, DELIA R 

RI1791183888 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631137 01/28/2011 ROCA, GERMAN A 

R 118296 84568 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

~heck T\!tal 180.00 

00631138 01/28/2011 ROClIA, JUVENAL 

R1178769813 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631139 01/28/2011 SALAZAR, MARIA RECIS 

R 117900 8468 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631140 01/28/20 II SALlS, AURORA 

RI1824784168 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631141 01/28/2011 SEA GULF VILLA LTD 

R 118257 42548 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00631142 01/28/2011 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

R11790283728 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631143 01/28/2011 SKYE PROPERTIES 

RI 17877 4355 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631144 01/28/2011 SMELTZER, CHRISTINA L 

RI181198051B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631145 01/28/2011 SMITH, ZERNIE 

R 118295 6325 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631146 01/28/2011 SOUTH TEXAS SOCIAL WORKERS SOC 

RI18137 SOCIAL WORKER WEL 41 IO 5447 Membershios. Dues & Certs. 280.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 16:08:3 

Report Date: 01/28/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00631147 01/28/2011 STOREHOUSE PROPERTIES 

R 118052 7070B 

00631148 01/28/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 117350 8277B; SVS DATES 

00631149 01/28/2011 SUTHERLAND'S 

R11790661-4890 

00631150 01128/2011 TOUFIC, NICOLAS 

RI 18196 8384B 

00631151 01/28/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R11790861-4891 

RI17403 63-1298; SVC DATES 

RI 1739363-1297; SVS DATES 

00631152 01/28/2011 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI180578415B 

00631153 01/28/2011 VALHALLA APARTMENTS 

R I I 8060 843 I B 

00631 J54 01/28/20 II WINDRUSH APTS 

RI17346 7191; RENT FOR 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 01119/20 I 

Pa~e 30 

Check Amount 

Check Total 280.00 

5464 WeJtare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

157.97 

157.97 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Cheek Total 

180.00 

180.00 

5237 

5238 

5238 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Check Total 

144.93 

100.00 

100.00 

344.93 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

15.23 

15.23 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,257,633.23 

Grand Total 1,296,414.83 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 



Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rc~ister ~\Irrent TiIIJ~; II :IJS: 14 

Report Namc: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00631458 01/28/20 II 


00631459 o1/2S/20 II 


00631461 01/28/20 II 


CHESNEY, BRENT 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ALVARADO, PAUL 

ALVARADO, PAUL 

MARTINEZ, NELLY 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

2958 11123-12/29 

70 11/24-12/29 

556 11/23-12/29 

35 11/24-12/29 

32011/24-12/29 

145 11/24-12/29 

105 11/24-12/29 

280 I 1/24-12/29 


277 11/23-12/28 


7538 11122-12128 


465 I 1/22-12/27 


10511/22-12/27 


105 11/22·12/27 

36711123·12/28 

209472 11122-12/27 

55 I 1/23-12/28 


66480 I 1/22-12/27 


14011/23-12/28 


77 5 11123·12128 


21011/23-12/28 


25 11/24-12/29 

64 11/29·12/30 

Current Da.I.~:. (} I ::'7120 II

Rcport Date: 0 I128/20 II 


Pal;!c 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 461.64 


GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,153.80 


GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.76 


GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,153.80 


Check Total __3,000.00 


GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 


GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 


GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 


Check Total __1,100.00 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 470.38 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.56 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 88.63 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.82 


GRN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.49 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.25 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.61 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.04 


GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 369.53 


GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 943.54 


GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 74.34 


GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 25.12 


GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 24.73 


GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 54.30 


GRN 1460 5233 Electricity 18,828.29 


GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 31.99 


GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 5,854.00 


GRN 1460 5233 Electricity 31.05 


GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 117.18 


GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 40.19 


GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 24.20 


GEN 1465 5233 Electricitv 28.98 


http:5,854.00
http:18,828.29
http:1,100.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,153.80
http:1,153.80


Uscr ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:08:14 

Rcport Name: AP CCR_NUC Rcport Date: 01/28/20 II 
Current Date: 01127/20 II 

2 

Check# Chcck Dt Plll'CC Nllwl: Dcscription DIV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

00631462 01/28/2011 

credit 

31011/23-12/28 

990 I J/24-12/29 

3 I 0 I 1/22-12/27 

21011/29-12/30 

67011/29-12130 

2 11129-12130 

1130450 11/23-12/28 

10511/24-12/29 

70 11/24-12/29 

210 11124-12129 

1511 11/24-12/28 

2280 11/23-12/28 

3911/24-12/29 

809 11124-11129 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1465 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

[500 

1500 

1510 

1510 

1770 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

-5.73 

53.96 

149.66 

52.91 

39.41 

100.88 

21.38 

100,629.60 

25.12 

20.56 

40.19 

301.47 

415.26 

16.64 

177.00 

~280.53 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

01/10-02/09 

12/13-0 Jl12 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1510 

5236 

5231 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Chcck Total 

68.68 

655.82 

724.50 

LA Check Stock Total ~105.03 

Grand Total 134,105.03 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rt.·J!l~ter Current Time: I·~ 10: 12 

Rcpol·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Dllt~ (II :: 7/20 II
Report Date: 01/28/20 I I 

Pat:e 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00020358 0 1/28/20 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB 

2011 Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 66,570.37 

Check TOtlil 66,570.37 

EP Check Stock Total 66,570.37 

Grand Total 66,570.37 

http:66,570.37
http:66,570.37
http:66,570.37
http:66,570.37


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Date: 02/04/20 IIReport N~m~ AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa):~e Name Description 

00020277 02/04/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

DIRCKY, JOHN 

HEADEN, CHRISTOPHER 

ZAMORA, PEDRO 

CANALES. MICHELLE 

PINON, HENRY 

DIRCKY, JOHN 

DIRCKY, JOHN 

DAVIS, KIM 

DIRCKY, JOHN 

00020278 02/04/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RANGEL, FATHER 

GUTIERREZ, VALERIE 

CADENA, FATHER 

V ANNOY, JEFFREY 

GONZALES, ALBERTO 

00020279 02/04/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

JACINTO, SARA 

YOUNG, CHRISTOPHER 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

00020280 01104/201 ) CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

MARTINEZ, JUAN 

WATSON, BENITA 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER 

FLORES, ERNEST 

00020281 02/04/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

OSBIN, CARL 

ROBERTS, ALLEN 

FLORES, MARK 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 
3320 

3360 
3360 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3370 
3370 

3150 
3150 

3150 
3340 
3370 

3110 

3120 
3330 

3130 
3140 
3150 
3370 

3130 
3140 
3140 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Curr~l}t Date: 01/26/20 II 

Page 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

100.00 
400.00 

250.00 
500,00 
350.00 
400.00 
400.00 

450.00 
350.00 

Check Total 

220,00 

120.00 

220,00 
400,00 
350,00 

10,00 

100,00 

125,00 
Appointed Allny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 375,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 120,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Tot!!. __1,145,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 ;08Nueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Reeister 
ReDol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 II 

Current Date: 

Pal;!e 2 

01/26/20 I 

Check# Che!,;k Dt Payee Name Description DIY lliru Objed Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

FLORES, MARK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

625.00 

00020282 02/04/20 II CA YADA, ARMANDO 

SALGADO, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

{;heck Total 

70.00 

70.00 

00020283 02/04/2011 CERYANTES, LA W OFFICE OF MARC 

GAYTAN, CHILDREN 

SALGADO,KATHERENE 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

170.00 

120.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00020284 02/04/2011 DEL TORO. HECTOR 

CORNELL, CARLA 

SMITH, ANGELA 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3370 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

{;heck Total 

400.00 

550.00 

950.00 

00020285 02/04/20 II DlAZ, DAVID 

BENAVlDEZ, RUBEN 

BENAYlDEZ, RUBEN 

MAXWELL, DANIEL 

MAXWELL, DANIEL 

MAXWELL, ALEXANDER 

MAXWELL, DANIEL 

MAXWELL, DANIEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3330 
3340 
3340 
3340 

3340 
3340 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

{;heck Total 

350.00 
450.00 
750.00 
750.00 
300.00 

300.00 
400.00 

__3_,300.00 

00020286 02/04/20 II THE LA W OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

BAUDER, RAYMOND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

00020287 02/04/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

GARZA, JIMMY 

MEDINA/TREVINO CHILDREN 

CHA VIRA, ARTURO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3150 
3340 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
425.00 

3,000.00 
__3,525.00 

00020288 02/04/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

RIOS, FATHER 

SALINAS, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

125.00 

250.00 



User TO: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cunent Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I Current Date: 01/26/20 I I 

Paa:c 3 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name J)escription DIV Dept Object Object Description !:Ileck Amount 

!:h!il£k Total 375.00 

00020289 02/04/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

LINDSEY, KEMUEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,541.76 
ALEZMAN, KATRINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VELASQUEZ, VIRGINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
Check Total __4,541.76 

00020290 02/04/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

ESPINOZA, EVELYN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00020291 02/04/20 II FLYNN LA W FIRM 

TREVINO, CLAUDIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
LOERA, PAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,600.00 
GARCIA, MIGUEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,300.00 

00020292 02/04/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

BORREGO, JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 122.75 

!:heck Total 

00020293 02/0412011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

MARTINEZ, ANDELMA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GARCIA, ROSA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

00020294 02/04/20 I I GARCIA, AMADOR C 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00020295 02104/2011 GARCIA, DANIEL 

LOWERY, CHERYL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020296 02/04120 I 1 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MARTINEZ, GIOVANNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
COLLAZO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

COLEMAN, CLYDE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MARTINEZ, GIOVANNY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :31 :08 

Report N~_me: 

Check# 

AP CCR NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 02/04/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 0 I126/20 II 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

400.00 

400.00 

750.00 

KARBOWSKI, JAMES 

KARBOWSKI, JAMES 

KARBOWSKI, JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

450.00 

450.00 

450.00 

KARBOWSKI, JAMES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

__4,500.00 

00020297 02/04/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

LOPEZ. ESTELLA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020298 02/04/20 II GEORGE. LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

BORREGO, BRENDON 

MORGAN, JOHN 

GARCIA, VALENTIA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

100.00 

275.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00020299 02/04/20 II GIOV ANNINI. STEPHEN A 

RIOS, STEPHANIE 

BLANE, ARTIE 

JONES, DEQUAIN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check T!,!tal 

400.00 

550.00 

550.00 

__1,500.00 

00020300 02/04/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MEDINA, CHILDREN 

OYOLA, FATHER 

CALLAZO, FATHER 

CHAPMAN, MOTHER 

PENA, LINDA 

GONZALES, JOHN 

GARZA, JA VIER 

BUCHER, GEOFFREY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

320.00 

260.00 

325.00 

180.00 

400.00 

150.00 

400.00 

150.00 

Check Total 85.00 

00020301 02/04/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

FARR, RITCHIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 15:3 J:08 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01126/20 J
Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt PaIee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

EDWARDS, LAVAR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750,00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00020302 02/04/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HAZZARD, DOUGLAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VASQUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 325.00 

VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, JESUS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __1,025.00 

00020303 02/04/2011 GREENBERG, USA 

CADENA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020304 02/04/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

FELLOWS, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SHOOPMAN, MONTY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Totlill 550.00 

00020305 02/04/2011 HALL, GARY A 

LOWE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RIOS, NORMA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BENITEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

LOWE,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

TOBIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BROOKLYN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Che!;k Total __1.540.00 

00020306 02/04/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

BURGOS. ISAAC GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
HUEY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 280.00 

SORRELL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

!2heck Total 895.00 

00020307 02/04/2011 HElL. ROBERT J 

TOVAR, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 ADDointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1.540.00
http:1,025.00
http:1,100.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:3 I :08 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/26/20 II
Report Date: 02/04/20 I 1 

Page 6 

Check# Che!;k Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object ObiecLDescriotion Check Amount 

TOVAR, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARZA. JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SORRELL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

HAKER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Chg;!;k Total ___1,230.00 

00020308 02/04/20 II HENKEL, LA W OFFICE OF KATHARIN 

CRAIG, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020309 02/04/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

GARCIA, OSCAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SOTO,GEORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MCCLAIN, JARRET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Tgtal 225.00 

00020310 02/04/20 II HOLSTEIN, RICK 

A YALA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020311 02/04/2011 KEIM, PETER H 

DARRINGTON, RODNEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DAVENPORT, JEREMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MEDINA, AARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

CARRIZALES, MARY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 993.00 

MEDINA. AARON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Iotal __2,718.00 

00020312 02/04/2011 KLEIN, DA VlD 

COLLAZO, JAIDEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, RANDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GUERRERO, PETE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
GUERRERO, PETE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUERRERO, PETE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,750.00 

00020313 02/04/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

RILEY, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RILEY, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1,750.00
http:2,718.00
http:1,230.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 :08N ueces Counn Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 II 

Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Page 7 

Check# ~h!,1S;k Dt Payee Nam!,1 Description DIY Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

TREVINO, ARNOLD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 8,250.00 
BUSTAMONTE, GILBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
ALANIZ, ARNOLD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

ALANIZ, ARNOLD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Ch!,1S;k Total __1_2,400.00 

00020314 02/04/20 II LAUREL. RICARDO 

DE LUNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00020315 02/04/2011 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

SEAWRIGHT, MARINDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00020316 02/04/20 II LERMA JR, RUBEN 

VASQUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROSALES, THERESE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
VASQUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00020317 02/04/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

BENITEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
DEANDA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

STEELE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 220.00 
MCCLEAN, MOSES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
MCCLEAN, MOSES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MUNGIA, CRISTOBAL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
ROBINSON, DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,335.00 

00020318 02/04/20 II LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 150.00 
MILLER, TIFFANY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00020319 02/04/20 II MACK, RANDY 

ELLIS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 272.00 
RIOS, TIMOTHY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
PELUNA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :31 :08Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/26120 II

Report Date: 02/04/2011 
8 

Check# Check Dt Pa!ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Cbeck Amount 

MORGAN, NATHAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total __1,452.00 

00020320 02/04/20]] MARCUM, JOSEPH 

ALVARADO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

CALVILLO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

LUCIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

JALOMO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 695.00 

00020321 02/04/20 II MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

JEFFERSON, KATHI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CRISTILLO, JESUS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~hl:ck Total 450.00 

00020322 02/04/20 II MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

BAILEG, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOPEZ, JOYCDYN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00020323 02/0412011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

THOMAS, KEVIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020324 02/0412011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GARCIA, BETO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, BETO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MORALES, L1SSETTE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DIAZ. JOEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

~heck Total __1,575.00 

00020325 02/04/20 II OBREGON,DANICE 

CHA VEZ, MIGUEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00020326 02/04/20 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

BARRON,REBECCA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, MARIA D GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

http:1,575.00
http:1,452.00


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Date: 02/04/20 IIReoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name DesHiption 

00020327 02/04/20 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SANCHEZ, DAVID 

SANCHEZ, DAVID 

PEREIDA, RUBY 

00020328 02/04/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

FLORES. JACOB 

00020329 02/04/2011 PURNELL. SIMON B 

ZAI'ATA, NATIVIDAD 

MIRO, JOE 

ESCOHEA, RENE 

PEREZ, ADRIAN 

00020330 02/04/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

SANCHEZ, ELiGIO 

TORRES, MARIO 

RAMOS, RAFAEL 

PROSEK, CHRISTOPHER 

00020331 02/04/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

SAIZ, ISAAC 

SALlZ, ISAAC 

JOSLIN. JULIE 

ALDERMAN, GOLDEN 

MCKEOWN, JANET 

SALAZAR, BRANDON 

SHAW. CHELL 

SHAW, CHELL 

00020332 02/04/2011 REYNA Pc' JUAN P 

DE LA ROSA. ARMANDO 

ARRELLANO, JESSICA 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

lliR! 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3360 

3140 

3340 

3360 

3380 

3320 

3320 
3380 

3380 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 
3150 
3360 

3360 
3360 

3110 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 
5341 

5341 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Current Date: 0 I 126/20 1 I 

Pal:e 9 

Ohied Descriotion CheckAmount 

Appointed Attny Fees 175,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 525.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 3,500.00 

Chl,lck Total __4,550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Al1ny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2,090.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

http:2,090.00
http:4,550.00
http:3,500.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:3 I :08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Rcport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/26/20 II

Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Pa2e 10 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ec Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ESPINOZA, FA TIlER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

FOSTER, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

MARTINEZ, MELLISA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total __1,280.00 

00020333 02/04/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

DE LA CRUZ, DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00020334 02/04/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

HUBBARD, PATRICK WAYNE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020335 02/04/20 I I ROGEN, GERALD A 

AMADOR, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

NAVElAR, DOMINGO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AMADOR, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ARREDONDO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JUBIN,DAMIEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VASQUEZ, EMILIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

COSTILLA, DANIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

Check Total __2,460.00 

00020336 02/04/20 II ROLAND LA W FIRM 

WENIIOLD, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020337 02/04/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

GONZALEZ, CARLO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MORGAN/LOVE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANCHEZ, BIANCA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CREEDON, ASHLEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CREEDON,ASHLEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, JESSICA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARZA, JESSICA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,810.00 

00020338 02/04/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

http:1,810.00
http:2,460.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,280.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re:;::ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

ReJ:wrt Nllme~ 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ReDort Date: 02/04/20 I I 

DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion 

Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Page 11 

Check Amount 

MCDONALD, SHAUN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00020339 02/04/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total --1333.33 

00020340 02/04/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

REYNA, JOANN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00020341 02/04/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

CONTREAS,BRANDON 

CARMONA, EUSTOLIO 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

300.00 

650.00 

00020342 02/04/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

CROSSNO, TOMMY 

NAVEJAR, ALFREDO 

STRICKER, TIMOTHY 

MARTINEZ, DAVID 

VELASQUEZ, JACOB 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3320 

3330 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

350.00 

500.00 

350.00 

450.00 

--..b050.00 

00020343 02104/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

RODELA, JERONIMO 

CASTILLO, JIMMY 

V ASQUEZ, MOTHER 

CUELLAR. RAMIRO 

RAYNA, LEONARD JOE 

ROBINSON, RENE 

SIMMONS, DANIEL 

BENA VIDES, MARINEA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 
3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

75.00 

120.00 

75.00 

200.00 

125.00 

545.00 

350.00 

Check Total __1,590.00 

00020344 02/04/2011 STORY II. JAMES L 

JOHNSON, SHARROD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00020345 02/04/2011 STUCKENBERG. LAW OFFICE OF SAR 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:3 J:08 

02/04/20 J 1 Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description 

HYSAW, FATHER 

JUBIN, MOTHER 

DELGADO, CHILD 

FLORES, CHILD 

PORTERFIELD, MOTHER 

MEJIA, MOTHER 

HAIR, MOTHER 

00020346 02/0412011 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS MICHAEL LEWIS,CAUSE# 

00020347 02/04/2011 THOMAS. NORM 


MILLER, CHILDREN 


ARRIAGA, JESSE 

WILMOT, FATHER 

LUNA, MICHAEL 

00020348 02/04/2011 TORRES. DEEANN 


RAMOS, CHILDREN 


MIRANDA, RAY MARTIN 

PENA, ELIGIO 

PENA, ELIGIO 

TREVINO, AARON 

GARZA, ABELANDO 

GARZA, ABELANDO 

JARAMILLO. JESUS 

VILLANUEVA, RICARDO 

00020349 02104/20 II TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 


MORENO, MOTHER 


00020350 02/04/2011 VILLARREAL·KUCHTA, MICHELE 


BALDERAS, REYMUNDO 


Report Date: 
Current Date: 01/26/20 

Pal,te 12 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

310.00 
J40.00 
160.00 

290.00 
200.00 
200.00 

250.00 
__1,550.00 

Check Total 

65.00 

65.00 

Check Total 

75.00 
100.00 
50.00 

100.00 

325.00 

Check Total 

220.00 
350.00 
400.00 

700.00 
650.00 
300.00 
450.00 
300.00 
450.00 

__3,820.00 

Cheek Total 

600.00 

600.00 

275.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

llil.p1 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

3350 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

3150 
3340 
3360 

3360 
3360 
3370 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3150 

3130 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5348 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

Object D_cscrintion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appuinted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Defense Costs Other 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appuinted Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date: 02/04/2011 
Current Date: 

Page 13 

01126/2011 

Check# Check Dt Pa;)1ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

MODZELWESKI, MOTHER 

BALDERAS, REYMUNDO 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

1,000.00 

__1,425.00 

00020351 02/04/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LOPEZ, CHILD 

A VILES, MOTHER 

ELLISON, MOTHER 

HERNANDEZ, CHILD 

RANGEL. CHILDREN 

FLORES, LEONARD 

FLORES, LEONARD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

220.00 

200.00 

100.00 

150.00 

300.00 

1,100.00 

500.00 

00020352 02/04/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

DENTLER, GREIGG GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

00020353 02/0412011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

JONES. JAMES 

ZAMORA. PEDRO 

JONES, JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

750.00 

550.00 

__1,600.00 

00020354 02/04/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

WYATT, KASSIDI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

00020355 02/04/2011 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

MARTINEZ, CHILD 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3250 

5342 

5185 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

300.00 

3,333.33 

00020356 02/04/2011 ZAMORA, LA W OFFICE OF ROBERT 

VELASQUEZ, JANETTE 

VELASQUEZ, JANETTE 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00020357 02/04/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

SUSTAITA, JESUS FELIX GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:3 [:08Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re~ister 
RCDort Nllmc: AP _ CCR __NUC RCDort Date: 02/04/20 I I 

Current Dllte: 

14 

01/26/201 

Cbcck# Check Dt Pal:e~ Name Dcscription DlV Dept Object Object Descril1tion Check Amount 

SUST AIT A, JESUS FELIX 

HUFF, TYRELL 

RUIZ, JAMIE AKA JAIME RUIZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 
3370 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 
550.00 
350.00 

Check Total 1,600.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~231.[7 

00631226 02/04/201 [ A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 
SEPTIC TANK CLEANING AT HAZEL GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 450.00 
EXTRA TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 25.00 

Check Total 655.00 

00631227 02/04/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 51S5 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

770.64 
770.64 

0063[228 02/04120 [ I ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 20 I I 
GENERATION FEE 92 CENTS YD. 

Total FuellEnviromental 

Rental Fee for the month of 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
0170 
0180 
O[SO 

5239 
5239 
5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

144.45 
31.52 
25.30 

[20.00 
321.27 

00631229 02/04/20 I I AMERIPRJDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

OISO 
OISO 
0180 

5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens, T owe I s,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

80.66 
36.66 
45.58 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Unifonn services tor Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 
0180 
O[SO 

0180 
0180 
OISO 
0180 
0180 

OISO 
0180 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

5445 
5445 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Li nens, Towe IS,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

45.58 
45.58 
80.66 
46.96 
36.96 
46.96 
36.96 
14.08 

24.08 
14.08 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Repo_rt Name~ A P_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/04/20 J 1 
Current Date: 

Pal:e 15 

01/26/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Unitorm services tor Padre Bal 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

45.58 

14.08 

36.66 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDiNG PO 

laundry service for tiscal yea 

laundry service for tiscal yea 

Laundry service for fiscal yea 

Laundry service for fiscal yea 

Cleaning of otike mats 

Cleaning of office mats 

cleaning of officer uniforms 

cleaning of officer uniforms 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1270 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5463 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

L inells, T owels,etc 

Linens, T oweis,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

16.52 

83.46 

83.46 

12.18 

12.18 

7.20 

7.20 

17.60 

17.60 

Check Total 908.52 

00631230 02/04/20 II ARM A INTERNATIONAL 

20 i1 MEMBER RENEWAL ID: 185872 

2011 MEMBER RENEWAL ID: 129510 

GEN 

GEN 

1315 

1315 

5447 

5447 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

195.00 

195.00 

390.00 

00631231 02/04/20 II ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

HAIR, FATHER 

GONZALEZ, FATHER 

SANCHEZ, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

70.00 

242.00 

562.00 

00631232 02/04/20 II AT&T 

PHONE LINE REPAIR MKR 28 CR GEN 0120 5235 Pagers 

Chgck Total 

1,095.10 

__1,095.10 

00631233 02/04/20! I BALLEZA, JESUS 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

9.90 

9.90 

00631234 02/04/2011 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

CHANDLER, JEFFREY 

GONZALEZ, LUCIA 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

175.00 

300.00 

00631235 02/04/20 I I BEAED LP 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31:08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02104/2011 
Current pate: 

Page 16 

01/26/201 1 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect {)escriDtion Check Amount 

26x32 "Packcry Park" Digital 

26x45 1/2 1/8" Thick Sign 

24x36 Lexan Signs 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2716 

2716 

2716 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplics & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

77.17 

358.37 

345.60 

Check Total 781.14 

00631236 02/04/20 II BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee dead animal 

environmental fee for dead ani 

dead animal disposal fee 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

3.22 

15.00 

54.50 

72.72 

00631237 02/04/20 II BLACKLOCK, JULIE ANN 

SOT VS MARION V ASQUEZ.CAUSE# GEN 3130 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

651.00 

651.00 

00631238 02/04/201 I C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

dec I 0 arrestlserv fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 31.28 

Check Total 31.28 

00631239 02/04/20 II C C LOCK DOC 

9 duplicate keys for NCJJC GEN 3480 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

23.31 

00631240 02/04/20 I I C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 132.23 

Check Total 132.23 

00631241 02/04/20 II C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

YALE YB KEY BLANKS 

YALE ZB KEY BLANKS 

YALE YC KEY BLANKS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1400 

1400 

1400 

5268 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

372.00 

372.00 

372.00 

__1,116.00 

00631242 02/04/20 I I CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR. INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

1400 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

345.00 

177.60 

Check Total 522.60 

00631243 02/04/20 I 1 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

luvenile Transport Mcal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 16.47 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel,!ister Current Time: 15 :31 :08 
Current Date: 0 1/26/20Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 II 
Page 17 

Cbeek# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 16.47 

00631244 02/04120 II CARRIFEE REPORTING 

McKeithan transcript (Brad GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 334.75 

Check Total 334.75 

00631245 02/04/2011 CCISD 

dec I 0 112 par cont fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00631246 02/04/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

PEREZ, BRENDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RICKARD, ALICIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RIOS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

SALINAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

CANTU,R GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00631247 02/04/20 II CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

IN TilE INTEREST OF JUAN DAVID GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 145.78 

IN TIlE INTEREST OF JUAN D. GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 121.18 

Check Total 266.96 

00631248 02/04/20 II CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

LAB ANALYSIS ON AUTOPSY GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Denial, Hospital, Lab 502.19 

Check Total 502.19 

00631249 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1692w 12/14-01114 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 8,903.10 

Check Total __8_,903.10 

00631250 02/0412011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

245w 1211 4-0 1 114 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,214.05 

Check Total __2_,214.05 

00631251 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2w 12117-01/19 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 20.56 

Check Total 20.56 

00631252 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

13w26g 12/14-01/14 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, 349.95 

http:2_,214.05
http:2,214.05
http:8_,903.10
http:8,903.10
http:1,100.00


User 10: Rt:becca Current Time: 15:31 :08Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re{:ister 
Rcnort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 

Current Date: 01/26/2011 

Pa~e 18 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obi~ct Descrinti<m Check Amount 

Check Total 349.95 

00631253 02/04/20 I I CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o 121l5-01117 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 82.89 

Check Total 82.89 

00631254 02104/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

25w 12/17-12/29 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 293.55 

Check Total 293.55 

00631255 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

17w3g 12/17-01119 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 310.78 

Check Total 310.78 

00631256 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

012/17-01/19 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.09 

Check Total 98.09 

00631257 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1515w 12/20-01120 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,183.36 

Check Total __1_3,183.36 

00631258 02/0412011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

CLEAN UP PROJECT AT EQUIST AR GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,150.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

00631259 02/04/2011 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY 

lab analvis on autopsy samples GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 110.10 

Check Total 110.10 

00631260 02/04/2011 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LE EXAM FOR DEC 2010. GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMed/EAP 470.50 

Check Total 470.50 

00631261 02/04/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHL Y JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00631262 02/04/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

RANDOM LIST REPORT CHANGES GEN 3300 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 



User II): Rebecca Nueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name~ AP CCR NUC Renort Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 01126/20 II 

Page 19 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Pa):el: Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

00631263 02/04/20 II CUELLAR, AUCIA 

SOUZ, ROBLE JR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SOLTZ, ROBLE JR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VALERIO, SALVADOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

V ALERIO, SAL V ADOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00631264 02/04/20 II DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

SESINGER, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Cbeck Total 750.00 

00631265 02/04/20 II DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

RIVERA, RA YLEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00631266 02/04/20 II DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

J.Rosa Rx meds Starr Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 11.31 

Co juvenile County will GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 12.00 

.I.Garcia Rx meds Starr Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 3.98 

C.Esquivel Rx rneds Brazos Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 59.71 

K.Rodriguez Hidalgo Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 119.23 

B.Prien Rx rneds Fort Bend Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 285.18 

H.Gonzalez Rx meds Hidalgo Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 8.65 

L.Dunn Rx l1leds Karnes Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 243.18 

L.Garza Rx meds Montgomery GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.99 

K.Rodriguez Hidalgo Co GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 115.06 

Check Total 

00631267 02/04/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 36.78 
EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 84.74 

Information Tech Equipment GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,333.74 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 637.92 

Check Total ---2.:093.18 

00631268 02/04/2011 DISCOUNT CARPET & MORE 

LABOR TO INSTALL CARPET GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 7,762.50 

Check Total 7,762.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 :08 Nueces County Consolidated Check ReJ,:ister 
ReDoJ"t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/201 I 

Current Date: 

Pa~e 20 

01126/20 II 

Check# Cheek Dt Pa):ee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Descriptioll Check Amount 

00631269 02/04/2011 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION 

MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATION ( 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5303 

5303 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

__1,200.00 

00631270 02/04/20 II DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Tot!)1 __6,000.00 

00631271 02/04/2011 ELECTION CENTER, THE 

Renewal member ID: 4519 

renewal member ID: 4068 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 

1190 

5447 

5447 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

50.00 

350.00 

400.00 

00631272 02/04/20 II FAST, DAVID 

RIVERA, DONNIE 

MEDINA, MOTHER 

GARZA, FATHER 

TAYLOR, TAMARA 

TAYLOR, TAMARA 

GARCIA, ELIZABETH 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

225.00 

300.00 

400.00 

350.00 

400.00 

Check Total __1,775.00 

00631273 02/04/201 I FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Overnight to TCEQ 

pen pac for emma inv# 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS 1 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1010 

3520 

3720 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

29.33 

19.25 

41.69 

90.27 

00631274 02/04/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evals/Med/EAP 

Empl Evals/MedfEAP 

Check Total 

300.00 

150.00 

450.00 

00631275 02/04/2011 G I TRANSPORT 

body transport tor fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

3,025.00 

__3,025.00 

00631276 02/04/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 



Current Time: 15:3 I :08 User 10: Rebecca Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
ReDort Daje: 02/04/20 I I Rcport Nan:~: AP _CCR_NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Pal'ee Name Description 

MCGRA TH, MARK 

VILLARREAL, RENE 

00631277 02/04/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Juvenile Transport Meal 

00631278 02/04/20 II GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

Packery Channel 

00631279 02/04/20 II GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

DA VILA, FATHER 

00631280 02/04/20 II GLOBAL DOSIMETRY SOLUTIONS INC 

radiation autopsy badges 

00631281 02/04/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RAMIREZ, PRISCILLA 

GONZALEZ, MARCIANO 

BOSSHANEN, CHRISTINE 

SALAZAR, ALEXIS 

TIJERINA, JOHN 

00631282 02104/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

AGUILAR, RUBEN 

MORGAN, FATHER 

ESPARZA, FATHER 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

HERNANDEZ, FATHER 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD 

FLORES, DANIEL 

RIVERA, ROY 

SALCIDO, MELVAN 

PERALES, MANUEL 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

fum 

3310 

3370 

3480 

2716 

3150 

3890 

3120 

3120 

3140 

3140 

3340 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3340 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5459 

5264 

5342 

5211 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 01126/20 II 

Pa~e 21 

Qbiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Transportation of Persons 7.03 

Check Total 7.03 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 966.00 

Check Total __1,866.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 550.00 

http:1,175.00
http:1,866.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 :08Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
02/04/20 I 1 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payec Name Description 

LEWIS, KRISTEN 

00631283 02/04/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 


RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGO 


ESPARZA, RAQUEL 


VINES. CR YST AL 


HERRERA, CHILDREN 


ESPARZA, RAQUEL 


CHAPA, AMBER 


00631284 02/04/20 II GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

MITCHELL, SHELLY 

DlAZ. MOTHER 

HERNANDEZ, DAVID ANDREW 

00631285 02/04/2011 GRAINGER 

CASTERS STAINLESS STEEL, 

4000 LB CAP HOPPER, GRAY. 

LID FOR HOPPER COLOR GRA Y. 

00631286 02/04/20 II GUARDIAN ANGELS 

RUN 415 FT OF CAT 5e FOR THE 

RUNNING 200 FT OF CA T 5e FOR 

CHECKING POLE LINE, REPLACED 

TRIP CHARGE 11/19/2010 

RUN 235 FT OF CAT 3 FOR THE 

TRIP CHARGE 12/07/2010 

RUN 125 FTOFCAT3 FOR 13TH 

RUN 100 FT OF CAT 5e FOR THE 

TRIP CHARGE 12/02/2010 

00631287 02/04/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 


Dec 2010 ISP officer 


Report Date: 
Current Date: 01/26/20 I 1 

Page 22 

Check Amount 

Check Total _

400.00 

_4,700.00 

Che~k Total _

250.00 

100.00 

120.00 

175.00 

100.00 

350.00 

_1,095.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

260.00 

350.00 

710.00 

Check Total _

936.48 

5,902.80 

830.36 

_7,669.64 

Check Total 

105.00 

133.00 

42.00 

35.00 

105.00 

35.00 

105.00 

87.50 

35.00 

682.50 

126.88 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3140 

3150 

3370 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

3480 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5459 

Object Descriution 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Transportation of Persons 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:3 I :08 

Report Date: 02/04/20 I I Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Nov20 I 0 ISP officer 

00631288 02/04/20 II GULF COAST COOPER A TIVE 

RENTAL FEE FOR POLLING 

00631289 02104/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HP8100 low voltage power 

HP8100 Maintenanace Kit 

lIP 8! 50 FUSER ERROR 

00631290 02/04/2011 GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mail Service 11/\-30/10 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 

Mail Service 1111-30/10 

Mai I Service 1 111-30/1 0 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 

Mail Service 1111-30/10 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 

Mail Service 1111 -30/ 10 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 

Mail Service 1111-30110 

Mail Service 1111-30110 

Mail Service 1111-3011 0 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 

Mail Service 1111-30/10 

Mail Service 1111-3011 0 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 

Mail Service 1111-30/10 

Mail Service 1111-30110 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 

Current Date: 0 I 126/20 I I 

Pae:e 23 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Transportation of Persons 17.89 

Cheek Total 144.77 

Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 175.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 425.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 60.00 

Check Total 660.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.93 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gult'Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gul f C oas! M ai ling 38.57 

Gulf Coast Mailing 125.63 

GulfCoasl Mailing 350.88 

Gulf Coast Mailing 117.01 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 

Gulf Coast Mailing 703.95 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 18.24 

Gulf Coast Mailing 0.35 

Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Gulf Coast Mailing 26.31 

Gulf Coast Mailing 5.99 

Gulf Coast Mailing 1.08 

Gulf Coast Mailing 25.20 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3480 

3075 

1170 

1170 

1170 

1010 

1020 

1030 

1040 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1125 

1130 

1160 

1170 

1180 

1190 

1200 

1240 

1245 

1250 

1270 

1275 

1326 

3075 

3300 

3480 

Qh.jlli 

5459 

5422 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 

5216 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister ClII'rent Time: 15:31 :08 

Renort Nnme: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
~!lrrent Date: 01/26/20 I I 

Pn"e 24 

Check# Check Ilt Pn!ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obi!;'et D~seriDtion Check Amount 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 13.56 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 GEN 3530 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 153.13 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 GEN 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 3.23 

Mail Service 11/1-30/10 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 33.18 

Mail Service 1111-30110 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 20.73 

Mail Service 11/1-30110 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 12.96 

Mail Service 11/1-3011 0 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.33 

Che!,;k Total __1,801.86 

00631291 02104/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10.000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 19.34 

Check Total 19.34 

00631292 02104/2011 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

MOOI038 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 10,315.00 

Check Total __1_0,315.00 

00631293 02/04/2011 HELLER, CATHERINE A 

reimburse postage for EEOC GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 10.10 

Statement of position for GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 10.10 

Cbej;k Total 20.20 

00631294 02/04/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 336.00 

Chej;k Total 336.00 

00631295 02/04/20 I I HOSEK,KORILUCKENBACH 

reporters record copy of all GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 1,063.06 

Cbeck Total __1,063.06 

00631296 02/04/20 II HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

ITEM# 329000-43 VIPER S2 DUAL GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 198.00 

ITEM#CEVKN90PICC30 SOUNDOFF 90 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 199.95 

ITEM#350701-03 FSC DUAL VIPER GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 9.55 

ITEM#ETSSIOOD SOUND OFF 100 WA GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 103.95 

ITEM#SS700-SIGNAL VEHICLE SIRE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 143.50 

SHIPPING FOR PARTS AND ACCESSO GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 25.00 

INTALLATION FOR PARTS AND ACCE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 350.00 

Check Total 1,029.95 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/26/2011
Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 

Pali:e 25 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri1!tion Check Amount 

00631297 02/04/20 II lNTERGRAPH CORPORA TTON 

flLEADS CUSTOM INTERFACE TO GEN 1324 5213 PC Software Program 15,400.00 

PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES GEN 1324 5213 PC Software Program 1,650.00 

Check Total __1_7,050.00 

00631298 02/04/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

Rev Federal Employment Jury GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 233.82 

Check Total 233.82 

00631299 02/04/2011 JM) BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

over night delivery GEN 3622 5251 Oft1ce Equip Maint & Repairs 40.80 

service on printer GEN 3622 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 315.95 

SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE GEN 3700 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

IBM WW 15 TYPEWRITER II-AW661. GEN 4190 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 65.00 

Check Total 481.70 

00631300 02/04/20 II JONES & COOK 

DALE N999 - BREEZE ERGONOMIC GEN 3150 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 664.74 

1I0N105535NN ATTUNE SERIES 5-FI GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 286.30 

HONI05535NN ATTUNE SERIES 5-FI GEN 3630 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 -286.30 

HON 6500 Series Executive High GEN 3655 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 409.00 

HON 6500 Series Wing-Back Gues GEN 3655 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 789.00 

Check Total __1,862.74 

00631301 02/04/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

oconnors tx criminal codes GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 82.00 

Check Total 82.00 

00631302 02/0412011 JONES, GWENDOLYN 

release of interplead monies GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00631303 02/04/2011 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

Trial Lawyer's Series Texas GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 85.00 

~heck Total 85.00 

00631304 02/04/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 2701 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 :08Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Pagc 26 

01/26/20 II 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pa)::cc Namc Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00631305 02/04/20 II LABATT FOOD SER VICE 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Totul 

193.78 

193.78 

00631306 02/04/20J I LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Tofu) 

1,350.00 

__1,350.00 

00631307 02/04/2011 LEONARD, DONNA K 

LOZANO, CHILDREN 

RUIZ. MOTHER 

GARZA, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tota) 

100.00 

75.00 

125.00 

300.00 

00631308 02/04/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

COOPER L KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH 

MELLINGER J NAVY PANTS SIZE 36 

MARTIN T KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHI 

MELLINGER J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

MELLINGER J KHAKI LONG SLEEVER 

CARABAJAL R BELT SIZE 34 

CAFFEY M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

Wearing Apparel Expenses 

CARABAJAL R NAVY BDU PANTS 

SAENZ P CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10 

NASH, C BELT SIZE 50 

NASH, C NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE 

MATEJEK A BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 

DE LOS SANTOS CONVERSE BOOTS 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' LUNA' 

DE LOS SANTOS BELT SIZE 42 

DE LOS SANTOS M WINDBREAKER 

DE LOS SANTOS M BDU NAVY PANTS 

CARABAJAL R CONVERSE BOOTS 

CARABAJAL R WINDBREAKER SIZE 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y , 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' DEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

38.00 

35.00 

114.00 

114.00 

76.00 

13.00 

82.00 

22.00 

87.00 

82.00 

13.00 

33.00 

87.00 

82.00 

28.00 

13.00 

22.00 

87.00 

82.00 

22.00 

28.00 

28.00 



Current Time: 15:3 I :08 User 10: Rebecca N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Reuort Name; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date; 02/04/20 II 

Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Pa~e 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object nbiecLDe,~criptiQn Ch~ck Amount 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'JACKSON' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

JACKSON S BELT SIZE 34 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'MENDOZA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

LUNA J BELT SIZE 50 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

525-BLAUER "ClassAct" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 92.00 

1526-BLAUER "StreeIGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

1 525-BLAUER ClassAct Long Slee GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.00 

I 526-BLAUER "Classacl" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1529-Blauer "Classact" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1524-Blauer "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

1521-BLAUER "ClassAct" #8900 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.00 

1525-BLAUER "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 179.70 

1502-BLA UER "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

505-BLAUER "Classact" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

502-BLAUER "ClassAct" #89108 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1527-BLAUER "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

1505-BLA UER "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

1503-BLAUER "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

1524-BLAUER "ClassAct" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1503-BLAUER "Classact" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1521-BLAUER "ClassAct" #8910 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1527-BLAUER "ClassAct" #89108 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1528-BLAUER "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

1528-BLAUER "Classact" #8910 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.00 

1521-Blauer "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 119.80 

1504-Blaller "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 119.80 

Check Total __2,714.60 

00631309 02/04/20 II LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Ch~ck Total 12.00 

00631310 02/04/2011 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 

Residential Facility placement GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 414.75 

Check Total 414.75 

00631311 02/04/2011 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 :08Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 II 

Current Date: 

J>u2e 28 

01/26/20 II 

Check# Check Dt J>a);'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

item# 88884, red with white ClI GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

125.55 

125.55 

00631312 02/04/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

BAY ARDO, SANTIAGO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00631313 02/04/20 II MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JUAN VILLARREAL, CAUSE GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 350.00 

SOT VS GREGORY CHEEK,CAUSE# 

SOT VS GERARDO CASES, CAUSE 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

5348 

5348 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

750.00 

1,006.25 

--2.106.25 

00631314 02/04/2011 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

srvc period 10- I 0 9-1 I tx GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

1,729.01 

__1,729,01 

00631315 02/04/20 II MEDINA, BIANCA 

CANTU, MATTHEW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00631316 02/04/2011 MOPEC 

ITEM# BDI05, BLADE 

item# PSOO I, screw set 

S&H, fax order to 428-291-2050 

item# BE045, path cloud cleane 

to pay item BD I 05 Blade 

item# BE047, bench spray wipe 

item# BD I 04, round saw blades 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

81.17 

15.00 

50.00 

126.90 

33.53 

118.80 

240.30 

665,70 

00631317 02/04/20 II MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

K.Rodriguez 2 radiographs, GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

270,00 

270.00 

00631318 02/04/2011 MORIN, ARSILIA 

WORKED IN BISHOP TAX OFFICE GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Loeal 

Check Total 

49.00 

49.00 

00631319 02/04/2011 MORRIS, PHYLLIS A 



Current Time: 15:31 ;08 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn:. Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Nam~; AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/04/201 1 

Current Oate: 01/26/20 I I 

Pali!e 29 

Check# Check Ot Pa)'ce Name Oescription DIV Ocpt Object Ohlect D~riD1iQ!1 Check Amount 

SOT VS MARION V ASQUEZ,CAUSE# GEN 3130 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,263.00 

Check Total __1,263.00 

00631320 02/04120 II MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,371.00 

REPAIR LIGHTS AT KEACH FAMILY GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,371.00 

Check Total __5,742.00 

00631321 02/04/2011 NAPM 

MEMBERSHIP; NAPM AFFILIATE OF GEN 1270 5447 Memberships, Dnes & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00631322 02/04/2011 NADA APPRAISAL GUIDES 

20 I I TITLE & REGISTRATION GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00631323 02/04/20 II NADA USED CAR GUIDE 

USED CAR GUIDE-SUB·SOUTHWEST GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00631324 02/04/20 II NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

LAB ANALYSIS ON AUTOPSY GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 9,511.67 

Check Total 11.67 

00631325 02/04/2011 OMNIBASE 

omni portion GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 282.00 

Chl:ck Total 282.00 

00631326 02/04/2011 OMNIBASE 

4th qtr 20 10 fail to appear GEN 3621 2364 AlP Omnibase 367.36 

Check Total 367.36 

00631327 02/0412011 OWEN PLUMBING & DRAIN INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,994.00 

Check Total __4,994.00 

00631328 02/04/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

PROVENCE, JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PROVENCE, JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Chl:ck Total 700.00 

00631329 02104/2011 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: J5:31 :08 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I 1 
Current Date: 0 I 126/20 I 1 

Pa~e 30 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DlV Dept ~ Qbiect DescJ"iplion Check Amount 

LAB ANALYSIS ON AUTOPSY GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

LAB ANALYSIS ON AUTOPSY GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 150.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631330 02/04/201 I PETTY'S PAINTING 

PAINT 3 EXTERIOR DOORS AT GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00631331 02/04/201 I PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20.000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 947.79 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,107.94 

Check Total --1055.73 

00631332 02/04/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POST AGE METER: P7L I; METER SER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES: OM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00631333 02/04/20 II POKIE'S PLUMBING 

Repair water leak,material, GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00631334 02/04/201 I PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00631335 02/04/2011 PULIDO, GUILLERMO 

translation services GEN 3075 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 52.50 

translation services GEN 3075 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 25.00 

Ch~ck Total 77.50 

00631336 02/04/2011 R L POLK &CO 

VOLUME III (MEXICAN AND GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 100.00 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 10.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00631337 02/04/20 I I RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

Wiring shorted and conduit GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,564.56 

Re-attached cobra head fixture GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,154.41 

Check Total 2,718.97 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00631338 02/04/201 I 

00631339 02/04/201 I 

00631340 02/04/2011 

00631341 02/04/20 II 

Payee Name De£cription 

RADIOLOGY & IMAGING OF SOUTH T 

J.Garcia Xray of chest 

RD WELDING SERVICE INC 

REMOVE EXISTING TOILET/SINK 

RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM - NOV. 2010 MONTHLY: 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

112 11129-0 1/03 

3 I 111 6-1 2117 

o 1 1/09-1 III 6 

465 11/30-01/03 

30212/01-01/04 

1468 12/01-01/04 

105 1210 1-0 1/04 

3098 12/01-01/04 

3100 12/01-01104 

2415 11/30-01/03 

2755 11/30-01103 

2097 11/30-01/03 

825 11/30-01103 

315 11130-01/03 

630 11/30-01103 

6292 12/01-01/04 

24 12/01-01/04 

453 12/01-01/04 

650 12/01-01/04 

3 16 12/01-01/04 

5012/01-01/04 

5012/01-01/04 

105 12/01-01104 

14511/30-01/04 

Report Date: 02/04/201 I 

DlV Dept 

GEN 3492 

GEN 1500 

GEN 2081 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

Object 

1472 

5265 

5434 

5233 

5233 
57~~_.J.:l 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Current Date: 0 !l26/20 1 I 

Page 31 

Object Description Check Amount 

Charge Customer AIR 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 970.00 

Check Total 970.00 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 2,060.00 

Check Total __2,060.00 

Electricity 34.47 

Electricity 21.50 

Electricity 81.06 

Electricity 74.36 

Electricity 58.14 

Electricity 191.55 

Electricity 24.73 

Electricity 537.29 

Electricity 438.69 

Electricity 459.72 

Electricity 427.95 

Electricity 339.93 

Electricity 145.22 

Electricity 62.33 

Electricity 111.41 

Electricity 864.54 

Electricity 24.09 

Electricity 76.17 

Electricity 100.07 

Electricity 59.85 

Electricity 18.16 

Electricity 18.16 

Electricity 24.73 

Electricity 38.91 

http:2,060.00
http:2,060.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2,:ister Current Time: 15 :31 :08 

Ret)()rl Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Pane Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

93012/01-01/04 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 138.64 

1128012/01-01/04 GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 1,321.39 

4480 11/30-01/03 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 688.74 

7613 12/01-01/05 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 979.20 

Check Total __7,361.00 

00631342 02/04/20 II REYNA, ARMANDO 

V AUGHN, CONNIE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Che!,;k Total 400.00 

00631343 02/04/2011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS ERNEST PRICE, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,320.00 

Check Total ___1,320.00 

00631344 02/04/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

A Y ALA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

HERNANDEZ, MARCO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 480.00 

00631345 02/04/2011 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00631346 02/04/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REPAIR DRIVER SIDE DOOR OF VAN GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 260.00 

Unit #77 Remove & Install GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 684.96 

Check Total 944.96 

00631347 02/04/201 I SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

service labor for cameras in GEN 3492 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 107.25 

Check Total 107.25 

00631348 02/04/20 II SCHINDLER ELEVATOR 

Preventive Maint. For Elevator GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 813.60 

OVERTIME CALLBACK ON JAIL GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 321.93 

Check Total ___1,135.53 

00631349 02/04/2011 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 8.54 

Check Total 8.54 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/201 1 
Current Date: 01/2612011 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obie~D~crinJio!l Check Amount 

00631350 02/04/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2851 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 442.75 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,128.75 

Check Total __8,571.50 

00631351 02/04/2011 SKURKA, MARK E 

purchase of remote control GEN 3520 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 67.63 

Check Total 67.63 

00631352 02/04/2011 SNAPPY FOODS 

check restitution sheri wilson GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 39.57 

Cbeck Total 39.57 

00631353 02/04/2011 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

INVOICE DATED 1/5/11 MONTHLY GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 462.24 

Check Total 462.24 

00631354 02/04/2011 STATLAB MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 

item# H114, hinged cassettes, GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 52.96 

5&h, fax order to 972-436-1369 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 12.27 

item# CS-B70, blunt tip blades GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 300.20 

Check Total 365.43 

00631355 02/04/20 II STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CARTER. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

URIBE/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

URIBE/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 396.00 

URIBE/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 916.00 

00631356 02/04/2011 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

MECHANICAL (HVAC/PLUMBING) AND GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Survcyors, etc. 745.00 

Check Total 745.00 

00631357 02/04/201 I SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON-ROAD DIESEL DELIVERED TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 14,730.83 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 II 
Current Date: 

Pa~e 34 

01126/20 II 

Cbeck# Ch!:ck Df Pa):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

OFF-ROAD DIESEL DELIVERED TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Check Total 

12,379.35 

--1,1110.18 

00631358 02/04/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

INSURANCE COVERAGE: GEN 0102 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 

Check Total 

86.00 

86.00 

00631359 02/04/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHL Y PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 7S.00 

00631360 02/04/20 II TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE 

10 year lease on state owned 

10 year lease on state owned 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

551S 

5S15 

Contract Lease Pymts 

Contract Lease Pymts 

Check Total 

3.701.57 

S,039.84 

__8,741.41 

00631361 02/04/2011 TEXAS LA WYER 

TEXAS LAWYER PAPER, WHICH NOW GEN 330S 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

363.00 

363.00 

00631362 02/04/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

dec 10 85% month tines state GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 602.02 

Check Total 602.02 

00631363 02/04/2011 TEXAS PUBLIC PURCHASING ASSOC 

TxPPA 20 II Membership Dues GEN 1270 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

SO.OO 

50.00 

00631364 02/0412011 TRI DATACOM LLC 

PERFORM SYSTEM BACK-UP ON 

REPAIR TELEPHONE SYSTEM AT 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1740 

5235 

5235 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Check Total 

85.00 

272.50 

3S7.S0 

00631365 02/04/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

oIII 3-02/12 

Ol/J 3-0211 2 

01/13-02112 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0160 

ISIO 

1510 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

62.05 

584.25 

688.61 

___1,334.91 

00631366 02/04/20 II VISION MEDICAL 

no freight fax to 678-893-0570 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.00 



Current Time: 15:31 :08 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDQrLNam~: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 II 

Current Date: 01126/20 II 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl"iIttion Check Amount 

item# D1S-PH-OVER2, oversized GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplics 140.00 

item# DIS-PH-AC2, padded handl GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 810.00 

item# GWN-REIN-M, stay cool go GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplics 318.00 

Check Total __1,268.00 

00631367 02/04/2011 WARD, RICHARD L 

PSYCH. EVALS: DANIELLE UHDE. GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,400.00 

PSYCH. EVALS: DANIELLE UHDE. GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,400.00 

Check Total __2,800.00 

00631368 02/04/20 II WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

SHIFTER PILOT VALVE FOR LOADER GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,657.41 

Check Total __/.657.41 

00631369 02/04/2011 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

ProDoc service October 25, GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

TX Vcrnons Stat Civil 4 Tx GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,059.00 

ProDoc service October 25, GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

Tx Construction Law Manual, TX GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,737.50 

Che!;k Total __2,963.46 

00631370 02/04/20 II WILLMS, FRAN 

A VILES, ALFRED GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

RIOS. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

LUCIO, FERNANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00631371 02/04/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

ROMEO RAMIREZ SAFETY STEEL TOE GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 89.95 

00631372 02/04/2011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDESNSER, C GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT AND REPLACE F GEN 1540 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Ch~ck Total 875.00 

00631373 02/04/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 602321911 Date: PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 



User Ill: Rt!becca Current Time: 15:31 :08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 01/26/2011Report Name: APJ'CR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 29.95 

00631374 02/04/20 II ARAMARK 

Invoiee# 3652000328 Date: PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,658.20 

Invoiee# 3652000328 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 858.00 

~h!ilck Total __4,516.20 

00631375 02/04/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC 

Ul1it# 120 Transmissoin Oil PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Ul1it# 121 Transmissoin Oil PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Unit# 116 Transmissoin Oil PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

!d!.tck Total 120.00 

00631376 02/04/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 99.45 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 92.00 

~heck Total 191.45 

00631377 02/04/20 II HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Cotton Balls PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 8.09 

Purell Sanitizer PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 35.52 

Latex Free Gloves PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 75.25 

Tonge Depressor PRO 0440 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 6.71 

Blistex PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 38.06 

Tinaetin Spray PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 80.51 

Ear Plugs PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 103.71 

Benzoyl Pt!roxide PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 21.42 

Advil Cold & Sinus PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 127.90 

Iprin 200mg PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 83.37 

shipping PRO 0440 7450 Freight 6.56 

shipping PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Cotton Balls PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1.90 

Purell Sanitizer PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 8.33 

Lakx Free Gloves PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 17.65 

Tonge Depressor PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1.58 

Blistex PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.93 

Tinaetin Spray PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.89 

http:4,516.20
http:3,658.20


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 15:3 I :08 
Current Date: 01/26/2011ReportNlIm~ AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
PlIge 37 

Check# Check Dt PII):ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obkct De~criDtiol! Check Amount 

Benzoyl Peroxide PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.03 

200mg PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.55 

Ear Plugs PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.33 

Advil Cold & Sinus PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 30.00 

Check Total 727.28 

00631378 02/04/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

The Remaining of PO#3 10717 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 64.80 

The Remil1ing of PO# 310717 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 15.20 

Cbeck Total 80.00 

00631379 02/04/2011 MORRIS. SYDNEY 

PAC & lAC Meeting PRO 0402 7022 Mileage - Out of County 109.65 

PAC & lAC Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 193.65 

00631380 02/04/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Invoice# 3228053-DC I 0 1211 3/1 0 PRO 0402 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 456.00 

Check Total 456.00 

00631381 02/04/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage Refill PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 4,000.00 

Check Total __4,000.00 

00631382 02/04/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

The remaining of PO# 311134 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 98.42 

The remaining ofPO# 311134 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 23.08 

Check Total 121.50 

00631383 02/04/2011 WALMART 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 000367 Date: 1/10/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.98 

Invoiee# 000434 Date: 1111/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.96 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

I nvoiee# 001321 Date: 1/10111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.61 

Cbeck Total 25.55 

00631384 02/04/20 II CACERES, RODOLFO A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1331 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :31 :08N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 01/26/20 II

Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Pal:e 38 

Check# Check Dt Pa)Cee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1331 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 366.91 

£heck Total 395.71 

00631385 02/04/2011 CHAPMAN, ROBBY D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 344.27 

£heck Total 344.27 

00631386 02/04/20 II CHESNEY, HONORABLE BRENTJ 

TX CNTR FOR THE JUDICIARY TRV 3150 5302 Education Registration Fees 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00631387 02/04/201 1 DESAI PE, DIPAK V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3092 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 367.97 

Check Total 367.97 

00631388 02/04/20 I I FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00631389 02/04/20 I I FORTE, LOUIS R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 67.20 

00631390 02/04/20 I I GARZA, MARIO R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 221.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 278.80 

00631391 02/04/201 I GLlSAN, ABIGAIL L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 344.27 

Check Total 344.27 

00631392 02/04/2011 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1331 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 523.60 

Check Total 523.60 

00631393 02/04/2011 fIlNOJOSA JR, PEDRO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.20 

Check Total 67.20 

00631394 02/04/2011 HOBBS, KIMBERLY ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 132.00 



Use.. 10: Rebecca Nueces Couno:: Consolidated Check Ref:;ister Cu....ent Time: ) 5:31 :08 

Reonrt Name~ AP eCR NUe Report Date: 02/04/20) 1 
Current Date: 01126120 I 1 

Pa~e 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl"iption DlV Dept Object Ohled Descrintion Check Amount 

Check Total 132.00 

00631395 02/04/20 II HYATT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 268.42 

Check Total 268.42 

00631396 02/04/20! I BYA TT BOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 268.42 

Check Total 268.42 

00631397 02/04/2011 JAMES, BENEDICT VLADISLAV 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 344.27 

Check Total 344.27 

00631398 02/04/20) 1 JUVENILE LAW SECTION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3150 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00631399 02/04/20) 1 JUVENILE LAW SECTION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00631400 02/04/2011 KUMAR, RICHA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 344.27 

Check Total 344.27 

00631401 02/04/20) I LEE, MASON JEREMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 344.27 

Check Total 344.27 

00631402 02/04/2011 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 265.68 

Check Total 265.68 

00631403 02/04/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1122 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 47.53 

Check Total 47.53 

00631404 02/04/2011 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 



User 10: Rehecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02104/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Pal,!e 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriottim Check Amount 

00631405 02/04/20 II NATIONAL CONSTABLE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 133/ 5302 Education Registration Fees 195.00 

Check Total 195.00 

00631406 02/04/2011 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 205.29 

Check Total 205.29 

00631407 02/04/2011 RA YMOND,BRIAN DEAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 344.27 

Check Total 344.27 

00631408 02/04/20 II REEVES, STEPHANIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 344.27 

~kTotal 344.27 

00631409 02/04/2011 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 263.11 

Check Total 263.11 

00631410 02/04/2011 SHILOH INN, KILLEEN, LLC 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 203.30 

Check Total 203.30 

00631411 02/04/2011 SMITH, BURL BOWDEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00631412 02/04/20 II SYLLAIOS, JOHN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 344.27 

Che!;k Total 344.27 

00631413 02/04/2011 TASER INTERNATIONAL INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 350.00 

Ch!l:ck Total 350.00 

00631414 02/04/2011 TASER INTERNATIONAL INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00631415 02/04/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 01/26/2011ReDort I'I:lJme: Report Date: 02104/20 I I 
Palj!e 41 

Check# Check Dt Palee Name Description DIV Dept Object O~ect DescriIlfum Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00631416 02/04/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3630 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631417 02104/2011 TORRES, AMANDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 171.93 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 287.13 

00631418 02/04/20 I I WATERMAN, STEVEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 112! 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 198.59 

Check Total 198.59 

00631419 02/04/20 II ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R 1184127873 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

RI183568471 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00631420 02/04/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R 118006 8409B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117935 6343B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 118263 8429B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00631421 02/04/20 II AMERICAN GJ FORUM VILLAGE II 

R117728989588 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00631422 02104/2011 AMIGO ENERGY 

R I I 8417 628 I B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631423 02/04/2011 AQUA TEXAS, INC 

R 117523 989555 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00631424 02/04/20 II BANDA, ANDRES S & ANGELITA C B 

R 118355 8455B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Cheek Total 150.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re1,!ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ee Name Description DJV Dept 

00631425 02/04/20 II 8AY BLUFF APARTMENTS 

RI 18367 84398 WEL 4120 

00631426 02/04/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1184137756 WEL 4120 

00631427 02/04/201 I CARDENAS, GUADALUPE 

R11790383948 WEL 4120 

00631428 02/04/20 I I CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R I 18358 84428 WEL 4120 

00631429 02/04/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI17486 15368; SVS DATES WEL 4120 

RI18420 WEL 4120 

R117917 WEL 4120 

R 118299 WEL 4120 

RI18063749 WEL 4120 

RI181563233 WEL 4120 

RI18370 WEL 4120 

RI18008 WEL 4120 

RI18118 WEL 4120 

RI18266 WEL 4120 

RI18202 WEL 4120 

R 117803 989600 WEL 4120 

00631430 02/04/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI17928986013 WEL 4120 

RI17679987116 WEL 4120 

R 1180 II 986225 WEL 4120 

RI17942 WEL 4120 

R 1 17869989602 WEL 4120 

RII7873 WEL 4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Pa~e 42 

Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 78.00 

Check Total 78.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 360.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 15.00 

Check Total 1,455.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

http:1,455.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31 :08 

ReDQrt NJlm~ AP_CCR_NUC ReDQrt Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/26/20 I I 

Palle 43 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name DescriptiQn DIV Dept Object Object D~scriDtiQn Check AmQunt 

Cheek TQtal 790.00 

00631431 02/04/20 II COLONY APTS 

RI17899654 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Olher 100.00 

Check TQtal 100.00 

00631432 02/04/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI 18364 8339B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R 118365 8407 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 

R 117905 8323B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check TQtal __1,600.00 

00631433 02/04120 II CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R 117335 8258; OPEN/CLOSE & WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 

Check TQtal 350.00 

00631434 02/04/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI18369 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI18010 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

R 118264 8446B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1176733861B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 118154 4918B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI181165362 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 118062 3860 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 118200 493B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI18419 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

RI 17874 989600 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check TQtal 730.00 

00631435 02/04/2011 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 

R 118248 2839B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 43.18 

Che~k Total 43.18 

00631436 02/04/2011 CUTS & MORE II 

RI17901 1003B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check TQtal 150.00 

00631437 02/04/20 II DPT TELECONNECT, LLC 

RI 18061 8431B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:31 :08Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: i\P CCR NUC Current Date: 01/26/2011

Report Date: 02/04/20 II 
Pal;!e 44 

Cheek# Check Dt Payee Name Description D1V Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 40.00 

00631438 02/04/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R I 17798 989577 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1181177072 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R I 18368 23 18 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI179145635 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI18009 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 80.00 

RI18265 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

RI17937 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 490.00 

00631439 02/04/2011 GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R1184148472B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

£heck Total 140.00 

00631440 02/04/20 I 1 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

R118372 61-4896 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI182018438B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00631441 02/04/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RI17337 8298; CREMATION; WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R1184168457 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

00631442 02/04/20 II HOLLY MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI179136350 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Cheek Total 200.00 

00631443 02/04/20 II JACKSONWOOD MOBILE HOME 

R 117729989581 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631444 02/04/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R11830261-4894 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 80.00 

RI183012327B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI181141345B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R118007 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

http:1,300.00


User 10; Rebecca N ueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:31:08 

Report Nam~: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Current Date: 01/26/20 II 

Page 45 

Check# Check Dt Pa!ee Name Descrintion DIV Dent Object Object Descrmtiol1 Cbeck Amount 

Check Total 280.00 

00631445 02/04/20 II LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R 118357 8452B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631446 02/04/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

RI18019989471 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

00631447 02/04/2011 MAZEDA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

R 118366 8469B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631448 02/04/2011 MEA VE JR, JUAN 

Rl183606281B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00631449 02/04/2011 MIDLAND MORTGAGE CO 

R I 17897 84098 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00631450 02/04/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

R 117642987909 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00631451 02/04/20 II PEREZ, RAUL T 

RI18020 989164 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631452 02/04/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI17916 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 89.62 

R 117399 83 lOB; SVS DATES WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 117672 83 19B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI 1761 12 5671 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1I81151643B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI181688437B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI18 199788 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R117353; ELECTIRC PAYMENT FOR WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cnrrent Time: 15 :31 :08 
Current Date: 0 1/26/201RCDO)·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Rcport Datc: 02/04/20 II 
Page 46 

Checktl Check Dt Pa~ce Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Dcscriotion Check Amount 

R1184181346 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI183006130B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI17934230lB WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 629.62 

00631453 02/04/2011 RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

R 118021 989593 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Chcck Total 200.00 

00631454 02/04/2011 SlERRA ROYALE 

R 117730989575 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00631455 02/04/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R11837161-4895 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 80.00 

RI181558434B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 118262 3211 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00631456 02/04/2011 TARGET 

RI18239 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,270.44 

RI18232 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,928.06 

RI18236 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,919.63 

Rl18238 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,832.19 

RI18234 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,035.79 

Check TQtal __1_2,986.11 

00631457 02/04/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R11769863-1304 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 99.99 

R11800263-1312 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 69.46 

R 1 1 8151 63-13 17 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI17369 63-1295; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R I 18292 63-1324 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11829163-1323 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 196.98 

R11805163-1314 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 82.26 

RI17370 63-1296; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R I 18268 63-1322 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.08 

R 118267 63-1321 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

http:1_2,986.11
http:2,035.79
http:2,832.19
http:2,919.63
http:2,928.06
http:2,270.44


User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:31 :08 
Current Date: 01/26/20 IIReport Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/04/20 I I 
Page 47 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

R 11735463-1294; SVS DATES WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 1 18203 63-1318 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 76.36 

R11837363-1325 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11800563-1313 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11841163-1326 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 77.97 

R11820463-1319 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 84.32 

Rl17485631299 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R 1 !7697 63-1203 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 57.76 

R11820563-1320 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total __1,845.18 

LA Check Stock Total ~162.00 

Grand Total 390,393.17 

http:390,393.17
http:1,845.18


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register:  January 3, 2011 to

January 21, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

16356 RIST 27.00 01/03/11 
16357 Catherine Dulak MD 193.60 01/03/11 
16358 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 01/03/11 
16359 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 01/03/11 
16360 Expert Cancer Physicians PllC 22.12 01/03/11 
16361 William G Curtis M D 113.26 01/03/11 
16362 Clinical Partners P A 635.19 01/03/11 
16363 David Gilbert M D 87.58 01/03/11 
16364 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 279.28 01/03/11 
16365 Betterlife Bariatrics 54.00 01/03/11 
16366 Theriot M D, Eugene 558.00 01/03/11 
16367 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 3.57 01/03/11 
16368 Christian M Dickson D P M 60.00 01/03/11 
16369 Quest Diagnostics Inc 440.28 01/03/11 
16370 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 51.10 01/04/11 
16371 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 86.69 01/04/11 
16372 Dugan Eye Institute 101.50 01/04/11 
16373 Radiology Associates II P 109.17 01/04/11 
16374 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 237.39 01/04/11 
16375 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 69.71 01/04/11 
16376 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 01/04/11 
16377 Radiology Associates II P 23.99 01/04/11 
16378 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 327.07 01/04/11 
16379 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 01/04/11 
16380 Quest Diagnostic 16.93 01/04/11 
16381 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 80.31 01/04/11 
16382 Coastal Bend Womens Center 382.07 01/04/11 
16383 The Medical Center 71.70 01/04/11 
16384 Flores M D, William C 87.58 01/04/11 
16385 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 60.00 01/04/11 
16386 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 167.86 01/04/11 
16387 Methodist Hospital 3,713.97 01/04/11 
16388 Acebo M D, Raymond B 60.00 01/04/11 
16389 Christus Medical Group 50.20 01/04/11 
16390 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 510.43 01/04/11 
16391 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 7.92 01/04/11 
16392 Salvador Zamora MD. 292.82 01/04/11 
16393 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P II 60.00 01/04/11 
16394 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.06 01/04/11 
16395 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 146.26 01/04/11 
16396 Spohn Memorial Hospital 3,732.42 01/04/11 
16397 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 01/04/11 
16398 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 663.30 01/04/11 
16399 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,565.19 01/04/11 
16400 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 87.58 01/04/11 
16401 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 129.21 01/04/11 
16402 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 102.07 01/04/11 
16403 Charles j Rodman M D P A 1,330.25 01/04/11 
16404 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 6,368.17 01/04/11 
16405 Simon Colette M D 76.95 01/04/11 
16406 Alvaro J Ramos M D 13.70 01/04/11 
16407 The Doctors Center 65.71 01/04/11 
16408 Quest Diagnostics Inc 134.24 01/04/11 

http:6,368.17
http:1,330.25
http:1,565.19
http:3,732.42
http:3,713.97


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16409 Quest Diagnostics Inc 288.25 01/04/11 
16410 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 401.58 01/04/11 
16411 Sandoval, Jaime D 97.36 01/04/11 
16412 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 01/04/11 
16413 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L 44.24 01/04/11 
16414 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 105.76 01/04/11 
16415 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 160.60 01/04/11 
16416 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 47.50 01/05/11 
16417 Dugan Eye Institute 158.00 01/05/11 
16418 Longevity and Wellness Center of S TX 87.58 01/05/11 
16419 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 96.29 01/05/11 
16420 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 7,616.49 01/05/11 
16421 Coastal Childrens Clinic 63.03 01/05/11 
16422 Childrens Radiology Services 137.08 01/05/11 
16423 William Dennis M D 60.00 01/05/11 
16424 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 52.00 01/05/11 
16425 Flores M D, William C 87.58 01/05/11 
16426 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R P C 77.84 01/05/11 
16427 Script Care Ltd 58,458.28 01/05/11 
16428 Hartman M D, Samuel 60.00 01/05/11 
16429 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,642.92 01/05/11 
16430 Humpal Physical Therapy 551.87 01/05/11 
16431 Comp Care Medical Center 32.92 01/05/11 
16432 The Doctors Center 52.00 01/05/11 
16433 Histopath Inc 109.96 01/05/11 
16434 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 105.72 01/05/11 
16435 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 63.94 01/05/11 
16436 ABC Pediatrics 38.50 01/05/11 
16437 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 36.41 01/05/11 
16438 Path Ref Lab 39.97 01/05/11 
16439 Bowen DO, Ronald W 43.00 01/05/11 
16440 H Len Leshin M D 38.50 01/05/11 
16441 Morgan Pediatric Center 219.38 01/05/11 
16442 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 01/05/11 
16443 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 240.00 01/05/11 
16444 Torres M D P A, Josefina 113.00 01/05/11 
16445 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 80.08 01/05/11 
16446 Christus Spohn Surgicare of Corpus 1,997.46 01/05/11 
16447 Internal Medicine Diagnostic Clinic 599.04 01/05/11 
16448 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 48.00 01/05/11 
16449 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,384.28 01/05/11 
16450 Bayside Medical Center 139.34 01/05/11 
16451 Thelma Lopez- Lira M 0 43.28 01/05/11 
16452 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 102.90 01/05/11 
16453 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 877.50 01/05/11 
16454 Radiology Associates, L L P 33.76 01/05/11 
16455 Charles D Eubank M D 89.40 01/05/11 
16456 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 01/05/11 
16457 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 Clinic P A 87.58 01/05/11 
16458 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 356.67 01/05/11 
16459 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 79.85 01/05/11 
16460 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 52.47 01/05/11 
16461 C C Doctors Center South 461.47 01/05/11 

2 

http:1,384.28
http:1,997.46
http:1,642.92
http:58,458.28
http:7,616.49


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16462 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 983.03 01/05/11 
16463 Corpus Christi Urology Group 349.14 01/05/11 
16464 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 172.09 01/05/11 
16465 Christian M Dickson 0 P M 60.00 01/05/11 
16466 Abimael Perez M D 190.00 01/05/11 
16467 Coastal Bend Womens Center 298.49 01/05/11 
16468 Luisa Lira M D, P A 154.26 01/05/11 
16469 Quest Diagnostic 137.45 01/05/11 
16470 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 330.40 01/05/11 
16471 Theriot M D, Eugene 837.00 01/05/11 
16472 Susan D Tower MD 803.75 01/05/11 
16473 Carreno M D, Fernando 60.00 01/05/11 
16474 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phys 165.50 01/05/11 
16475 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 190.01 01/05/11 
16476 Espina M D, Eisen J 60.00 01/05/11 
16477 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 318.65 01/05/11 
16478 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,251.83 01/05/11 
16479 Robert J Bolster M D 125.36 01/05/11 
16480 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 01/05/11 
16481 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 01/05/11 
16482 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 32.90 01/05/11 
16483 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 10.15 01/05/11 
16484 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S 87.58 01/05/11 
16485 Coastal Bend Womens Center 78.38 01/05/11 
16486 Hope Medical Supply 527.51 01/05/11 
16487 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 01/05/11 
16488 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 60.28 01/05/11 
16489 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 2.70 01/05/11 
16490 Quest Diagnostics Inc 49.58 01/05/11 
16491 South Texas Adult Medicine 70.00 01/05/11 
16492 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus Christi 134.63 01/05/11 
16493 Southside Womens Center 93.72 01/05/11 
16494 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 136.80 01/05/11 
16495 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 60.00 01/05/11 
16496 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 198.12 01/06/11 
16497 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 756.49 01/06/11 
16498 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 94,143.17 01/06/11 
16499 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 51.10 01/07/11 
16500 Humpal Physical Therapy 353.70 01/07/11 
16501 Jackson C Chen M D 43.00 01/07/11 
16502 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 94.73 01/07/11 
16503 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 257.42 01/07/11 
16504 Jesse G Garcia MD 64.00 01/07/11 
16505 Retina Specialists, P A 228.36 01/07/11 
16506 William G Curtis M 0 87.58 01/07/11 
16507 Tessa Perez 65.50 01/07/11 
16508 Corpus Christi Urology Group 109.22 01/07/11 
16509 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,005.49 01/07/11 
16510 Peggy Johnson OO,PA 22.12 01/07/11 
16511 Childrens Orthopaedic 37.91 01/07/11 
16512 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 86.69 01/07/11 
16513 ABC Pediatrics 38.50 01/07/11 
16514 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 43.90 01/07/11 

3 

http:1,005.49
http:94,143.17
http:1,251.83


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16515 M-Lab Corp of America 53.67 01/07/11 
16516 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 163.62 01/07/11 
16517 Radiology Associates, L L P 752.16 01/07/11 
16518 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.50 01/07/11 
16519 Shea Physical Therapy 159.37 01/07/11 
16520 Frank E Martinez M 0 147.58 01/07/11 
16521 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 47.44 01/07/11 
16522 Comp Care Medical Center 146.51 01/07/11 
16523 Albarado 0 0, Bill J 86.69 01/07/11 
16524 Carreno M 0, Fernando 87.58 01/07/11 
1652S Dickson M 0, Efrain ° 15.97 01/07/11 

16526 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 01/07/11 
16527 Ronald Woodson M 0 989.80 01/07/11 

16528 Radiology Associates L L P 646.61 01/07/11 
16529 Quest Diagnostic 105.66 01/07/11 

16530 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 19.51 01/07/11 

16531 Humpal Physical Therapy P C 411.11 01/07/11 
16532 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 116.85 01/07/11 

16533 Vela M 0, Robert 60.00 01/07/11 
16534 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 18,394.29 01/07/11 

16535 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 87.58 01/07/11 

16536 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 01/07/11 
16537 Coastal Cardiology Association 625.74 01/07/11 
16538 Coastal Cardiology Association 68.99 01/07/11 

16539 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 223.32 01/07/11 

16540 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 87.20 01/07/11 

16541 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 112.52 01/07/11 

16542 Fuentes M D, Randy A 125.36 01/07/11 

16543 Josefina Torres M D, P A 143.60 01/07/11 
16544 Coastal Cardiology Association 80.96 01/07/11 

16545 Corpus Christi Urology Group 121.82 01/07/11 

16546 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 01/07/11 
16547 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,246.21 01/07/11 

16548 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 522.64 01/07/11 
16549 Egbert Miranda M D 90.94 01/07/11 

16550 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 112.82 01/10/11 
16551 Noe Lira M D 88.00 01/10/11 

16552 Tessa Perez 38.50 01/10/11 
16553 Peggy Johnson DO,PA 124.63 01/10/11 

16554 South Texas Pathology Associates 187.80 01/10/11 

16555 City of Corpus Christi 1,039.50 01/10/11 
16556 Christus Spohn Surgicare of Corpus 2,287.80 01/10/11 

16557 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 422.10 01/10/11 

16558 Quest Diagnostics Inc 96.50 01/10/11 
16559 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 205.81 01/10/11 
16560 Coastal Cardiology Association 35.79 01/10/11 
16561 Suresh Kulkarni, MD 98.51 01/10/11 
16562 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 13,040.11 01/10/11 

16563 UTHSCSA MSP Pathology 37.81 01/10/11 
16564 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 01/10/11 
16565 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 51.48 01/10/11 
16566 Radiology & Imaging of STexas LLP 19.28 01/10/11 
16567 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 86.69 01/10/11 

4 

http:13,040.11
http:2,287.80
http:1,039.50
http:1,246.21
http:18,394.29


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16568 Rolong M D, Alvaro 715.79 01/10/11 
16569 Berastain M D, Miguel A 1,071.74 01/10/11 
16570 longevity and Well ness Cntr of S 194.41 01/10/11 
16571 Toribio R Garcia M D 52.00 01/11/11 
16572 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 60.00 01/11/11 
16573 Ellis G Main DO P A 242.69 01/11/11 
16574 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 116.85 01/11/11 
16575 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 01/11/11 
16576 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas llP 268.56 01/11/11 
16577 McCullough M D, John M 47.50 01/11/11 
16578 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 01/11/11 
16579 Bayside Medical Center 63.07 01/11/11 
16580 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 365.96 01/11/11 
16581 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R P C 77.35 01/11/11 
16582 Jacob J Moore MD PA 223.31 01/11/11 
16583 Script Care ltd 14.40 01/11/11 
16584 William G Curtis M D 47.87 01/11/11 
16585 Antonio Guzman M D 175.16 01/11/11 
16586 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 115.52 01/11/11 
16587 Quest Diagnostics Inc 25.46 01/11/11 
16588 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 01/11/11 
16589 Albarado DO, Bill J 129.69 01/11/11 
16590 Theriot M D, Eugene 279.00 01/11/11 
16591 South Texas Eye Consultants 202.14 01/11/11 
16592 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 81.76 01/11/11 
16593 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 218.57 01/11/11 
16594 Radiology Associates 33.76 01/11/11 
16595 Radiology Associates, II P 2.85 01/11/11 
16596 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 877.50 01/11/11 
16597 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 157.50 01/11/11 
16598 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 750.45 01/11/11 
16599 William Dennis M D 60.00 01/11/11 
16600 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 334.80 01/11/11 
16601 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 71.80 01/11/11 
16602 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 1,287.44 01/11/11 
16603 Acebo M D, Raymond B 60.00 01/11/11 
16604 Radiology Associates II P 2.33 01/11/11 
16605 Radiology Associates 230.42 01/11/11 
16606 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 23.71 01/11/11 
16607 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 164.44 01/11/11 
16608 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 453.19 01/11/11 
16609 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P II C 815.22 01/11/11 
16610 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 303.21 01/11/11 
16611 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 11.93 01/11/11 
16612 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 86.69 01/11/11 
16613 Quest Diagnostics Inc 883.09 01/11/11 
16614 Juan F Caceres M D 96.87 01/11/11 
16615 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 01/11/11 
16616 Wang M DJ Robert 116.85 01/11/11 
16617 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 01/11/11 
16618 Comp Care Medical Center 60.00 01/11/11 
16619 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 01/11/11 
16620 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,176.52 01/11/11 

5 

http:2,176.52
http:1,287.44
http:1,071.74


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16621 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L 86.69 01/12/11 
16622 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 71.80 01/12/11 
16623 Corpus Christi Oral & Max Surgeons P 49S.00 01/12/11 
16624 Fuentes M D, Randy A 61.90 01/12/11 
16625 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 21.29 01/12/11 
16626 Bell M D, Randall C 40.28 01/12/11 
16627 Corpus Christi Neurology 13.02 01/12/11 
16628 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 01/12/11 
16629 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 2,647.28 01/12/11 
16630 Corpus Christi Urology Group 27.09 01/12/11 
16631 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 676.90 01/12/11 

16632 South Texas Adult Medicine 101.82 01/12/11 

16633 Raymond C Lewandowski M D P A 14.16 01/13/11 
16634 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L 116.85 01/14/11 

16635 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,132.89 01/14/11 

16636 Robert L Fordtran III, M D 30.00 01/14/11 

16637 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 109.34 01/14/11 

16638 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 8,642.34 01/14/11 

16639 Coastal Cardiology Association 99.31 01/14/11 

16640 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 01/14/11 

16641 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 88.50 01/14/11 

16642 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 01/14/11 

16643 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 01/14/11 

16644 Radiology Associates, L L P 5.60 01/14/11 

16645 ABC Pediatrics P A 167.28 01/14/11 

16646 PeggyJohnson DO,PA 22.12 01/14/11 

16647 Baptist Health Systems 15,800.05 01/14/11 

16648 Retina Physicians of Corpus Christi P A 62.74 01/14/11 

16649 Jackson C Chen M D 43.00 01/14/11 

16650 Francisco A Acebo M D 87.58 01/14/11 

16651 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 9.64 01/14/11 

16652 Quest Diagnostics Inc 62.44 01/14/11 

16653 Corpus Christi Urology Group 109.22 01/14/11 

16654 Radiology Associates 109.17 01/14/11 

16655 Radiology Associates L L P 147.07 01/14/11 

16656 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 1,755.00 01/14/11 

16657 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 351.32 01/14/11 

16658 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 01/14/11 

16659 Jesse G Garcia MD 229.31 01/14/11 

16660 Simon Colette M D 76.95 01/14/11 

16661 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 2,827.47 01/14/11 

16662 South Texas Brain and Spine Institute 689.10 01/14/11 

16663 Sandia Neuromonitoring LLC 525.43 01/14/11 

16664 William Dennis M D 87.95 01/14/11 

16665 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 138.69 01/14/11 

16666 John Hammerick 44.24 01/14/11 

16667 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 97.10 01/14/11 

16668 Wayne A Fagan M D 403.15 01/17/11 

16669 Morgan Pediatric Center 86.69 01/17/11 
16670 DME Depot 38.84 01/17/11 

16671 Jacob J Moore MD PA 96.48 01/17/11 

16672 Jackson C Chen M D 43.00 01/17/11 
16673 Fuentes M D, Randy A 58.03 01/17/11 

6 

http:2,827.47
http:1,755.00
http:15,800.05
http:8,642.34
http:1,132.89
http:2,647.28


Nueces County 

Boon·Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16674 Antonio Guzman M D 60.00 01/17/11 
16675 Silverman M D Gregg 9.43 01/17/11 
16676 liberty Medical Supply 159.49 01/17/11 
16677 William G Curtis M D 87.58 01/17/11 
16678 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 01/17/11 
16679 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 87.58 01/17/11 
16680 The Doctors Center 138.69 01/17/11 
16681 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 118.35 01/17/11 
16682 Inpatient Consultants ofTexas P L L C 659.40 01/17/11 
16683 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 01/17/11 
16684 Quest Diagnostics Inc 185.27 01/17/11 
16685 Robert 5 Williams M D P A 252.30 01/17/11 
16686 Chitrit M D, Isaac 60.00 01/17/11 
16687 Terry R Groff M D 169.98 01/17/11 
16688 Serei Y Lee DPM 8.96 01/17/11 
16689 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 138.46 01/17/11 
16690 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 52.54 01/17/11 
16691 Tompkins M D, Kent E 179.33 01/17/11 
16692 Coastal Bend Womens Center 201.59 01/17/11 
16693 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 60.00 01/17/11 
16694 William Dennis M D 437.98 01/17/11 
16695 Christian M Dickson D P M 60.00 01/17/11 
16696 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 113.91 01/17/11 
16697 Coastal Bend Womens Center 84.97 01/17/11 
16698 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 01/17/11 
16699 Barth M D Stephen H 134.50 01/17/11 
16700 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 01/17/11 
16701 o B Gyn Associates 71.68 01/17/11 
16702 Ibanez Internal Medicine 90.62 01/17/11 
16703 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 306.66 01/17/11 
16704 Stephen Ware M D 52.36 01/17/11 
16705 Vela M D, Robert 60.00 01/17/11 
16706 Kathleen Sock 50.20 01/17/11 
16707 Psychiatric Consulting Service 43.34 01/17/11 
16708 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 43.00 01/17/11 
16709 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 22.12 01/17/11 
16710 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 01/17/11 
16711 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 20,188.91 01/17/11 
16712 Alonso M D, Javier 229.61 01/17/11 
16713 Adam Wiraszka M D 183.54 01/17/11 
16714 Inpatient Consultants Of Texas P L L C 166.79 01/17/11 
16715 Renu Dhar M D 73.60 01/17/11 
16716 Rolong M D, Alvaro 134.76 01/17/11 
16717 Ellis G Main DO P A 104.00 01/17/11 
16718 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 01/17/11 
16719 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 01/17/11 
16720 Michael McCutchon 446.40 01/17/11 
16721 GULF SHORE ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES 294.33 01/17/11 
16722 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 158.57 01/17/11 
16723 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of 5 87.58 01/17/11 
16724 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 86.69 01/17/11 
16725 PENNY PHIlliPS-DEINES 60.00 01/17/11 
16726 Surgical Associates 86.69 01/17/11 

7 

http:20,188.91


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16727 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 01/17/11 
16728 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 0.43 01/19/11 
16729 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 48.40 01/19/11 
16730 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 418.82 01/19/11 
16731 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 5,676.00 01/19/11 
16732 Coastal Bend Womens Center 102.87 01/19/11 
16733 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 01/19/11 
16734 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R P C 85.70 01/19/11 
16735 Script Care Ltd 54,352.31 01/19/11 
16736 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 68.40 01/19/11 
16737 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 120.00 01/19/11 
16738 Radiology Associates 109.17 01/19/11 

16739 Cardiology Associates of Corpus 9.23 01/19/11 
16740 Internal Medicine Diagnostic Clinic 87.58 01/19/11 
16741 Abimael Perez M D 71.00 01/19/11 
16742 Radiology & Imaging of STexas II P 174.53 01/19/11 
16743 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 01/19/11 

16744 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.57 01/19/11 
16745 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 90.65 01/19/11 
16746 Radiology Associates, II P 165.33 01/19/11 
16747 Corpus Christi Urology Group II P 68.36 01/19/11 
16748 Maximum Mobility, Inc 10.69 01/19/11 

16749 Morgan Pediatric Center 53.36 01/19/11 

16750 Diaz M D Pedro S 267.81 01/19/11 

16751 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 248.21 01/19/11 
16752 Quest Diagnostics Inc 619.18 01/19/11 
16753 Radiology & Imaging of 5 Texas II P 38.51 01/21/11 

16754 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P II 22.12 01/21/11 

16755 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 01/21/11 
16756 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 243.58 01/21/11 
16757 Bruce l Russell 87.58 01/21/11 

16758 Tessa Perez 88.00 01/21/11 
16759 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 131.52 01/21/11 
16760 Bayside Medical Center 87.49 01/21/11 

16761 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 47.50 01/21/11 
16762 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 544.25 01/21/11 

16763 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 47.50 01/21/11 
16764 C C Doctors Center South 61.60 01/21/11 
16765 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 48.00 01/21/11 
16766 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 01/21/11 
16767 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 01/21/11 
16768 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R P C 77.38 01/21/11 

16769 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 87.58 01/21/11 

16770 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 146.26 01/21/11 

16771 Robert J Bolster M D 175.16 01/21/11 

16772 Claude A Mclelland M D 155.81 01/21/11 
16773 Ruben J Almanza M D 53.36 01/21/11 
16774 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 109.17 01/21/11 

16775 Heart Center Associates 89.06 01/21/11 

16776 Mangla M D, Narain 18.45 01/21/11 
16777 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 74.50 01/21/11 
16778 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 360.58 01/21/11 
16779 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 01/21/11 

8 

http:54,352.31
http:5,676.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 3, 2011 through January 21, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
16780 Ibanez Internal Medicine 60.00 01/21/11 
16781 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 101.92 01/21/11 
16782 Frank E Martinez M D 734.50 01/21/11 
16783 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 01/21/11 
16784 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 01/21/11 
16785 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 52.00 01/21/11 
16786 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 71.80 01/21/11 
16787 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 01/21/11 
16788 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 361.80 01/21/11 
16789 Dugan Eye Institute 149.89 01/21/11 
16790 Aeby D P M, Carl H 95.00 01/21/11 
16791 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 01/21/11 
16792 Coastal Cardiology Association 113.36 01/21/11 
16793 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 86.69 01/21/11 
16794 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.06 01/21/11 
16795 Matthew J. Ficenec M D P A 146.26 01/21/11 
16796 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 01/21/11 
16797 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 01/21/11 
16798 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P 38.60 01/21/11 
16799 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 212.18 01/21/11 
16800 Ibanez Internal Medicine 67.54 01/21/11 
16801 Kimberly Maroney 129.73 01/21/11 
16802 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physician 202.57 01/21/11 
16803 Surgical Associates 53.36 01/21/11 
16804 Childrens Radiology Services 145.51 01/21/11 
16805 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 120.00 01/21/11 
16806 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 01/21/11 
16807 Humpal Physical Therapy 456.47 01/21/11 
16808 Radiology Associates, L L P 700.00 01/21/11 
16809 Adam Wiraszka M D 60.00 01/21/11 
16810 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 43.00 01/21/11 
16811 j Mark Morales M D P A 89.10 01/21/11 
16812 Corpus Christi Neurology 87.58 01/21/11 
16813 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.06 01/21/11 
16814 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,259.70 01/21/11 
16815 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 252.54 01/21/11 
16816 Corpus Christi Nuerology 773.88 01/21/11 
16817 Flores M D, William C 43.00 01/21/11 
16818 Charles D Eubank M D 89.40 01/21/11 
16819 Comp Care Medical Center 154.37 01/21/11 
16820 Bayside Urology Group 300.00 01/21/11 
16821 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 502.13 01/21/11 
16822 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 111.84 01/21/11 
16823 Wang M D, Robert 121.75 01/21/11 
16824 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 9,582.93 01/21/11 
16825 ThomaS-Spann Clinic P A 89.73 01/21/11 
16826 Marcy Wiemers 50.20 01/21/11 
16827 Salvador Zamora MD. 22.12 01/21/11 

417,707.66 

9 



cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Special Motions 

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated: February 2, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions list

Link: Special Motions backup



Nueces County, Texas 

Special Motions for February 9, 2011 


1. 	 $25,092.00 to the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for 2011 membership dues 
1285-5473 $25,092.00 

2. 	 $1,391.23 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services project 
0120-5310 $1,391.23 FINAL PAYMENT 

3. 	 $1,381.40 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
specifications for waster removal and oversight of waste removal at Hazel Bazemore 
Park 
1901-5310/190121-5310 $1,381.40 

4. 	 $2,340.00 to David Z. Conoly, PC for professional legal servIces related to the 
partitioning of 30.08 acres of land near Packery Channel 
1285-5301 $2,340.00 

5. 	 $5,116.88 to Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to 
NCSOA Grievance Elmer Cox 
1285-5301 $5,116.88 

6. 	 $424.00 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $424.00 

7. 	 $90.50 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Roberto Roland Garcia 
1285-5301 $90.50 

8. 	 $4,573.52 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $4,573.53 

9. 	 $1,375.52 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo 
Forge 
1285-5301 $1,375.52 

10. 	 $3,000.00 to Calallen ISD to promote student diabetes awareness and educational 
opportunities regarding the disease 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $3,000.00 

11. 	 $2,000.00 to Mission of Mercy to promote awareness and prevention of diabetes for 
Nueces County residents 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $2,000.00 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,375.52
http:1,375.52
http:4,573.53
http:4,573.52
http:5,116.88
http:5,116.88
http:2,340.00
http:2,340.00
http:1,381.40
http:1,381.40
http:1,391.23
http:1,391.23
http:25,092.00
http:25,092.00


12. 	 $2,000.00 to South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind to promote awareness and prevention 
ofdiabetes for Nueces County residents 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $2,000.00 

13. 	 $266,258.31 to Malek, Inc. for the HV AC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT 
Department Project 
1917-5312119178002-5312 $266,258.31 

14. 	 $145,391.00 to Ainsworth Trucking for Site Remediation of Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore 
Park 
1901-53121190121-5312 $50,561.00 Invoice 11001 
1901-5312/190121-5312 57,625.00 Invoice 11002 
1901-5312/190121-5312 37,205.00 Invoice 11003 

$145,391.00 

15. 	 $7,500.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional audit services related to 
the Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2010 
1285-5315 $7,500.00 

16. 	 $8,976.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Old Nueces 
County Courthouse Assessment 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $3,696.00 
1915-5310119151122-5310 5,280.00 

$8.976.00 

17. 	 $3,000.00 to Tuloso-Midway Independent School District to promote diabetes awareness 
and educate students, parents and the community about healthy lifestyles 
5110-1410/511001-5443 $3,000.00 

18. 	 $46,147.54 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Banquete Park Phase 1 B project 
2709-5312 $46,147.54* FINAL PAYMENT 

19. $1,683,354.00 to Johnson Controls, Inc. for engineering/construction services related to 
the Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191820-5312 $451,740.00 
1918-53121191830-5312 14,013.00 
1918-53121191840-5312 185,698.00 
1918-5312/191860-5312 805,199.00 
1918-5312/191880-5312 226,704.00 

$1,683,354.00 

http:1,683,354.00
http:226,704.00
http:805,199.00
http:185,698.00
http:14,013.00
http:451,740.00
http:1,683,354.00
http:46,147.54
http:46,147.54
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:8.976.00
http:5,280.00
http:3,696.00
http:8,976.00
http:7,500.00
http:7,500.00
http:145,391.00
http:37,205.00
http:57,625.00
http:50,561.00
http:145,391.00
http:266,258.31
http:266,258.31
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


20. 	 626,724.00 to Johnson Controls, Inc. for engineering/construction services related to 
the Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191820-5312 $13,706.00 
1918-5312/191830-5312 21,019.00 
1918-53121191840-5312 6,109.00 
1918-5312/191850-5312 11,327.00 
1918-53121191870-5312 452,481.00 
1918-53121191880-5312 122,082.00 

$626,724.00 

*The County Judge approved early release of check to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, 
Inc. for February 4, 2011. 

~/I 


http:626,724.00
http:122,082.00
http:452,481.00
http:11,327.00
http:6,109.00
http:21,019.00
http:13,706.00
http:626,724.00


" 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO; 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

January 14,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdi~or 

Loyd Neal 
County Judg qtl/ 


(I ol 

COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Membership Dues" 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

\'1 ~tLJ d~o I" 



. . 
RECEiVED 

JAN 10 2011 
h ueces Coun,ty 


Commissioners Court 

Administration 


INVOICE No. 2011-23 

Judge Loyd Neal January 6, 2011 
Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

2011 Membership Dues in the Coastal Bend 
Council of Governments................ . 

PLEASE NOTE: 	 2011 dues become delinquent 
on March 1,2011. 

cc: Margaret Ifayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

RECEIVED 

JAN 1 0 2011 
Nueces Couoty 


Commissionen Court 

Administration 


. ..1M. CT. kuMiNISTRATION 

IPR# R1185&.3 
!po# 
j----~~~~~r-~ 



·. 


Coastal Bend Council of GovernR~~~~D 

JAN 10 2011MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Members of the Coastal Bend 
Council of Governments 

FROM: John P. Buckner orr 
Executive Director 

DATE: January 6, 2011 

SUBJECT: 	 CBCOG Membership Dues for 2011 

Enclosed is a statement for your local government's dues to the Coastal Bend Council of 
Governments for membership in 2011. The CBCOG membership adopted the 2011 
Annual Budget in December 2010 establishing the 2011 dues structure. The dues rate 
remains the same as for many prior years at 8¢ per capita. The dues rate is applied to the 
latest official census count (2000). 

Under the Inter-County Agreement establishing the Coastal Bend Council of 
Governments, dues are payable as of January 1 st each year and become delinquent on 
March 1st

• 

Local dues are an essential budget element in the financing of the Coastal Bend Council 
of Governments' operations. Local funds are very important because many state and 
federal grants that sustain regional planning and service activities require a local match in 
order to be secured. Also, the program costs in some cases may exceed both the grant 
funds provided plus the required local match amount. In these cases, an over match of 
local funds is necessary. 

Your past support over many years is greatly appreciated. The CBCOG staff looks 
forward to serving the membership in the coming year. Please let me know if you need 
additional information concerning this matter. 

Enclosure 

RECEIVED 

JAN 1 0 2011 

Nueces COUllty 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

LOCATION: 2910 LEOPARD STREET PHONE: (361) 883-5743 
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 9909 CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78469 



· . .~ 

County ofNueces 

Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Englne.rEngineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

January 18. 2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire~~ 
Nueces County Departmjffl ~#orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment (FINAL) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Invoice 0644764 from Gresham 
Smith and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Environmental Stormwater Engineering Services approved 
in commissioners court 01/20/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) q~5 t 
II'stR..£! t 1..20 II 



GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 

PARTNERS 


Nueces County January 8,2011 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27658.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0644764 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County 2010 Stormwater Services 
Vendor Number: V31750 
PO Number: 302700 

professional Services for the periOd ending December 27.2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 44,166.00 /' 
Percent Complete 100.00 / Total Earned 44,166.00 .1'./ 

Previous Fee Billing 42,774.77 

Current Fee Billing 1,391.23 T 
Total Fee 1,391.23 

Total this Invoice C$f.391·9 V 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214·350-1500. 

PR# 

POt 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVIN 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners 1P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244·0029 


http:1,391.23
http:1,391.23
http:42,774.77
http:44,166.00
http:44,166.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer

Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County AIrport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: January 18, 2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., DiregthL: 
Nueces County Departrr¢t ~rks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0644757 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide specifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner's Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 l 1 
\ 1\ ~tsul I..LO II 



\ 

county ofNueces 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.

Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer Engineering Services 


Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike PusleYI 
Commissioner Precinct 1 


From: Glen R. Sullivanl P.~ 

Director of Public wor!?7~ 


Date: January 111 2011 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Parkl Gresham Smith and Partnersl Invoice # 0644757 

This invoice represents a pre-remediation site visit. 

The amount of $ 1/381.40 is for the period between March 251 2010 and December 271 20101 
their billing cycle. We concur with the billing and recommend approval. 

ACTION APPRCN~ (CHECK ONE) 

o FILE 0:(PAY 0 AGENDA 
o CALENDAR 0 SET MEEnNG o OTHER _____ 

OAtt:~\~~~~~~~~ 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

http:1/381.40


PRj 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

....' .. 

GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County January 8, 2011 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0644757 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

professional Services from November 25. 2010 to December 27, 2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 55,036.00 V 

Percent Complete 43.14 Total Earned 23,742.53 

Previous Fee Billing 22,361.13.1~ 
Current Fee Billing 1,381.40 I 
Total Fee 1,381.40 

Total this Invoice C$1,381 ~ / 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

~uJ'~r"";l~.pI-~
.. 'y~.~..~, S'»>

_\~._? ~'& tr"" ,~~~.
~""/(",.\t, :J "') ~r'~ct? 

1'(') • ~\' / ",."...... 
~ 't7 ,..,lr:- \ I \11>" -/.;* 

C;tc.. v.~~. ~;\\ 
\' ~,,("'\ ' A: 

~------~~~~~~~~--~ ~. 

1901- S ~lo/l ,,/0 121 - 5 '0/0 

Design Services for the Built Environment 
L-___.........~----l--..w::;.-"-'I'IIIl... remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 

Gresham. Smith and Partners 1P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville. TN 37244-0029 

http:27597.00


NU(C(S COUNTy 	 ~ 
DEC 4TTORIVFyROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 	 11/3 /11010 
CS/~Myra K. Morris 	 Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 

Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law ~:& Frost Bank Buifding 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra. morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

December 8, 2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 93249 dated December 8, 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

002 

L: ) 573 . 5 j 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:6078131 :120810 

http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 12/08/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901l..eopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93249 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE \300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401·0021 


(TAX l.D. II 74.1196579) 

RE: 
ATTORNEY/CUENT PRIVILEGE 
Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

11/16/10 

Number 

92985 

Amount 

$4,835.20 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$4,095.00 
$30.60 

$4,125.60 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$4,835.20 
$8.960.80 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



Nueces County 12/08/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93249 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AITORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(fAX 1.0.1174-1196579) 


AITORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

11/01/10 LAM 1 0.00 telephone call with Steve Walker regarding status of case and 
that case is still set for November 15th;(no charge) 

11/02/10 LAM 1 0.00 telephone call with Chris Gale regarding final pretrial 
conference and time change for same;(no charge) 

11/03/10 BCM 3.00 prepare objections to magistrate court's recommendation that 
summary judgment be denied on malicious prosecution and 
false arrest claims; 

11/03/10 BCM 0.70 analyze appellate briefs and related state court opinion from 
Fifth Circuit case of Wells v. Bonner, for use to show errors in 
magistrate court's assumptions about the Fifth Circuit's opinion 
in our objections to magistrate court's recommendation that 
summary judgment on false arrest claims be denied; 

11/03/10 BCM 0.40 analyze appellate opinions distinguishing Louisiana resisting 
arrest statute form Texas resisting arrest statute, for use in 
showing error in magistrate court's interpretation of key Wells v. 
Bonner case in our objections to magistrate court's 
recommendation that summary judgment be denied on false 
arrest claims; 



Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

11/04/10 RES 1 

11/04/10 BCM 

11/04/10 BCM 

11/04/10 BCM 

11/04/10 BCM 

11/04/10 BCM 

11/05/10 MKM 

11/05/10 BCM 

Page 2 

Hours 	Description 

0.50 	 review of relevant case law regarding excessive force; 

0.30 	 conference with opposing counsel Christopher Gale to discuss 
each party's objections to magistrate's report and 
recommendations on our motion for summary judgment, 
anticipated appeals of various issues once district court rules, 
and continuance of trial setting to give district court additional 
time to rule; 

1.80 	 continue preparation of objections to magistrate court's 
recommendation that summary judgment be denied on 
malicious prosecution and false arrest claims; 

0.70 	 analyze additional appellate opinions on certain profanities as 
constituting probable cause for disorderly conduct arrest, for use 
in objections to show that standard applied by magistrate court 
in recommending denial of summary judgment is neither clearly 
established nor prevailing rule; 

0.80 	 analyze additional appellate opinions on Texas resisting arrest 
statute, to show, in our objections, that magistrate court did not 
rely on prevailing interpretation by Texas courts of statute in 
recommending denial of summary judgment on false arrest 
claim; 

0.50 	 analyze appellate opinions cited by magistrate judge in support 
of proposition that disorderly conduct statutes require higher 
levels of conduct in cases involving police officer victims, for 
use to rebut that proposition in our objections to magistrate 
judge's recommendation that summary judgment be denied on 
false arrest claims; 

0.00 	 prepare for trial; revise and finalize objections to M and R; 
review of plaintiffs objections to M and R;( no charge) 

0.40 	 examine plaintiff's objections to magistrate judge's 
recommendation to grant summary judgment on excessive force 
and assault claims, including preparation of brief memorandum 
on issues to raise in response; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 3 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

11/05/10 BCM 

11/05/10 BCM 

11/05/10 BCM 

11/05/10 DSG 

11/08/10 MKM 

11/08/10 BCM 

11/08/10 BCM 

11/08/10 BCM 

11/09/10 MKM 

11/09/10 BCM 

11/09/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.30 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

4.00 

0.70 

0.10 

0.00 

0.60 

0.00 

0.10 

Description 

prepare proposed order sustaining objections to magistrate 
court's recommendation and granting full summary judgment; 

continue preparation of objections to magistrate court's 
recommendation that summary judgment be denied on 
malicious prosecution and false arrest claims; 

examine message from plaintiffs counsel about request for 
continuance; 

review other jurisdiction's applicable appellate and supreme 
court case law and compare to cases cited in our motion in order 
to analyze possible counter-arguments 

prepare for final pretrial conference; conference with county 
attorney regarding possible continuance; conference with 
Plaintiffs attorney regarding same; review of Plaintiffs exhibits 
and draft objections for same; finalize and confirm filing of 
Motion for Continuance and Objections to Plaintiffs Exhibits; 
review of status of meeting with Robstown PD; conference with 
court manager regarding status of continuance; 

prepare revisions to objections to plaintiffs exhibits, including 
brief examination of various exhibits; 

examine proposed joint motion for continuance; 

conference with Alissa Adkins about request for continuance, 
settlement options;(no charge) 

review of court's order granting continuance; review of status of 
contacting Robstown police officer; report to clients of 
continuance; 

examine district court's order granting continuance of trial 
setting;(no charge) 

conference with Alissa Adkins to discuss continuance of trial 
setting and of final pretrial conference; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 4 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

11/09/10 STJ 

11/10/10 MKM 

11/10/10 STJ 

11/10/10 lAM1 

11/10/10 lAMl 

11/11/10 lAM1 

11/16/10 MKM 

11/16/10 RESI 

11/17/10 CRR 

11/18/10 CRR 

11/19/10 MKM 

11/19/10 CRR 

11/22/10 MKM 

11/22/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.60 

0.20 

0.00 

0.10 

0.00 

0.20 

0.10 

1.00 

0.80 

3.30 

0.70 

0.40 

0.00 

0.30 

Description 


locate officer Javier Aleman, attempts to interview him 

regarding his recollections about the arrest and incident giving 

rise present litigation; 


review of moving trial date to later in February; 


continue attempts to schedule an interview with Robstown 

Police Officer, Javier Aleman; contact Robstown Police 

Department and Aleman's supervisor;(no charge) 


telephone call to opposing counsel to discuss alternate trial date 

to February setting; 


preparation of email to Chris Gale regarding trial date;(no 

charge) 


telephone call with Chris Gale regarding alternate trial dates; 


review of date to respond to Plaintiff's objections to M and R; 


assist in preparation of objection to magistrate ruling by review 

of case law; 


review Defendants' motion for summary judgment, reply, 
Magistrate Judge's memorandum and order, and Plaintiff's 
objections; 

prepare Defendants' Response to Plaintiff's objections to 
magistrate judgment'S memorandum and opinion; 

revise and finalize Defendants' Response to Plaintiff's 
Objections to M and R; confirm filing of same; 

revise and finalize Defendants' Response to Plaintiff's 
Objections to Magistrate's memorandum and recommendation; 

review of status of moving trial date;(no charge) 

examine response to plaintiff's objections to magistrate IS report; 



Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Page 5 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

11/22/10 BCM 0.40 analyze and prepare brief memorandum on newly released Fifth 
Circuit treating subsequent indictment or probable cause finding 
as sufficient to defeat causation requirement of false arrest civil 
rights claim, for use in pretrial and trial briefing; 

11/22/10 BCM 0.50 analyze newly issued Fifth Circuit opinion on post-arrest 
probable cause determination by grand jury precluding false 
arrest claim and similar opinions involving post-arrest 
determinations by magistrates, for use in pretrial briefing on 
causation and damage issues; 

11/22/10 BCM 0.00 examine judicial rosters and make telephone call in effort to 
identify judge who signed magistration order for plaintiff;(no 
charge) 

11/22/10 HRD 0.10 telephone conference with Sylvia at Judge Head's office for 
purpose of discussing issue with our Motion to Reschedule Trial 
Setting; 

11/22/10 HRD 0.10 telephone conference with Chris Gale (counsel for Plaintiff) for 
purpose of discussing Judge Head's request that we file a 
Motion regarding resetting matter for trial; 

Fees: 

Name 
Myra K. Morris 
Robert E. Spangler 
Christine R Raborn 
Brian C Miller 
Stuyvesant T. Jackson 
Henrietta R. DeLeon 
Lori A. Munoz 
David S Gibson 

Classification 
Partner 
Associate 
Associate 
Associate 
Investigator 
Paralegal 
Paralegal 
Law Clerk 

Hours 
5.60 at 
1.50 at 
4.50 at 

12.10 at 
0.60 at 
0.20 at 
0.30 at 
1.10 at 

Rate 
$215.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour 
$80.00 per hour = 
$80.00 per hour = 
$80.00 per hour = 

Toty~ 
$1,204.0 

$225.00../ 
$675.~ 

$1,815.00/ 
$48.()(Y 

$16.0~ 
$24.0 
$88.og/ 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $4,095.00 


http:4,095.00


Page 6 

Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Expenses: 

Amount 
Description $10.60 
Copies at $.10 per page (106 units) 

$20.00 

Court Cost 


Nueces County District Clerk; Check Request No: 


79995; 1119/2010 - copies of file 


$30.60 

TOTAL EXPENSES 


Previous Outstanding Bills: AmountNumberDate 
$4,835.209298511/16/10 

$4,095.00
Current Fees: 

Current Expenses: 
Current Total: 

1/ $4,835.20
Previous Balance Due: 

~§)960.80
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 


PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:4,835.20
http:4,095.00
http:4,835.20


ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra. morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Fax: 
Main: 361.884.8808 

Internet: www.roystonlaw.com 361.884.7261 

January 7, 2011 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 93631 dated January 7, 2011, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. Also, please be reminded 
that our bookkeeping department advises us that the following past due amounts remain 
outstanding. We would appreciate your checking into the status of the following unpaid invoices 
at your earliest convenience. 

Date Number Amount 
12/08/10 93249 $4,125.60 
11116110 92985 $ 209.50 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 


ouu 

PO 31 L QJ..l0. * Yours faithfully, 


ROYSTON, Rf\YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P.4,125. 6 
1.47.93 'C 

002 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:6081159:010711 

http:4,125.60
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 01/07/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93631 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


8m N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX LO, 1174-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLEINT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number 

12/08/10 93249 

11/16/10 92985 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Amount 

$4,125.60 

$209.50 

$443.50 
$4.43 

$447.93 

$4,335.10 
~3.03 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 




Nueces County 01/07/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93631 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(fAX to. # 74-1196579) 

A TTORNEY/CLEINT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

12/01/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from Alissa Adkins about Ninth Circuit opinion 
on official immunity cited in e-mail and prepare responsive e-
mail; 

12/01/10 BCM 0.20 examine Ninth Circuit opinion involving excessive force claim 
brought by verbally abusive suspect, for comparison to our case; 

12/01/10 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mail to and examine e-mail from Alissa Adkins about 
identifying magistrate who set bail for plaintiff; 

12/07/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from Alissa Adkins about identify of magistrate 
who set bail for plaintiff; 

12/08/10 MKM 0.30 review of file regarding agreed motion for continuance; 

12/09/10 MKM 0.40 emails with Plaintiffs attorney regarding trial date; finalize and 
file Motion for Continuance to move trial date; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

12/09/10 BCM 0.20 prepare revisions to motion for continuance of trial date; 

12/09/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from opposing counsel Chris Gale about motion 
to continue trial setting; 

12/09/10 HRD 0.50 draft Unopposed Motion for Continuance of the Trial Setting of 
this matter and draft basis for continuance for attorney's review 
and finalization; and proposed Order; 

12/09/10 HRD 0.20 telephone conference with Chris Gale, opposing counsel, for 
purpose of discussing his position on our proposed continuance 
of this matter; 

12/09110 HRD 0.20 plan and prepare Defendants' Unopposed Motion for 
Continuance to Judge Janice Ellington for her consideration; 

12/20/10 MKM 0.10 review of correspondence from court granting Motion for 
Continuance; 

12/20/10 BCM 0.10 examine court's order granting continuance; 

12/21/10 MKM 0.30 report to clients regarding status; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 1.10 at $215.00 per hour = $236.50 
Brian C Miller Associate 0.90 at $150.00 per hour = $135.00 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 0.90 at $80.00 per hour = $72.00 

TOTAL ATIORNEYS FEES $443.50 




Stephanie Weldy Page 3 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (31 units) $3.10 

Long Distance Telephone Calls $1.33 

TOTAL EXPENSES $4.43 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

12/08/10 93249 $4,125.60 

11/16/10 92985 $209.50 

~\\ ' 

Current Fees: /\7t / $443.50 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 

r~J~¥1Y 

/ $4,335.10 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE t'h7~3.03 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, I L ~. 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. NJ~fM . 

R \ \~4°1 
V \15\ ~ 

\~~j ~~\ 
~O
b~~-

http:t'h7~3.03
http:4,335.10
http:4,125.60


(361) aafl.920V Tax ID # 74-2553476 .WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
) 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

November 30, 2010 

Billed through 11/30/2010 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 91745 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 707-94 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 667-58 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
11/04/2010 FJM Updated legal research; Reviewed and revised 

draft of Motions to Dismiss; 

0.80 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 200.00 
11/04/2010 	 PARA Reviewed agendas and minutes of Civil Service 

Commission; Reported findings to FJMj 

0.80 hrs 75.00/hr 	 60.00 
11/09/2010 	 FJM Attention to Civil Service Recordsj Prepared 

letter to records coordinator Prepared 
letter to clients; 

0.80 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 200.00 
11/09/2010 	PARA Telephone conference with Sal Hernandez of 

Civil Service Commission regarding recordings 
of hearingsj 

0.30 hrs 75.00 /hr 	 22.50 
11/10/2010 	RCW Telephone conference with Assistant District 

Attorney on Forge case-DCC January 20, 2011, 
maybe trial on January 24, 2011; Ben James, 
Assistant District Attorney handling in 
County Court at Law No.4; Email FJM; 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 75.00 
11/17/2010 FJM Followed up on Civil Service record request; 

0.30 hrs 250.00/hr 	 75.00 
11/22/2010 	FJM Communication with County Attorney's office 

and Civil Service Commission; 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Total fees for this matter 	 $707.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

75.00 



2 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Tax ID # 74-2553476·WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 91745 Page 

DISBURSEMENTS 
11/30/2010 Postage 0.44 

Total disbursements for this matter $0.44 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 2.20 250.00 $550.00 
Paralegals 1.10 75.00 $82.50 
Wolter, Robert C 0.30 250.00 $75.00 

TOTAL FEES 3.60 $707.50 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $0.44 

-~----- 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $707.94 

- - - - - - - -,-::_"""'----, 
BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER $707.94 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

_~1¥f!f;~DJ)1l1<?~D 
If'. 



(361) 888-9201 	 Tax ID# 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
P03ll~~A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 002 

December 31, 2010 

Billed through 

11 No. 5944 - 00002 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

12/31/2010 

- 92260 F.JM 

12/06/2010 FJM Communication with Ms. Adkins on status of 
ated cases; 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 
12/16/2010 	 FJM Telephone conference with Plaintiff's 

attorney; Telephone con with Court 
Manager; Prepared Not of Hearing; 
Filed Motion to Dismiss; Prepared letter to 
client; 

1. 40 hrs 250.00 /hr 
12/17/2010 	 FJM Prepared letter to cl ; Telephone 

conference with Ms. Adkins; 

0.30 hrs 250.00/hr 
12/20/2010 	 FJM Prepared letter to Court Manager; Prepared 

letter to Opposing Counsel; Prepared letter 
to Client; 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
12/16/2010 Nueces County Dist ct Clerk for 

filing fees 

12/16/2010 Nueces County Dist Clerk for 
filing notice of hearing 

12/31/2010 Postage 

Total disbursements for this matter 

70'7-94 
667-58 

75.00 

350.00 

75.00 

150.00 

$650.00 

8.35 

8.35 

0.88 

$17.58 



2 

(361) 888-9201 Tax ID # 74-2553476. ' WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N, UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


Bill No. 5944 - 00002 92260 Page 

FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 2.60 250.00 $650.00 

TOTAL FEES 2.60 $650.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $17.58 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $667.58 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE 
PAYMENT DUE 

BILL NUMBER ON 



David Z. Conoly, P.C. Invoice Date Invoice # ~OICE12/9/2010 253791930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: 
Partition of 30.08 acres of land 

near Packery Channel 


Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 


Bill To: 
.......................................................................................................


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECESCOUNTYCOURTHOUSE ~PLEASEPAY 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 ~THIS AMOUNT ........ 

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 .......................................................................................................................... 


Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

O Please check box ifaddress is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

~-----------------------------------------------------------------David Z. Conoly, P.C. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Channel 

Date Description Hours Amount 

1112/2010 Review of file matters. Preparing closing instructions and review and comment 
on title company documentation. Review e-mail message and inquiry from Laura 
Jimenez. Phone conference with Stacey Mora. E-mail to title company 
delivering closing instructions and documents. Phone conference with Elizabeth 
Green at title company. Phone conference with Belinda at Michael Krueger's 
office. Receipt ofe-mail with final invoice from Naismith. E-mail to title 
company. 

4.25 765.00 

1113/2010 Phone conference with Teresa Ranly at title company. Phone conference with 
Jenny Boyd, County Attorney's office. Phone conference with Elizabeth Green 
at title company. Review and revisions of Affidavit of Debts and Liens. Phone 
conference with Marie Carrales. E-mails to title company with revised Affidavit 
of Debts and Liens, and revised deeds. Phone conference with Elizabeth Green. 
Phone conference with Francis Gandy. Phone conference with Teresa Ranly. 
Phone conference with Jenny Boyd. Phone conference with Josie Herro with 
Chuck Cazalas office. Phone conference with Stacey Mora with Naismith 
Engineering. E-mail to Chuck Cazalas enclosing documents and requesting 
payment of closing costs. Phone conference with Teresa Ranly. Review of 
Tahoe settlement statement and Tahoe Affidavit of Debts and Liens. E-mail to 
title company with comments. Attempt to reach Michael Krueger to discuss 
closing status. 

3.75 675.00 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 

Total
1------------------1 

AFTER 30 DAYS Payments/Credits 
~~----------------------------------~ 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 Balance Due 

Page 1 



------------------------------------------------------------------

• 

Invoice Date Invoice # 
t David Z. Conoly, P.C. INVOICE12/9/2010 253791930 Glenoak Drive 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

RE: 
Partition of 30.08 acres of land 

near Packery Channel 


Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 


Bill To: 
..................................................................................................................... " .......... 


ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE ~PLEASEPAY 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 $2,340.00 :1THIS AMOUNT •••• 

................................................................................................................ ,. ........ ,. ......
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

O Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and Have E-Mail? Please write it here: __________ 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

David Z. Conoly, P.C. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Channel 

Date Description Hours Amount 

1114/2010 Review of closing issues. Phone conference with Francis Gandy. Phone 
conference with Laura Jimenez. Phone conference with Teresa Ranly. Phone 
conference with Belinda from Michael Krueger's office. Email to Laura Jimenez 
and Jenny Boyd with status of closing. 

1.5 270.00 

111512010 Review of e-mail from title company with status of closing. Review of message 
from Michael Krueger. 

0.25 45.00 

1118/2010 Phone conference with Michael Krueger. Review of settlement statement and file 
matters. E-mail to title company advising of Michael Krueger information and 
requesting change in settlement statement. Phone conference with Teresa Ranly 
at San Jacinto. Review ofe-mails from Teresa Ranly confirming that funding to 
occur today. Reply e-mail concerning signed documents. Review ofe-mail 
concerning delivery of signed documents. 

1.75 315.00 

1111012010 Receipt ofpreliminary closing package. Phone conference with Josie Herro. 
E-mail to Laura Jimenez and Jenny Boyd advising of successful closing. 

180.00 

I lfl112010 0.25 45.00 

11114/2010 Review of file matters. 0.25 45.00 

Thank you for your business. 

$2,340.00 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Page 2 

http:2,340.00
http:2,340.00


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 


ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 


RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

(956) 421 4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 
Tax ID Number: 74-2593927 

November 23, 2010 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 


Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE:NCSOA Grievance; Elmer Cox 

AAA 70-390-00601-10 

Invoice # 16448 


Professional services 

Hours Amount 

9/2/2010 NGD 	 Confirm appeal is scheduled for 0.50 42.50 
10/29/2010; identify location; obtain 
court reporting services; provide 
notice to all parties of hearing 
confirmation 

10/18/2010 ATO 	 Telephone conference with County 0.40 74.00 
Attorney Jimenez regarding relevant 
records for grievance hearing 

10/25/2010 NGD 	 Assist with pre-hearing logistics; 2.00 170.00 
begin identification of documents; 
prepare trial notebook; numerous 
conferences with Attorney Jimenez to 
discuss hearing and request documents 
pertaining to related grievances 

10/26/2010 NGD 	 Further editing to tr 1 notebook; 1. 50 127.50 
forward to attorney 

10/28/2010 NGD 	 Assist with final assembly and 1. 50 127.50 
compilation of trial notebooks; 
forward to attorney 

NGD Assist with 	pretrial logistics 0.40 34.00 

RJN 	 Travel to Corpus Christi; meeting with 7.50 1,687.50 
County Attorney in preparation for 
hearing set for tomorrow; brief as to 
legal issues; conduct necessary 
witness interviews; modify hearing 

http:1,687.50
http:www.rampagelaw.com


2 

'NCSQA, Grievance; Elmer Cox ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
AAA 70-390-00601-10 PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL• 

Hours Amount 

exhibit 	notebooks; complete 
ion for arbitration hearing 

10/29/2010 RJN 	 Attend arbitration hearing today 7.50 1,687.50 
before Thomas Cipolla in connection 
with Cox backpay grievance; present 
County's case, including introduction 
of ts and examination of 
witnesses; agree to briefing deadlines 
and schedules; return to RGV 

For professional services rendered 	 21.30 $3,950.50 

Additional 

9/1/2010 Firm check to Thomas A. Cipolla for 950.88 
Arbitrators Service 

9/30/2010 Postage Charges: r 1 - 30, 2010 NO CHARGE 

Fax Charges: r 1 - 30, 2010 1. 50 

10/29/2010 Hotel expense by Ric Navarro during travel NO CHARGE 
to Corpus Christi for 10/29/2010 trial 

10/31/2010 Copy : October 1 - 31, 2010 214.00 

Total costs 	 $1,166.38 

Total amount of s bill $5,116.88 

Previous balance $2,424.94 

11/18/2010 Payment - thank you! Nueces County Check No. 628702 ($2,424.94) 

Total payments and ustments ($2,424.94) 

Balance due $5,116.88 

s: 

Name Rate Amount 
Ricardo J. Navarro 225.00 
Alan Ozuna 0.40 185.00 $74.00 
Norma G. Delgado 5.90 85.00 $501.50 

http:5,116.88
http:2,424.94
http:2,424.94
http:2,424.94
http:5,116.88
http:1,166.38
http:3,950.50
http:1,687.50


I 
Thank you! f0~('.J~ Y~ 

Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Ber4al 
A Professional Corporation 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC 
NAVARRO (PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE 
DIRECTED TO DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



.. 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

November 23, 2010 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 


Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 	 NCSOA Grievance; Elmer Cox 
AAA 70-390-00601-10 

Date Description 

11/23/2010 Invoice #16448 

Ending Balance 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 


NOV 292010 


RECEIVED 


Amount Balance 

5,116.88 5,116.88 

5,116.88 

Amount Due 	 5,116.88 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days I0 ~ 
5,116.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~fJ 

\\' ~ 
~~ 

PR# 	
¥II rt0Pdl1 ' 
~~~~ 

http:5,116.88
http:5,116.88
http:5,116.88
http:5,116.88
http:5,116.88


NUECEsCOU ~ 
it ROYSTON RAYZOR 'N7'rATTORNEY 

.JAN 11.
EST. 1892 

RS 2011 
Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP Clilll~_ 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law 1300 Fros~'MiiiUuilding 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: yvww.roystonlaw .com Fax: 361.884.7261 

January 7, 2011 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 93642 dated January 7, 2011, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

~---------~ 
Myra K. Morris 

MKM:br 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

_G.:::::=::aI,-ve::.:.S:,:-:t(::.:.lO~-:::----=-=----:--=-=H-=-ou::.::s"-'to'-'-n'--___--=C..::.o.:..JrpL.:u=s---'C:..;;h=r~is:.:;ti=_______=_R;.;..;io'_G~ra'_'n"_de'-V--=.:al..._le-Ly____San Anton io 
55720:6081195:010711 

\ 

mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 01/07/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93642 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AITORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX I.D. # 74-1196579) 


ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number 

12/08/10 93278 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Amount 

$90.50 

$424.00 
$0.00 

$424.00 

$90.50 
$5J4.5Q 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 




Nueces County 01/07/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93642 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
A1TORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 784014)021 


(TAX I.D. # 74-1196579) 


ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3]55.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

12/01/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail and letter from Court of Appeals about decision 
to grant oral argument; 

12/01/10 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mails to and examine e-mails from co-defendants' 
counsel about grant of oral argument; 

12/20/10 MKM 0.00 review of email from court regarding date for oral argument; 
emails with assistant county attorney regarding same; (no 
charge) 

12/20/10 BCM 0.30 analyze Court of Appeals' docket report to identify additional 
details about Court's announcement to grant oral argument and 
examine and respond to related e-mails from/to Alissa Adkins; 

12/20/10 HRD 0.10 . draft email to Alissa Adkins (client representative) regarding the 
Court's Notice of Oral Argument in New Orleans; 



· 

Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

12/21/10 MKM 

12/21/10 BCM 

12/26/10 BCM 

12/29/10 BCM 

12/30/10 BCM 

12/30/10 BCM 

12/30/10 BCM 

12/30110 BCM 

12/31110 BCM 

Hours 

0040 

0.10 

0.30 

0.30 

0.30 

0.30 

0.20 

0.10 

0.10 

Page 2 

Description 

emails to assistant county attorney regarding oral argument; 
emails with all defense team regarding same; conference with 
assistant county attorney regarding attendance at oral argument; 

examine e-mails from co-defendants' counsel about attendance 
at oral argument to Fifth Circuit; 

examine newly issued Fifth Circuit opinions on when remand 
for leave to amend is allowed following dismissal of complaint 
on appeal, for use in preparing for oral argument; 

examine newly issued Fifth Circuit opinions on official 
immunity for injury occurring after victim leaves officer's 
custody and on derivative sovereign immunity for health care 
providers contracting with government entity; 

prepare report to clients about scheduling of oral argument and 
anticipated schedule for disposition of appeal; 

prepare acknowledgement of oral argument, designation of oral 
argument split times, and accompanying e-mail to Court of 
Appeals; 

analyze Fifth Circuit's original and updated court calendars for 
oral argument and accompanying notices from court pertaining 
to ora] argument; 

prepare e-mail to co-defendants' counsel about sending 
acknowledgements of oral argument to court for counsel not 
participating at oral argument; 

examine e-mail from David KJein about oral argument at Fifth 
Circuit; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fees: 

Name !=lassification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 0.40 at $215.00 per hour = $86.00 
Brian C Miller Associate 2.20 at $150.00 per hour = $330.00 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 0.10 at $80.00 per hour = $8.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $424.00 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

12/08/10 93278 $90.50 

Current Fees: $424.00 
Current Expenses: ~ 1\ ~. 

Current Total 1,\;1/ ~~(~ 

Previous Balance Due: 11/ff~ II ~ d $90 50 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 14: 0t\ r rt') ~ 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

. . (]AV;ry 
..-$' V" ; 



.. 

Nueces County 12/08/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93278 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATfORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N< CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 784()I-0021 


(TAX 1.0< It 74-1196579) 

RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 
SUMMARY PAGE PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Current Fees: $88.00 
Current Expenses: $2.50 

Current Total: $90.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 



Nueces County 12/08/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 93278 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401'()()21 


(fAX 1.0. #74-1196579) 

RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 


Date Attorney Hours Description 


11/23/10 MKM 0.10 conference with attorney Kratzing regarding status; 


11/30/10 MKM 0.10 review of email from court setting matter for oral argument; 


11130/10 BCM 0.20 examine letter from Court of Appeals discussing oral argument 

setting and procedures for oral argument; 

11130/10 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mail to county's counsel about grant of oral argument; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 0.20 at $215.00 per hour = $43.00 
Brian C Miller Associate 0.30 at $150.00 per hour = $45.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES 	 $88.00 




Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
OUf File: 3155.55720 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (25 units) $2.50 

TOTAL EXPENSES $2.50 

Current Fees: $88.00 
Current Expenses: $2.50 

Current Total: $90.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 



ROYSTON RAYZOR NUECES COUNTYAh
I,ORNEYEST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP DEC 09 2010 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law at b,J.300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization TlC:~~q~~arancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus~rfl'l!~J'tr"'401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

December 8,2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 93278 dated December 8, 2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RJ\YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:1l 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:6078158:120810 

http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


~Q 
l-

Calallen Independent School District 
4205 Wildcat Drive· Corpus Christi, Texas 78410· (361) 242-5600 


FAX (361) 242-5619 Business Office • FAX (361) 242-5608 Curriculum 

FAX (361) 242-7552 Personnel- (361) 242-5972 Special Programs - FAX (361) 242-5620 Superintendent 


Arturo Almendarez, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 

January 20, 2011 

To: Nueces County Commissioner's Court 

Re: Diabetes's funding for Awareness and Prevention 

Dear Commissioner's Court: 

As you are aware, diabetes is a chronic disease plaguing over 18 million people in the 

United States. Each year, more and more younger children in our society are either being 

diagnosed with Type 2 diabetes or are at high risk for developing the disease. In order to 

combat this growing concern, Calallen ISD is requesting funds in the amoun of 

I 

$3,000 
~ ,-5 ;8 

',;,'; I <t ~ 8for the purpose of providing ongoing educational opportunities for our students in 
l,) t ~ '~ 51: 
1 ;; c :~" !; 
;~O I" 0 

relation to diabetes. We will use the funds to promote diabetes awareness to our students ::3 z 1I"l'>J'.,.,........... UJ 

'):>G) 0 
:;;j'~ z 

m 
and educational opportunities regarding the disease. These resources will greatly impact: Ii- lJ...., ~ ! 

(...... JJ ~ 

~.our ability to provide our Calallen ISD community with informational resources to Z 
~; 
oencourage healthy lifestyles and promote a growing awareness about the impact of 

i 
~ 

diabetes. Thank you for your consideration regarding this request and know that Cal aIle 

ISD remains diligent in its efforts to educate our community regarding the causes and 

impact of diabetes in our families and community at large. 

ACTION APPROVAL.: (CHf:..C 

Sincerely, 
! 0 FILE ~ er'AGH" 
! ~"l C~ENoM C SET r , F ;::;, , 

t I~); ~:;" 
JAN "'" 

C4Lo~\I\~\~~d 
Arturo Almendarez, Ed.D . 
Superintendent of Schools 



Coasta{(]3end 
£eatfersliip Counci{ 

Suzanne Anthony 
Leo Barrera 
Bob Becquet 
Paul Cameron, CPA, CFE 
Larry Elizondo 
Juanita Garcia RN Advisory 
Gabe Guerra 
Gloria Hicks - Advisory 
Rev. Gloria Lear 
Ben McDonald 
Sara Merdes-Judd - Advisory 
John Navar, M.D. 
Ken Painter 
Nancy Roberts 
Paulette Shaw 
Ken Trevino 
Steve Woerner - Advisory 
Paul Zanetti, MD 

(]3oaraofCDirectors 
Gianna Talone-Sullivan 

Pharm D. & Foundress 
Henry W. Konerko, PhD. 

CEO 
Joseph Gallina, PharmD. 

Chairman 
Paul Rock, CPA 

Vice Chairman 
Nona T. Perez. CPA 

Treasurer 
J. Patrick Heelen, Esq. 

Secretary 
William A. Blattner, MD 
Todd Brown, CPA 
Donald D. Douglas, MD 
Thomas K. Fitzsimmons 
Michael L. Oster 
Robert R. Redfield, MD 
Nancy Roberts 
David J. Salinger, MD 

Co-CDirectors 
cpfiysician Services 
John Navar, MD 
Richard Porter, MD 
Kent Tompkins, MD 

~cutive CDirector 
Patty Clark 
P.O. Box 8341 78468 
Administrative Office: 
719 S. Shoreline, Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 
36\.883-5500 
www.aMissionofMercy.org 
Tax I.D. 86-0704883 
PClark@aMissionotMercy.org 

COM~~4;;t'i'~ I ONE ~PPROVAL= 
PR*i~ :J JOl. 17 IS) 
PO#: - \L3t{Cfl:t 
v#. -. 0' 
DEPT COOtNG.. \ 12.l..I 'W' 

APPROVAL/DATE. 


5 I\O_I,--,tr;/5UOOI- S4 4.3

January 17, 2011 r 

-
-5 

-.- JAN 2011 
MIKE PUSLE'( 

NUECES COUNTY ;; 

The Honorable Loyd Neal 
County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 

Re: Donation to Mission of Mercy 

Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of the patients and families served by Mission of Mercy, I 
would like to officially request the disbursement of $2,000 from Nueces 
County funds to our organization for the purposes outlined in our 
contract agreement dated January 26, 2011. These funds will be spent 
on promoting awareness and prevention of diabetes to Nueces County 
residents who turn to Mission of Mercy for free healthcare and free 
prescription medications. 

Mission of Mercy Texas has found that patients who embrace our model 
of quality and consistent healthcare become empowered in their lives. 
This ripple effect moves through their immediate families and into the 
community at large. Your interest in our work and financial support will 
have long-term positive effects. 

Two signed originals of the agreement between the county and Mission 
of Mercy are included with this letter. As soon as the agreement 
between Nueces County and Mission 0 been approved by 
the court, please disburse the donatio f $2,000 d mail same to 719 
S. Shoreline, Suite 103, Corpus Christi, Te 401. 

Again, thank you for this donation and all that you do to make Corpus 
Christi a healthier and stronger community. 

ACTION APPROVAL: (CHECK ONE) 

o FILE ~PAY ~AGENOA 
o CALENDAR 0 SETMEE11NG 
o 
DATE: ...u,;~f.A',,+-...,~---

Pc SIGNAT AE: 
Attachments (2) L!~~::~:#=====:J 

~ I cd II 0.'(/ nd~ 11·e.t(.J t/;;..,/1) 

mailto:PClark@aMissionotMercy.org
http:www.aMissionofMercy.org


January 7,2011 

Mike Pusley 
County Commissioner Precinct 1 
Nueces County Commissioner's Court 
901 leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Commissioner Pusley: 

South Texas lighthouse for the Blind is requesting the disbursemen 2010-2011 from 
Nueces County for our diabetes prevention and awareness effo s. As in the ese funds will be 
used to assist us to help members of the community to become b ucated regarding diabetes 
management and prevention. 

On November 11, 2010, South Texas lighthouse for the Blind hosted "Diabetes Awareness Day" for its 
employees in our Corpus Christi location, located at 4421 Agnes Street. This event featured health 
screenings for our employees which included blood glucose testing, blood pressure checks, and BMI 
assessments. We served a total of 81 persons at this event. Senior nursing students from Texas A&M 
University-Corpus Christi and their instructors were on site to provide the screenings and answer any 
questions our employees had about diabetes and other related health issues. In addition to these 
health screenings, we provided a healthy lunch for all of our employees during which time the nursing 
students gave a presentation on healthy nutrition habits including carb counting, portion control and 
healthy food choices. Each participating employee also received various pamphlets regarding diabetes 
risk factors and management. All employees were eligible for door prizes including a talking scale, gift 
certificates to Sun Harvest Foods, gym membership, passes to Zumba classes, glucometers, and large 
print books about managing diabetes and diabetic cookbooks. 

The event was a huge success and one that we plan to conduct on a quarterly basis with the help of the 
requested funds. To keep our employees motivated to manage or prevent diabetes, we will also 
continue to provide an employee newsletter that includes healthy recipes and tips about good health 
habits. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail at alanam@stlb.net or by 
phone at 361.883.6553, ext. 183. On behalf of the employees of South Texas lighthouse for the Blind, 
thank you for your support and the opportunity to make a difference in the lives of others when it 
comes to diabetes prevention and management. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~ACTION APPROVAL: (~CK ONE) 

fiLE ur'MY lIdAGENDA 
CALENDAR 0 SET MEETING 

;;:l IC1 III 0.."C('\ d""
1:("J..... d,'.;J...7/1l 

mailto:alanam@stlb.net


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 January 21,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, ~ 

Director of Pubyc{~f'ks 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.3 from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County LT. 
Department Project approved in commissioner's court on September 8, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

~Icd\l o-rJ .... ~ott& d:l."7lt' 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2851-10 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 1/14/11 
Date of Contract Award: 9/08/2010 Notice to Proceed: 10/25/2010 
Original Contract Amount: / $575,500.00 Original Contract Days: 90 
Add Total Change Order Amount: v $1,300.00 Change in Contract Days: 10 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 100 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $576,800.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. PM/PreConstruction Services L.S. 90% $22,500.00 $20,250.00 
2. Project Management L.S. 75% $41,000.00 $30,750.00 
3. HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $180,050.00 $180,050.00 
4. HVAC Piping Materials L.S. 100% $8,500.00 $8,500.00 
5. Equipment Supports L.S. 100% $4,665.00 $4,665.00 
6. HVAC Hangers & Supports L.S. 80% $3,968.00 $3,174.40 
7. HVAC Controls L.S. 75% $13,575.00 $10,181.25 
8. Plumbing L.S. 90% 
9. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 0 $185,965.00 
10. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 95% $11,500.00 $10,925.00 
11. Screen Wall/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 40% $39,155.00 $15,662.00 
12. Test & Balance Subcontractor L.S. 0 $2,900.00 $0.00 
13. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 90% $3,955.00 $3,559.50 
14. Labor Demolition L.S. 75% $6,082.00 $4,561.50 
15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 60% $16,225.00 $9,735.00 
16. Labor HVAC Piping L.S. 60% $10,120.00 $6,072.00 
17. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 0 $1,950.00 $0.00 
18. Support Equipment L.S. 90% $2,690.00 $2,421.00 
19. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% $1,300.00 $1,300.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $330,436.65 

1 of 3 

T 


Revised 112012011 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CON-rRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


AmountChange Order Number ~ Description 
1 iphalt roof - unforeseen $1,300.00 V 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged "",mount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 21 $15,390.00 
2_ 2 $ 20 $32,266.51 
3. 3 $ 31 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $47,656.51 

v 

( 

act Balance Remainin $262,885.18 Contract Da s Remainin 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

'----___-L.____ . _____.....__ _ 

20f3 

$330,436.65 V' 

$16,521.83 
$0.00 

$313,914.82 T 
$47656.51 v' 

$266,258.31 -) 

Iq ll- CS3Q/IQ 11 ~oo:t - 5'3/l- Revised 112112011 

18 

http:262,885.18
http:1,300.00


_ 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By:_IL_(1_" I I d2 0/11Date: 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: /-2.0 -1/ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 112012011 



f l 
~ " 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 2, 20 II 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUditOr 

Loyd Neal IJ 
County Judge I 

r'iO~ 
JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 



Johnson ~l<f 
Controls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 

901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

ORIGINAL 
INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: 	JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 

South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederaIID#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866 656-9681 

Fax: 

Mall Check To: 	Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 


Project Name I Project Site I Tax Lac Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By JCI Project I CO JCI Project Manager 

Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Invoice Number Terms 
00030834088 Due On Receipt 

Original Contract Amount: $7,930,497 
Approved Change Orders: $0 
New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 

Work Completed To Date: $3,152,410 v' 
Less Retention: $0 
Total Less Retention: $3,152,410 ./ 
Less Invoiced To Date: 	 $2,525,686 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: ~26'7;4) rJCAf) 
Worn Scheduled Previous Worn In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 

Item Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Retention 
A B C D E F J 

Power Factor Corrections $104.049 $0 $0 $0 $0 
EngineerIng $10,610 SO $0 $0 $0 0% $10,610 $0 

Malerial. $51,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Installation $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% S37,o97 $0 

Closeoul $5,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 $0 

Lighting Improvements $948,199 $578.593 $13,706 $0 $592.299 62% $355,900 $00 	 ./
Engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Malerlal. $451,740 $451,740 $0 $0 $451,740 100% $0 $0\ q (~(J.O
Installation 

Courthouse $195,806 $0 $13,706 $0 $13,706 7% $182,100 $0 

NewJall $91,842 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $91,842 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,612 $0 

Closeout 	 $15,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $15,346 $0 

Boiler Plant Upgrades 	 $633,711 $37,367 $21,019 $0 $58,386 9% $575,325 $0q,t.? 0 	 /
$58,386 $37,367 $21,019 SO $58,366 100% SO SO 

Maleria'" $406,883 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $406,883 $0 

InSlaliation $144,162 $0 $0 $0 SO 0% $144,162 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $24,280 $0 

Chiller System Upgrades ~ $431,666 $389,113 $6,109 $0 $395,222 92% $36,444 $0 

0 tqIEngineering 

$29.935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials \ $346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 $346,960 100% $0 $0 

Installation $40,725 $12,218 $6,109 $0 $18,327 45% $22,398 $0 

Closeout $14.046 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $14,046 $0 

G q \ ftj 0 /
Engineering 

Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $0 $11,327 $0 $11,327 4% $298,368 $00) 	 / 
Engineering $22,654 $0 $11,327 $0 $11,327 50% $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $182,144 $0 

tnstallation $68,826 $0 SO $0 $0 0'% $88,826 $0 

Closeout $16,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 0".. $16,071/ $0 

6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $948,631 $0 $0 $948,631 55% $767,626 $0 

\q~lfiVJO 

Engineering $143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100".. $0 $0 

Malenal. $605,199 $605,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100".. $0 $0 

installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. 	 Page 1 of 2 



",\ . 
Courthouse $13o.a04 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $130,804 $0 

_Jail $262,722 SO $0 $0 $0 0% $262,722 $0 

Old Jail $317,712 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $317,712 $0 

Closeout $56,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $56,288 $0 

Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $96,845 $452,481 $0 $549,326 57% $419,127 $00 /
Engineering $$6,845 $96,845 $0 $0 $96,845 100% $0 $0 

Materials $452,481 $0 $452,481 $0 $452,481 100% $0 $0~ql~10 
Installation 

Photo••ltaic Syslem $206,711 $0 $0 $0 $0 0",4, $206,711 $0 

Solar Thennal System $167,651 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $167,651 $0 

G 
Closeout $44,765 $0 $0 $0 $0 {)"I. $0$44,765 / 
HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $337,280 $122,082 $0 $459,362 17% $2,206,734 $0 
Mechanical 


Engineering $66,317 $66,317 $0 $66,317 100% $0
~qltO~O
Materials $662,036 $152,268 $0 $158,888 24%t(q14Zi ?O'2>,IY:1~ 
Inslallation $650,381 $0 1,542 $0 $71,542 11% $578,839 $0 

Closeout $88,371 $0 $0 0% $66,371 $0

f r56h~S~$O Controls 

Engineering - Hardware $118,695 $118,695 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0o Jerry 
Engineering. Soltwa", $108,841 $0 $10,864 $0 $10,864 10% $97,777 $0 

Materials $550,924 $0 $33,055 $0 $33,055 6% $517,889 $0 

ElectricallnslaUation $334,841 $0 $0 $0 $0 0",4, $334,641 $0 

Commisioning $61,821 $0 $0 $0 0% $61,821 $0 

$46,269 $0 $0 $0 0",4, $46,269 $0 

9 $137,857 $137,857 $0 $137,857 100% $0 $0 
10 $14,514 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 

$7,930,497 $2,525,686 $0 $3,152,410 40% $0 

~}I~llt 

PA# 

PO# 

VII 

DEPT· 
COOING 

RECEIVED 
02CPl FEB' - 2011 

J Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Administr9tinn 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 2 of 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Grant Summary Report

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Grant Summary Report



COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant 

Margaret L. Hayes. CPA OFFICE OF THE 

County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on February 9, 2011 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout reports are herein submitted for the following grants: 

Routine Airport Maintenance Grant Dept. 2700 Fiscal Period 08/01/09 09/30/10 
Breast & Cervical Cancer Center Dept. 2579 Fiscal Period 07/01/09 - 06/30/10 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
reports above are respectfully presented for approval. 

Submitted by: 	_________ 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes 

County Auditor 

February 9, 2011 


901 Leopord street 1m 304 • Corpus ChristI. TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us


Grant Closeout Summary Report 
(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 
on November 3, 2010 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Routine Airport Maint Program Dept. 2700 M716ROBST 09/01/09 - 08/31/10 

Grantor Agency Texas Department of Transportation 

Grantor Agency Contact Megan Caftall Tel No: 800-687-4568 

Application prepared by: Glen Sullivan Dept. of Public Works 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Mike Johnson 361-888-0492 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 09/16/09 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 09/16/09 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 09/16/09 

Sources of Local Funds: Airport Dept. 23,274.21 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ ~~~ ~~OO = 3,451.58 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 


Actual costs of project were under the anticipated costs. 


Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none []] 

State purpose for Grant: This grant is to assist with the costs associated with 
maintaining the Automated Weather Observation Systems (AWOS) and other related 
miscellaneous costs. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? 

Explain: Funding from this grant assisted with maintaining the airport AWOS 
system and other routine airport maintanance costs. 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5123 Salaries 0 
5126 T em porary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 0 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 0 
5212 Construction 
5240 M & R Equip 50,000 25,000 25,000 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 
5649 Indirect Charges 

Total $ 50,000 25,000 25,000 0 
-

Have all grant funds been received? YES 
If all funds have not been received, how much IS still pending? $ 

List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Mike Johnson D DD 
2.) DD DD 
3.) DD DD 
4.) DD DD 

Prepared b~vt.

\0 ~ ~ {-o 
Date 

cc: Ms. Roxana Hunt. Grants Administration Director 
Mr. Glen Sullivan. Director Public Works 



Grant Closeout Summary Report 

for Submission to Commissioners Court 


on November 10, 2010 


Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

Breast & Cervical Cancer Center De t. 2579 2009·031543 

Grantor Agency Dept. of State Health Services State unds 
--~-------------------------------

Grantor Agency Contact Bob Burnett Tel No: 512-458·7470 

Application prepared by: Annette Rodriguez City County Health Dept. 
~N~am--e------~----------~D-ep~a~rt-m-e~nt~--------~--

Program Manager contact: ~A~n_n_e_tt_e_R_o_d_r......ig,-u_e_z________________~3=-6..,...1_-8~2_6_.~13~1_5:--_____ 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 08/26/09 


Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 08/26/09 


Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 08/26/09 


Sources of Local Funds: Special Revenue Clinical Program - $ 9,963.88 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 115,638.00 - 115,638.00 = 0.. 00 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

None 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none [K] 

State purpose for Grant: To provide breast and cervical cancer screening to eligible 
clients. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives. 

Explain: By providing breast and cervical cancer screenings and education services 
premature mortality associated with breast and cervical cancer was reduced. 

http:9,963.88


Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% Grant Funds Local Funds Inkind Match 

5123 Salaries 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5212 Construction 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 115,638 105,674 9,964 
5410 Other 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 115,638 105,674 9,964 0 

Have all grant funds been received? rQNO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, h~ is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Sharon Ducas [K][K] [K][K] 
2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report N/A DD DD 
3.) DD DD 
4.) DD DD 
Prepared by: ~~ n County AUdito;:0jl,Q:, t U 1':n 

.» ~~",e", 

~7/!) / ~I I I 
Date Date 

cc: Ms. Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 
Ms. Annette Rodriguez, Health District Director 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Tuloso-Midway ISD Diabetes Funding

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of contract between Tuloso-Midway Independent School District and Nueces County

for diabetes funding from Precinct One.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has provided funding, through diabetes monies, to Tuloso-Midway ISD for the past two years. The

funds are used to provide educational material to the students at the district for the purpose of diabetes education. The

district has also used the funds to provide library books for all grade levels, as well as nutritional assemblies to

encourage healthier food choices and exercise.  Tuloso-Midway will be using this year's funding for a Spring Health

Fair in March at the Tuloso-Midway Intermediate School.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: TMISD Diabetes



 - 1 - 

 

   County of Nueces   

     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
CONTRACT  

 

Nueces County and TULOSO-MIDWAY Independent School District 
  

This agreement entered into on February 9, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and Tuloso-Midway Independent School District, herein after 
called "TULOSO-MIDWAY ISD," a public school district. 

 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 

diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 
 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 

the United States.  Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS,  On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non-

Hispanic whites of similar age; and  
 

WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 

environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and  

 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 

2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and  

 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 

partner with the TULOSO-MIDWAY, to provide general guidelines for the benefits 
of exercise and proper nutrition; and  

  

WHEREAS, The program is also aimed to motivate, encourage and actively engage children 

and through them their families in diabetes prevention and education, as well as 
to provide public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, 
exercise and nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and  

 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

 
JOE McCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



 - 2 - 

 

 
THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and TULOSO-MIDWAY, agree to the following:   

  
I. TULOSO-MIDWAY will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of 

diabetes and continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention.  In 
particular, TULOSO-MIDWAY will purchase glucometers and other testing supplies for all 
TULOSO-MIDWAY campuses.  It will provide to its students, their parent and staff 
informational pamphlets and brochures regarding diabetes awareness, prevention and 
education.  Lastly, books will be provided for all TULOSO-MIDWAY libraries promoting 
diabetes awareness, nutrition, physical fitness and healthy lifestyles.  Monies provided 
under this agreement may also be used for purchase of exercise equipment within the 
classrooms to be used in conjunction with diabetes education.   

 
II. TULOSO-MIDWAY will submit a report to the County indicating activities by TULOSO-

MIDWAY in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  TULOSO-
MIDWAY shall include in its report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds.  

 
III. TULOSO-MIDWAY, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle 

and promote educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens.   
 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide three thousand dollars ($3,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of TULOSO-MIDWAY'S diabetes awareness and prevention activities 
pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
V. TULOSO-MIDWAY will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 

activities of the Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011.  In the event 
the TULOSO-MIDWAY terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, 
the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the TULOSO-
MIDWAY to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the 9th day of February, 2011.   

 

Nueces County       Tuloso-Midway Independent School District 
 

BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
       Samuel L. Neal, Jr, County Judge         Dr. Sue Nelson, Interim Superintendent 
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Diabetes Funding to Calallen ISD

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of contract between Calallen Independent School District and Nueces County for

diabetes funding from Precinct One.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has provided funding, through diabetes monies, to Calallen ISD for the past two years.  The funds are

used to provide educational material to the students at the district for the purpose of diabetes education.  The district

has also used the funds to provide library books for all grade levels, as well as nutritional assemblies to encourage

healthier food choices and exercise.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CISD Contract



 - 1 - 

 

   County of Nueces   

     
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

CONTRACT  
 

Nueces County and Calallen Independent School District 
  

This agreement entered into on February 9, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and Calallen Independent School District,  herein after called 
"Calallen ISD," a public school district. 

 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 

diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 
 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 

the United States.  Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS,  On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non-

Hispanic whites of similar age; and  
 

WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 

environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and  

 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 

2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and  

 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 

partner with the CALALLEN, to provide general guidelines for the benefits of 
exercise and proper nutrition; and  

  

WHEREAS, The program is also aimed to motivate, encourage and actively engage children 

and through them their families in diabetes prevention and education, as well as 
to provide public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, 
exercise and nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and  

 
 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



 - 2 - 

 
THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and CALALLEN, agree to the following:   

  
I. CALALLEN will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of diabetes 

and continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention.  In particular, 
CALALLEN will purchase glucometers and other testing supplies for all CALALLEN 
campuses.  It will provide to its students, their parent and staff informational pamphlets 
and brochures regarding diabetes awareness, prevention and education.  Lastly, books 
will be provided for all CALALLEN libraries promoting diabetes awareness, nutrition, 
physical fitness and healthy lifestyles.  Monies provided under this agreement may also 
be used for purchase of exercise equipment within the classrooms to be used in 
conjunction with diabetes education.   

 
II. CALALLEN will submit a report to the County indicating activities by CALALLEN in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  CALALLEN shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds.  

 
III. CALALLEN, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and 

promote educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens.   
 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide three thousand dollars ($3,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of CALALLEN'S diabetes awareness and prevention activities pursuant to 
the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
V. CALALLEN will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 

the Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011.  In the event 
the CALALLEN terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CALALLEN 
to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the 9th day of February, 2011.   

 

Nueces County       Calallen Independent School District 
 

BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
       Samuel L. Neal, Jr, County Judge         Dr. Arturo Almendarez, Superintendent 
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010: 

Al Amin Shriners1.

The Ark - (Assessment Center & Emergency Shelter for Youth)2.

Charlie's Place - (Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center)3.

Palmer Drug Abuse Program4.

Wesley Community Center5.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AlAminShriners Report

Link: TheArk - AssessmentCtrEmergencyShelter

Link: CharliesPlace - CoastalBendAlcoholDrugRehab Report

Link: PalmerDrugAbuseProgram Report

Link: WesleyCommunityCtr Report



James L. Caughman Jim Bixler 
Potentate Shriners International Recorder 

Fax 361-241-0509 
Telephone 361-241-5353 2001 Suntide Road Corpus Christi, TX 7840 email: alamintemple@juno.com 

RECEIVED
January 27, 2011 

JAN 31 2011 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 


LOYD NEAL
Nueces County Courthouse CO~JUCjge, Nueces County, Texas 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 By t:=.. 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Al Amin Shriners are grateful for the funding provided to our Hospital Transportation during 2009-2010. Our 
Hospital fleet consists of 8 vans that are on the highway at least four days a week transporting patients of 
Shriners Hospital to their scheduled appointments. 

The funds received were deposited in the Shriners Hospital Transportation account. This is an account used 
exclusively by and for Shriners Hospitals for Children, a Colorado Corporations classified as a §501(c)3 non
profit organization by the Internal Revenue Service. 

The services provided are: 
1. Transportation to and from the Galveston and Houston Shriners Hospitals. 
2. Meals and lodging while in our care. 
3. Fuel and maintenance of hospital vans. 
4. Insurance and vehicle registration. 

You will note that the largest expenses are in fuel and maintenance for vans and meal plus lodging expenses. 
Itemized as Hospital Van Expense and Travel and Allowances. The purchase ofa van in 2010 caused a spike 
in 2010 expenses. In some cases air flight, when needed, to the Galveston Burn Unit come at great expense. 

The breakdowns on these expenses are included in the QuickBooks print out for 2009 and 2010 that are 

included with this letter and highlighted in yellow. 


We appreciate Nueces County's participation in providing assistance to our children. Please advise if you need 
anything further. 

Sincerely, 

REcenr."~4l/Y-- cYe- JAN 3 1 201,1 
YimBixler 

NUCt'Z§ Cm:i.cl . " 
Recorder Commissiom:rn C'om1 

A. rlmir",isi7l'$jtion 

Max Maughan James Woods Gilbert Medina Paul D. Underwood Jim Goodman 

ChiefRabban Assistant Rabban High Priest & Prophet Oriental Guide Treasurer 


mailto:alamintemple@juno.com


10:07 AM A.A.O.N.M.S. Temple Start-Up 
01/27/11 Profit & Loss 
Accrual Basis January through December 2009 

Jan - Dec 09 

Transportation Expenses 
6108 . Hospital Van Insurance 28,737.00 
6111 . Hospital Van Expense 34,096.61 
6112· Hospital Clinic Telephone 3,902.83 
6130· TRAVEL AND ALLOWANCES 47,008.55 

Total Transportation Expenses 113,744.99 

10000· VOID 0.00 
----------_.__._----+-

Total Expense 670,372.92 

Net Ordinary Income 12,602.08 

Net Income 12,602.08 

Page 4 

http:12,602.08
http:12,602.08
http:670,372.92
http:113,744.99
http:47,008.55
http:3,902.83
http:34,096.61
http:28,737.00


01/27/11 

10:08 AM 

Accrual Basis 

A.A.O.N.M.S. Temple Start-Up 
Profit & Loss 

January through December 2010 

Inventory Sales Expenses 
4810 . COST of FEZ SALES 
4830 . COST of OTHER MERCHANDISE SALE 
6416 . Bar Expense 
6421 . Salaam Expense 
7400 . Fez Expense 

Total Inventory Sales Expenses 

Payments to Affiliates 
6000 . Initiation Expense 
6001 . Membership Dues Expenses 
6002 . Per Capita Tax Expense 
6003 . Hospital Dues Expense 

Total Payments to Affiliates 

Promotions 
7404 . Awards & Gifts Expenses 
7440· PUBLIC RELATIONS 

Total Promotions 

Rental Expenses 
6030 . RENTAL REFUND 
6180 • INSURANCE AND BONDS 
6404 . Gounds Beautification 
6500 . Building & Grounds Maintenance 
6503 . Bldg Supplies Expense 
6505 . Real Property Taxes 
6506 . Utilities Expense 
6507 . Payroll-Building & Maintenance 
6509 . Maintenance & Repairs 
6520 . UTILITIES 
6530 . Rental Expense 
6560 . REPAIRS 

Total Rental Expenses 

Social Activities 
6709 . Mid Winter 
7001 . Banquets & Dances 
7002 . Chrisbnas Activities 
7003' Potentate Ball 
7006 . Dances 
7030 . BANQUETS AND DINNERS 

Total Social Activities 

Transportation Expenses 
6108· Hospital Van Insurance 
6111 . Hospital Van Expense 
6112· Hospital Clinic Telephone 
6130· TRAVEL AND ALLOWANCES 

6130-02 . TRAVEL & ALLOWANCESITRANSP ... 

6130 . TRAVEL AND ALLOWANCES - Other 


Total 6130 . TRAVEL AND ALLOWANCES 

Transportation Expenses - Other 

Total Transportation Expenses 

Jan - Dec 10 

157.00 
-2,567.28 
25,474.00 

8,944.92 
4,862.85 

36,871.49 

50.00 
545.25 

9,108.00 
660.75 

10,364.00 

2,969.44 
2,800.00 

5,769.44 

750.00 
100.00 
570.00 

12,005.94 
9,794.14 

50.00 
46,702.14 

200.00 
9,935.12 

455.65 
3,808.34 

158.09 

84,529.42 

712.54 
6,058.96 

97.96 
5,449.82 

693.88 
640.00 

13,653.16 

15,137.34 
108,245.12 

3,953.60 

31,452.97 
2.48725 

33,940.22 

3,630.61 

164,906.89 

Page 3 

http:164,906.89
http:3,630.61
http:33,940.22
http:31,452.97
http:3,953.60
http:108,245.12
http:15,137.34
http:13,653.16
http:5,449.82
http:6,058.96
http:84,529.42
http:3,808.34
http:9,935.12
http:46,702.14
http:9,794.14
http:12,005.94
http:5,769.44
http:2,800.00
http:2,969.44
http:10,364.00
http:9,108.00
http:36,871.49
http:4,862.85
http:8,944.92
http:25,474.00
http:2,567.28


June 17,2010 

. "... . .-~ . ~,. 
O::;'.I..'1!,. _.. 't" ,~. w', 

~"-- ---I-ir't&" 
County Judge Samuel L. Neal Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street. RID. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Dear Judge: 

Please acrept this letter as a report to the Nueces County CoITlt,ussioners Court on Contract #20090260 between 

Nueces County and The Ark Assessment Center and Emergency Sheher for YOU1...i.. The contract stems from the 

court's gene.rous $2.500.00 appropriation frt")ffi the County of1\ueces (Check "Nc. 00616746 da1ed Dec. 1'7, 

20(9) LO our nonproilt agc:ncy frOm the County Budge!. for fiscal year 2009-2010. 


The Ark's '~t for disbursement of funds, dare!J~~ovem"ber 9, 2009. stated that the ooullty's funds w<~ul.d be 

applied to"ward the cost of providing utilities "for one month. An of the S2.500.oo appropriation v.-a5 applied 

to....-ard. the enclosed CPL electricity bill and 1he City of C.o!pus Christi's utility hill. Also enclosed is a copy of 

our agenc)"s payment Ofthal CPL bill (Check No. 1357} da.te.d February 3. ~OlO in the amounr of £2.356.51) 

and the city· s bilI (Check ~ ~o. 134&7 daled December 28. 2009 in the amount of £60:.25). 


Nuec...-s County's assistance had direct and measurable results by paying fur the electrici1}: and \\a1er that 
enabled OUT agency to provide- a sh~1ter offering a caring, loving e"m-L"Unrnent for children from infancy trl1Ui1g:...'l 
J7 years old who were removed from their homes hy the Texas Department of Family and Prot.ective Sc:niCL-S 
(DFPS} and were in nee-d ofprotection and care bec:ruse t'1eir lives '\\="ere in danger due 10 physical abu.c;e. sex-ual 
a.l:Juge or neglect by a parent Gr guardian.. 

Nearly everything required for their ",,'ell-king wa" provided in a safe environment for up to 90 con.s.ecL....uve 
days ","nile they were evaluated for pJacement in an appropriate long-term site where their needs could be meL 

They received childcare, nutritious hot meals. snacks. hygiene products. haircuts. school supplies.. clothes IL'ld 

school uniforms. backpacks. homework assistance. and tra..."'15portarion (to schooL recreational a...-d educational 
outings, as Vi'el1 as med.ic-.aL'psychologkal a,npointments). \l..'hen needed. me childJ--en were provided basic s.1d.ns 
training (using tk toilet, using eating utensils., practicing etique-tte. etc. i. 

Tne Nueces County Commissioners Court's ben~vole:nC'e is deepfy appreci81ed. The . .A..rk is trIllr hles..~ to haye 
your continued SupporL J\.1ay the Lord bJess all of rOD mightily fur ,Your big-heartedness. 

Sincerely. 

Ddma Trejo 
Executive Direc:lor!Admimstra10r 

cc: Ma.-garrt L. FW.;les. COUIlt")" AudilOr 
.4~~1~ CcIII=....., F-n9«t 

129"6{J Leopard St • CorpJS~.. 1X 78410 • 361 (241-6566 • Fax 361/241-5279 

http:2.356.51
http:S2.500.oo
http:2.500.00


The- ArK Assessment Center Inc 

l&J7/J,.ar/L
.......... 

Business 
.~~ 

::~ 

ti,~~~~:_ 

.. ___ ~.- .~. ,:~ ••.::.,-_ _ ,"<:;;"-' _ .. - -:~::~.:;i..j,: 

.~:. _~.~_-,~;;~~r;~·:~~_:~~:~ ..;,- _": ._._~~=:";_ ,- :':.:~~~~. 

:~:·::_'~:;::?,~,·j~:.;~~~i~ ;;-:~~ .. ~~E~: 
_ ~::;...-c_-:"__ _ .: :.~ , ; \.,;:~;:~_:=.".;:~-::'.:--

~:.:-0=!~2:f '",----; .. ~~:~~~-- .-:. _~_ .. ~,._~' 
-"~ '- -":~...~ '':''::''::. 

::i+,t::i.,i -~:-- .. 
_. _ -:::'L"" :-"". 

~~::,~: ~- ~~~-- ~ \~.~~f-:~':;:'- ,:~~:, -. 

",," -~~~~~1~~~:6~~:~~~.:~~ .-':.'~~~_~:.:.~._._. /=-~·~,,:,·-::i....-._.·.;.-.> 
",. ,--'~ ;-:."-'.., .,' .. ~:-'--'-:; 

.. ", :-':-~,..~' -.'-:--'-f::": ...~' 

.. 
--.-.:::. ;;:..=.3':,~c 

~~'f.~;~.-,: 

Delma Trejo 
129SO Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78410 


A.c.co.~.lri{ ~~L1TTij..?r; ,Q:?,.q1l5 
1:rt~"Otc.e N;.)l-nbE:r 1rfQ25CJ009J12~41 
BiTiEn-~ Date: Janu3f)' 25, 2.010 

Page 1 

ACCO~T-SDl\DfARV INFODIATION .- -- .-_ 

Previous Baa(}:;e $2.205.55 
Payment Received· T,.a'll You ·S2.205.eS 
ADjuslment;; sn.OO 
T:<,ea: Balan:;e F-on.:ard SO.OO 

CUrT?r;! iJS29S Cha;:-g"'S ~2,31D6 

Tax. Ch",ges S44.~S 

Total Curr;:;;-;! Charges S2.:5E..Si 

Total Amount Du~ $2,3$6.51 

http:2,3$6.51
http:S2.205.eS
http:2.205.55


k--c.:'u..'1t Nu:mter: 'D~H5 
lmQice Number: 100250009012241 
Siilin,;r Dale. Jar.uary 2:5, 20 ~O 

Pdge 3 

YOUR SERVICE CHARGES 

12&60 LEOPARD ST BLDG 1, CORPUS CHRISTI TX 

ESHD: 1 ()03278MS2115471 Store Number: 
cPt Business 

Met&F x',D5T70i 


CuJte!l\ meIer I ell0 Actual-TO'tal January.2.1 2D1C 


?revIDus read December 21. 20n[! 


Cu:rerli p",";oo corrsis:!s;:f. 31 Iiays Difference 
 65]84 
Meier Mulli.Dloer of ~ J: Difference of SS. i€4 :0 

Powe:rfac10f = {) 

Currenl me1:er read .Ac.tuai·Tota,j J",nuary 21, ~"O" 0 307A26 
Pre-v~Ol!S read Decembef 21. 2Cl09 2M.7S2 

(;<Jrrent pe::iod consists of :i1 days 17,&74 
Meier Mtihlphe1' or 1 ~ D;f~.rence of "i 7,f7~ ~ 

Po-...-erFactor " 0 

~semL~"r 21, 2.0lt9 to Ja,'lU?Y 71. 2010 


F~E:I Price. '17,674 W;'h Tolsi @ ~C.ng5GlIkWh 


St:rl~ Gross P~c~~t£ R.eo.fmb.u.;s.e ~ O~!I' E.r.~mpl 

TX ?tibllC Utility P.sse>ssm.."t • 0% Er.emp! 


Cvm;nl Act",,1 C.harges 


AEP Texas Central Company 

Metl!'J'# 32105770, 

Curren! meter r!:.3-j Actua~T0.21 J"l'IL.J2,"l' 21. Z(l, Cl 

~21,2ar.E 

Curren! pericd (;011<"'~ d. 31 days l),'ff"'rE":;2 

Me~er ItuiJ:.-;;>iier of 1 :x: D?<srC'!"Ce of ixL7S4 " 

?cwrerF aClat " 0 

o 

6B 784 l:'IN 

C;urren~ mete.... read Ach.la~Tctal 

~.1s.re"d 

Current period CO!'1S<sts of 31 days 

Ja."'L;al)' 21.20-,0 
December 21. 2009 

Diffeferl::e 

Mere; Multipffe'.o.f 1 x Difiererce of • 7 ,f,7 4 '" 

Po".<erFack-.r '" C 

~>75.2 

'17,£74 
17.674 k"Nh 

SA.SK; OUSTOtvlER. ACU~~NtSTP..':"T1',,'[ CH ..~c;SE.S 

DELIVERY POfl'\fT C"'J03E lO'5.B1 
D..'ST?J3UT!Ofl! C~RGE 

to. o S2,~
\ 

'Si:i Tel 

\\ --' 



-	 • '.7 -:: _"' .... -,,~......... ' ...- ... ~ 


, - p" 

;.<.[~:::~ 

~ ~'p' ."":"", f ,-.: __ 

.. ~.j t' ."'" ~:::",,", 
~ i ~ ""i 

::: ': c';.., ~. ~-
...,~ ~. f-\ (., C', 
",-. t'.> C '':;' 
,:;.. r ·;t 

, ...;F t'f:: ~~ r. "" ~ , 
~ ~~::-~a.'''< 

• ...;' 1.. ~ U 00( ,... " .- , 

': . 
. '.' ," 

" 

! ,'- ; ",' :-,.. ' •. :. ...... 
<.... "~ ~ • ,- ~ ... _. '"• ..,...1'" _~ .;. ~~ __ 1 ... ' $ 

-", , •• ,F"':~ ..... - .. ~~.~ 

": 	,:''-: '-':;'."_ ;.:., ',~', '.: ,~,;.t' .. 

.'.:"-';"~';., \,; .. '''':-'', . 

-. 

, 
} 

t , 

r 
I 

r ; 

f 
t 

M 
L":l 
'-D 
l ,...... 

C"1? 
C'1 

~ 

..... 
-' -
... 


........
-.. 

c: 
:"'l 
/"'~ 

~ 
. 

..-.r,-..... 

~! .-..... 

~ 
:..=> 
0.-.
'-" 
~ 
rl 
:t:, 

z 


..(:J 
t.o ::. 

H'" 
~ 

' 

~ 

~ 
!V 

Z 
C. 
~ 

"'J'J. 
:; 
::1 
~ 

...~ 

~ 

........, 

U 
.~ 

0 
tJ.O .... 
"''' ...'""' 1-< 
~ 

VI 
~ 

U 

tJ 


......
r"V 

'"!!:i 
<;;l 
(;'f• 

::;: 



- -- -

City of Corpus Christi 
MONTHLY STATEMENT OF UTILITY SERViCES ~ 7S.i0.~~·~·~ :.~77-- \i"rrlEN MAKrNG A PAYMHH IN PERSON. PLEASE BRrh!G ENTiRE STATEMENT (::'~.'1} &:,c..'L-~~~~ 

V't'"~I!;.'1!':, ~ :~')..2:!:.. ::,,:r:'tl 

Account 

Summary 


Current 
Bill 
Calcu~ation 

SERVICE ADD-RESS: 12960 LEOPARD ST 

Rate Class: COMMERCIAL CycielFk>ute 1M113 

WATER 
WATER METER;; v.T&JSi8104 

11!20/()~ - 12/22/09 32 
BASIC SERVICE 
RwCA ~D. 8:78/TGAL 
SIJBTOTA.L WA.TER 

o,.!,YS 

~_~ter REadnos 
Prev-iOU5 ?resem 

1316 

Oo,'13tJm,.."i!n.Tl 
in Tno;'!5a~1,js 

73 

73.00 

WASTEWATER 
BASIC SERVIa 
SU8TOTAL WASTEWATER 

To-tal 'Cur-r-ettt Charges
Tatal Bal.ance Fo.rwar·d 
Total A.'ROl1nt Oue 

6kLAJI/CC FORWARD 

288.07 
64.09 

352.16 

iSO"u9 
250.09 

602.2:-5 
.00 

S02.2'5 



I 
j :e 

I 
! J .
j 

I 
t 
! 

~ 
0 · 
· 
g 
~-

~ L 
,

f. 

· ~ 

I .. 
).;: 

~ 

r.J g II> 
0,..r- 0 

t.:; 1.\, ~

I 
'" N 

c"'t:; 
",-<, 

'" O\: .,

=-l"'i 

~. e ., '. 


, :-"1 ~ ~_ .. t",; 


,...,." ."f.1'"\ "' .. ¥ - ( 

I ~~, .:,~ 

"" ' ..... 

. ' I 1-'.) .""."<.' :7 ... _., 

. 
-: 

L.._____________ 

I 
I 
! 
; 
1 

+O
r-< 
~ 
~ ~,. 

-' 
o 
E 
< 

t  .,
:::0 
~ . 
.::;; -.:.~. 

-:--'.1 ~~.; 
a;
.:;:> c· 

o 
~ ~ 
~ 

t:C 

z 
::: 



IT WORKS BECAUSE WE CARE.&..._--_....... 

RECEIVED 

JAN 28 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

County Judge, Nueces County, Texas 

By 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL AND DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

January 24, 2011 

Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Commissioner's Court 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed our annual report accounting for the generous funds designated through 
the Commissioner's Court. With the Court's assistance, we have secured for the 10th year over 
$140,000 to provide services to homeless individuals in need of substance use disorder 
treatment. 

As you can see in the report, the program continues to offer individuals who most need 
assistance a hand up. We were able to expand the program to include females this year and 
saw great success. 

We appreciate your support along with the Commissioners support ofthis program and we look 
forward to another successful year. If you require additional information, you may reach me at 
361-826-5364 or at agranberry@cbadrc.org 

RECEIVED 
cJc..JAN 28 2011 

Nueces Count.y 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

mailto:agranberry@cbadrc.org


~W~~W~9~~ 
~~ Piace 


IT WORKS BECAUSE WE CARE. 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL AND DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

SINCE 1965 

Annual Report 
Homeless Program Funding 



Clients served 


~ 	 Long term program allowing up to 2 years in 
treatment therefore lower numbers of clients 
served 

~ 	 FY 2009-201 0: 54 clients served during year 
(increase of 40% over last year) 

~ 	 Able to expand program to include females 
after moving to new facility. 



Outcome Measures 


• 	FY 2009-2010 
.~ 	 30 clients successfully completed the program 

100% of those successfully completing the program had a 
sponsor and were attending AA/NA meetings upon leaving 
the program. 

o 23 of the 30 (77%) were employed and housed upon 

completion of program. 

Of total partici pants: 

• 	32 of 46 (70%) of clients were employed upon discharge 

while only 5 were employed upon entry to program 
• 19 clients obtained rental 	housing on their own in the 

community prior to leaving the program 
• 9 clients moved into transitional housing 
• Total 	of 28 of 46 (61 %) of clients moved into housing of 

some form (rather than returning to the streets) 



Summary 


~ 	 Program continues to allow change in the 
I ives of a popu lation with many obstacles to 
overcome 

~ 	 Without the Cou rt provid i ng a portion of the 
required cash match, we would not be able 
to apply for and receive this grant 

~ 	 Sincerely appreciate the Court's continued 
su pport and look forward to conti n u i ng the 
relationship 



Accounting Information 

~ FY 2009-201 0 

: 
Alcohol and drug 
Transportation 
Admin 

abuse services $112.479.46 
$ 1,133.00 
$ 6,789.00 

Total HUD funding 
Match 

$1 20,401 .46 
$ 55,037.49 

Total Program $175.438.95 

Match provided by Nueces County $45,000, Coastal Bend Community Foundation 
$ 5 ,500, and the Trull Foundation $8,000 



Board of Trustees 
Executive Committee 

Chairman: Jesse Garcia 

Vice-Chairman: Alan Wilson 

Treasurer: Alan lucke 
Secretary: Gretchen Arnold 

Board Members 
Richard Bonner 

Tom Dobson 
J,T. "Jack" Dugan, II M,D, 

A.C. Gilmore, Jr. 

lucy Hill 


George K. "Skip" Noe 

E loy Salazar 


Morgan Spear 


Suelien West 


Kingsville Member 
Max Duncan 

Alice Advisory Members 
Mary Dru Burns 


The Rev. John W. Fox 


Advisory Members 
Dan Countiss 

Hayte Gentry 

Fred W. Heldenfels, III 

Peter Holt 

lanette Joubert 

Charles Kaffie 
Nelda Martinez 

William H. Locke,Jr. 

Wayne lundquist 
Day Manley 

Robert B. Rowling 

The Rev. Warren Spanutius 

Wallace Sparkman 


Alan J. Stoner 


Michael Swantner 


George Tanner 


leah Woolford 


Executive Director 


Bruce Cooper, lCDC, CCS, 


NCACII, ADCfIl, AAC, COP, 

SAP 


PALMER 
DRLJC~ }\BtJSE,I,PROCRAM 

January 24,2011 /1"1/ RECEIVED 

b (I JA~j~O~£~~ II 
The Hon. Samuel L. Neal, countYlJud,j,]. c0ltilJ~ge, 'u;:::e~ County, Texas 

Nueces County Courthollse / II BY~ -,-_., 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 [I 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal. 

The Palmer Drug Abuse Program is grateful for the $5,000 received 
from Nueces County in FY 2009-2010. This funding helped us with 
our Younger Group program services. 

POAP offers free 12-step support group services for teenagers (ages 

12 to 17) and adults who express a desire to fmd an altemative to drug 

and alcohol use; for the parents who seek solutions to family and 

personal conflicts arising from drug or alcohol use by a family 

member; and for the younger brothers and sisters of drug abusing 

siblings or parents, Under the guidance of a trained and dedicated 

staff, POAPers share their experience, love, and understanding, solve 

their common problems, and help others recover from the effects of 

mind-changing chemicals. 


During 2010, our Younger Group program \vorked v.ith 891 

individuals (including 360 newcomers). awarded 7430-day fists 

(for 30 days of continuolls sobriety) and two one-year fists. Staff 

also logged 2,032 individual counseling appointments. 


Even though we have been unable to eradicate the drug and alcohol 
abuse problem in Ollr area, PDAP is committed to helping one 
family at a time, one individual at a time, and sincerely hopes that 
one day there \vill not be a need for our services. 

Sincerely, 

RECEIVED
Bruce Cooper. LCOC. CCS 

Executive Director 
 Jc JAN 2to 2011 

Nneces County 

Commissioners Court 


Administrstinn 




OFFICERS 

Jo Anne Wilshusen 

President 


Ruby Huff 

Vice President 


Dianne Rumfield 

Secretary 


Dale Langley 

Treasurer 


Christy Hoffman 

Past President 


BOARD MEMBERS 

Rev. Sheila Beck 


Joyce Boehm 


Sylvia Buentello 


Ella Clerkley 


Bob Crow 


Margaret DeVille 


Rev. Barbara Dyke 


Hope Garza 


Rev. Dana Hamilton 


Ben Liska 


Jermeka Morrison 


Esther Oliver 


Loraine Roberson 


Rev. Lee Romero 


Rev. Eradio Valverde 


Beverly Wilson 


EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR 

Malinda Conway 

Faughn 


Wesley Community Center ~~'~~(,J-:/ 
Post Office Box 7099'~'/ ;:>,;4 ~;() 

Corpus Christi, 1)( 78467 /C::;/.f 
361-880-8300 (P) I 361-880-6763 (F) 

August 10, 2010 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. RECEIVED 
Nueces County Judge 

AUG 21 2010901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Nueces Countv 

" Commissioners Court 
RE: Contract #20100043 Admmismnon 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed Wesley Community Center's reports for the funding 
approved for us in March 2010 and received from Commissioner's Court May 
14, 2010 for the County's FY 2009/2010. This funding was designated for our 
programs that provide services to and support of children in need of protection 
and care in Nueces County. Wesley Community Center is proud to partner 
with Commissioner's Court in providing assistance to disadvantaged children. 

We are pleased to report that the $6,000 in funding from Nueces County has 
helped to enable us in providing 1,153 children between the ages of 0-14 with 
emergency food, plus personal hygiene items and clothing when needed, via 
our Food Pantries in Robstown and Corpus Christi from October 1, 2009 
through July 31,2010. Additionally, we have been able to serve 24,775 meals 
during this same time frame to the low-income, homeless, and CPS children in 
our care. 

Please feel free to contact us at 880-8300 if you have questions or require 
additional information. We look forward to working with Commissioner's Court 
again as we strive to provide programs to meet the educational, physical, and 
social needs of at-risk children and their families living in Nueces County. 

Sincerely, 

C} Cl,-,J-J~ 
Jo Anne Wilshusen Malinda Conway Faughn 
Board President Executive Director 

Enclosures 

cc: Honorable Mike Pusley, Commissioner, Pct. 1 
Honorable Betty Jean Longoria, Commissioner, Pet. 2 
Honorable Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner, Pet. 3 
Honorable Chuck Cazales, Commissioner, Pet. 4 

NuecesCo.Report8-1 0-1 0 

414 N. Manana Ortiz Blvd 401 5 MacArthur 
Robstown, TX 78380 Corpus Christi, TX 78416 

361-387-1451 361 -880-8300 



WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

Program Reports 


FOOD PANTRIES October 1,2009 - July 31,2010 


Month Location 

Robstown 

October 2009 Corpus 

Combined 

Robstown 
November 2009 

I
Corpus I 


Combined 

Robstown 
December 2009 

Corpus 

Combined 

Robstown 

January 2010 Corpus 

Combined 

Robstown 

February 2010 Corpus 

Combined 

Robstown 

March 2010 Corpus 

Combined 

Families 

Served 


88 


111 


199 


97 


128 


225 


82 


111 


193 


80 


111 


191 


64 


74 


138 


74 


96 


170 


YTD Families 

Served 


88 


111 


199 


185 


239 


424 


267 


350 


617 


347 


461 


808 


411 


535 


946 


485 


631 


1116 


Units of 

Service 


180 


284 


464 


209 


378 


587 


113 


341 


454 


113 


341 


454 


135 


211 


346 


162 


250 


412 


YTD Units of 

Service 


180 


284 


464 


389 


662 


1051 


502 


1003 


1505 


615 


1344 


1959 


750 


1555 


2305 


912 


1805 


2717 

~ 

WCC-ProgramReports.Nueces CoB-12-1 0 



WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

Program Reports 


FOOD PANTRIES October 1, 2009 - July 31,2010 


Families YTO Families Units of 
Month Location Served Served Service 

77 562 170 
Robstown 

April 2010 
Corpus 

85 716 238 

162 1278 408 
Combined 

76 638 156 
Robstown 

May 2010 
Corpus 

89 805 268 

Combined 
165 1443 424 

Robstown 
82 720 200 

June 2010 Corpus 
120 925 328 

202 1645 528 
Combined 

100 820 216 
Robstown 

July 2010 
Corpus 

122 1047 370 

Combined 
222 1867 586 

YTO Units of 

Service 


1082 

2043 

3125 

1238 

2311 

3549 

1438 

2639 

4077 

1654 

3009 

4663 

WCC-ProgramReports.Nueces Co8-12-1 0 



WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

Program Reports 


DAYCARE - October 1,2009 - July 31, 2010 

Number of Attendance of Meals 
Month Location Children Children Served 

24 434 946 
Robstown 

October 2009 
Corpus 

88 652 1374 

112 1086 2320 
Combined 

24 383 830 
Robstown 

November 2009 
Corpus 

65 609 1280 

Combined 
89 992 

I 
2110 

24 341 780 
Robstown 

December 2009 
Corpus 

55 523 1149 

79 864 1929 
Combined 

28 401 959 
Robstown 

January 2010 
Corpus 

50 492 1085 

78 893 2044 
Combined 

30 472 1092 
Robstown 

February 2010 
Corpus 

54 540 1219 

84 1012 2311 
Combined 

31 494 1147 
Robstown 

March 2010 
Corpus 

51 633 1412 

Combined 
82 1127 2559 

YTD Meals 

Served 


946 

1374 

2320 

1776 

2654 

4430 

2556 

3803 

6359 

3515 

4888 

8403 

4607 

6107 

10,714 

5754 

7519 

13,273 

WCC-ProgramReports.Nueces Co8-12-1 0 



WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

Program Reports 


DAYCARE - October 1,2009 - July 31,2010 


Number of Attendance of Meals 
Month Location Children Children Served 

32 452 1089 
Robstown 

April 2010 Corpus 
58 628 1255 

90 1080 2344 
Combined 

34 529 1254 
Robstown 

May 2010 Corpus 
64 723 1615 

98 1252 2869 
Combined 

33 502 1303 
Robstown 

June 2010 
Corpus 

77 844 2258 

110 1346 3561 
Combined 

32 434 1104 
Robstown 

July 2010 Corpus 
81 655 1624 

113 1089 2728 
Combined 

YTD Meals 

Served 


6843 

8774 

15,617 

8097 

10,389 

18,486 

9400 

12,647 

22,047 

10,504 

14,271 

24,775 

WCC-ProgramReports.Nueces Co6-12-1 0 



11:52 AM Wesley Community Center 
Find Report 

'ccrual Basis October 2009 through July 2010 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Amount 

Oct '09 - Jul10 
Check 10I22l2009 9690 Sam's Club AccttITl1509... 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 10/22J2009 9690 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 7SO.00 
Check 10I22l2009 9690 Sam's Club Food 8101WCC-Food 7SO.00 
Check 1012212009 9690 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 200.00 
Check 1012212009 9690 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 200.00 
Check 1012212009 9690 Sam's Club Program 81 03CCW-Program 25.00 
Check 10/'2212009 9690 Sam's Club Program 8103WCC-Program 25.00 
Check 10/2212009 9690 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office 25.00 
Check 1012212009 9690 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office 25.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club AccttITl1509.•. 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 700.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Food 81 01 WCC-Food 700.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 1SO.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Nonfood 81 02WCC-Non Food 1SO.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 100.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Program 8103WCC-Program 100.00 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office SO.OO 
Check 11/1012009 9712 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office SO.OO 
Check 11/1612009 9729 Sam's Club AcctifT71509... 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 11/1612009 9729 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 7SO.00 
Check 11/16/2009 9729 Sam's Club Food 8101 WCC-Food 7SO.00 
Check 11/1612009 9729 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 175.00 
Check 11/16/2009 9729 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 175.00 
Check 
Check 

11/16/2009 
11/16/2009 

9729 
9729 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Program 
Program 

8103CCW-Program 
. 8103WCC-Program 

50.00 
50.00 

Check 11/16/2009 9729 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office 25.00 
Check 11/16/2009 9729 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office 25.00 
Check 1211512009 97SO Sam's Club AcctifT71509•.. 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 1211512009 97SO Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 7SO.00 
Check 1211512009 9750 Sam's Club Food 8101 WCC-Food 750.00 
Check 1211512009 9750 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 100.00 
Check 1211512009 9750 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 100.00 
Check 1211512009 9750 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 1SO.00 
Check 
Check 

1211512009 
1/512010 

9750 
9m 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Program 
AcctifT71509... 

8103WCC-Program 
101 02-Checking-Ge... 

1SO.00 
-2,000.00 

Check 11512010 9773 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 700.00 
Check 
Check 
Check 

11512010 
11512010 
11512010 

9773 
9m 
9m 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Food 
Nonfood 
Nonfood 

8101WCC-Food 
8102CCW-Non Food 
8102WCC-Non Food 

700.00 
200.00 
200.00 

Check 
Check 

11512010 
11512010 

9773 
9m 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Program 
Program 

8103CCW-Program 
6103WCC-Program 

75.00 
75.00 

Check 
Check 

11512010 
11512010 

9773 
9m 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Supplies 
Supp6es 

8104CCW-Office 
8104WCC-Office 

25.00 
25.00 

Check 112212010 9802 Sam's Club AccttITl1509•.. 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 112212010 9802 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 500.00 
Check 112212010 9802 Sam's Club Food 8101WCC-Food 500.00 
Check 112212010 9802 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 231.00 
Check 112212010 9802 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 231.00 
Check 112212010 9802 Sam's Club Program 6103CCW-Program 225.00 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 

112212010 
1/2212010 
112212010 
31112010 
31112010 

9802 
9802 
9802 
9836 
9638 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Program 
Stamps 
Stamps 
AccttITl1509... 
Food 

6103WCC-Program 
83OOCCW-Postagel... 
8300WCC-Postagel... 
10102-Checking-Ge•.. 
6101 CCW-Food 

225.00 
44.00 
44.00 

-2,000.00 
7SO.00 

Check 31112010 9B38 Sam's Club Food 6101WCC-Food 7SO.00 
Check 31112010 9B38 Sam's Club Nonfood 6102CCW-Non Food 1SO.00 
Check 31112010 9638 Sam's Club Nonfood 6102WCC-NonFood 150.00 
Check 31112010 9638 Sam's Club Program 6103CCW-program 78.00 
Check 31112010 9836 Sam's Club Program 6103WCC-Program 78.00 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 

31112010 
31112010 
311712010 
311712010 

9838 
9636 
9868 
9866 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

stamps 
stamps 
AccttITl1509.•. 
Food 

B300CCW-Postagel•.. 
B3OOWCC-Postagel••. 
10102-Chacking-Ge.•. 
6101 CCW-Food 

2200 
2200 

-2,000.00 
700.00 

Check 311712010 9868 Sam's Club Food 6101WCC-Food 700.00 
Check 311712010 9866 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 150.00 
Check 311712010 9866 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 1SO.OO 

Page 1 



12:33 PM Wesley Community Center 
Find Report 

Accrual Basis October 2009 through July 2010 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Amount 

Check 311712010 9868 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 75.00 
Check 311712010 9868 Sam's Club Program 8103WCC-Program 75.00 
Check 311712010 9868 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office 75.00 
Check 3/1712010 9868 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office 75.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Acctif7715 09..• 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 750.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Food 8101WCC-Food 750.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 200.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 200.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 50.00 
Check 411412010 9886 Sam's Club Program 8103WCC-Program 50.00 
Check 511312010 9919 Sam's Club Acct#771509... 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 511312010 9919 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 700.00 
Check 511312010 9919 Sam's Club Food 8101 WCC-Food 700.00 
Check 5/1312010 9919 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 200.00 
Check 511312010 9919 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 200.00 
Check 511312010 9919 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 100.00 
Check 511312010 9919 Sam's Club Program 8103WCC-Program 100.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's Club Acct#771509... 101 02-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's club Food 8101 CCW-Food 650.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's Club Food 8101WCC-Food 650.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 150.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 150.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 125.00 
Check 5131/2010 9938 Sam's Club Program 8103WCC-Program 125.00 
Check 5131/2010 9938 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office 75.00 
Check 513112010 9938 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office 75.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Acct#771509... 10102-Checking-Ge... -2,000.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Food 8101 CCW-Food 700.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Food 8101WCC-Food 700.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club . Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 100.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 100.00 
Check 6/1812010 9983 Sam's Club Program 8103CCW-Program 100.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Progam 8103WCC-Program 100.00 
Check 6118/2010 9983 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office 78.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office 78.00 
Check 611812010 9983 Sam's Club Stamps 8300CCW-Postagel... 22.00 
Check 6/1812010 9983 Sam's Club Stamps 8300WCC-Postagel... 22.00 
Check 
Check 

7/1612010 
711612010 

10017 
10017 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Acct#771509... 
Food 

10102-Checking-Ge... 
8101 CCW-Food 

-2,000.00 
650.00 

Check 7/1612010 10017 Sam's Club Food 8101 WCC-Food 650.00 
Check 7/1612010 10017 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102CCW-Non Food 200.00 
Check 7/1612010 10017 Sam's Club Nonfood 8102WCC-Non Food 200.00 
Check 
Check 

7/1612010 
7/1612010 

10017 
10017 

Sam's Club 
Sam's Club 

Program 
Program 

. 8103CCW-Program 
8103WCC-Program 

100.00 
100.00 

Check 7/1612010 10017 Sam's Club Supplies 8104CCW-Office 50.00 
Check 7/1612010 10017 Sam's Club Supplies 8104WCC-Office 50.00 

Oct '09 - Jul 10 0.00 

Food - $18,100 

Page 2 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Discuss and consider adoption of resolutions supporting legislation in the 82nd Texas Legislative Session re: to

fraud recovery and subrogation

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of resolutions supporting legislation in the 82nd Texas Legislative Session relating to

fraud recovery and subrogation rights for the Nueces County Hospital District.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Court Briefing

Link: Resolution in suppport of subrogation rights for Hosp. Dist.

Link: Resolution for Recovery of Fraudulent Health Services for Hosp. Dist.









   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Hospital District (the “Hospital District”) is statutorily responsible for furnishing 
medical aid and hospital care to indigent and needy persons residing in the District; and,  
 
WHEREAS, hospital districts have a responsibility to utilize its funds in a manner that fulfills its statutory duties 
and maximizes the use of said funds; and,  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code, §61.044, counties operating without a hospital district 
have an assignment of subrogation rights from applicants or recipients to which they provide medical services; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, hospital districts have no statutory authority granting them an assignment of subrogation rights from 
the indigent care program participants; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Hospital District desires to have statutory authority granting them an assignment of indigent 
program applicant’s or recipient’s right of recovery.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, does hereby support the Hospital District’s request for the adoption of legislation that 
would provide the District with an assignment of subrogation rights from the indigent care program 
participants. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS  ON 
THE 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011. 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Hospital District (the “Hospital District”) is statutorily responsible for furnishing 
medical aid and hospital care to indigent and needy persons residing in the District; and,  
 
WHEREAS, hospital districts have a responsibility to utilize its funds in a manner that fulfills its statutory duties 
and maximizes the use of said funds; and,  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code, §61.066, hospital districts may undertake procedures for 
minimizing the opportunity for fraud and disqualify persons where fraud appears to exist following administrative 
hearings and appropriate due process; and, 
 
WHEREAS, hospital districts have no statutory authority to recover the value of fraudulently-obtained health 
care services provided to a disqualified person; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Hospital District desires to have statutory authority to recover the value of fraudulently-obtained 
health care services provided to a disqualified person.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, does hereby support the Hospital District’s request for the adoption of legislation that would 
provide the District with statutory authority to recover the value of fraudulently-obtained health care services 
provided to a disqualified person 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 9th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2011. 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Contract for Redistricting Services with Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, LLP

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of contract with Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P., for redistricting services

related to the 2010 U.S. Census.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Commissioner Court selected this firm at their January 26, 2011, Commissioners Court meeting.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

District Clerk: Accounting/Auditing Procedures

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and review policies and procedures related to accounts falling under the responsibility of the Nueces County

District Clerk's Office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Discuss and consider the Agreement for Lifeguard Services between the City of Port Aransas and

Nueces County

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Dept Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of an agreement with the City of Port Aransas for Lifeguard Services at

Nueces County I.B. Magee, Jr. Beach Park for spring and summer of 2011.

BACKGROUND

The City of Port Aransas, pursuant to this agreement, will provide two lifeguards and lifeguard stands for

the spring and summer of 2011.  The specific times for services will be by mutual agreement.  The total

project budget is projected to be $23,307.53 out of the regular island park budget.

DISCUSSION

This is a reoccuring agreement.  The City of Port Aransas is repsonsible for workers compensation and

other liabilities.  The agreement contemplates monthly reimbursement of the City's costs and include

overhead not to exceed 10 percent of charges.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 23, 301.53

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 0180

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Department # 0180

Amount requested: $23, 307.53

Attachments

Link: Lifeguard Services Agreement



 - 1 - 

AGREEMENT FOR LIFEGUARD SERVICES 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  
     KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF NUECES  
 
 
 This agreement is made and entered into this ___ day of   _______, 2011, by and 
between the City of Port Aransas, Texas, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and Nueces County, 
Texas, hereinafter referred to as “County”, Witnesseth: 
 
  WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, as amended authorizes contracts 
between local governments to perform governmental functions;  
 
  WHEREAS, the County in paying for the performance of governmental functions hereunder, 
shall make those payments from current revenues; and 
 
  WHEREAS, each governing body finds that the performance of this Agreement is in the best 
interests of both parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, and that the contractual 
payment  fairly compensates the performing party for the services or functions under this 
Agreement; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the County believes it to be in its best interest to utilize trained personnel 
provided by the City and allocate funds for this purpose. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings herein 
contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

I. 
CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 The City shall provide two (2) certified lifeguards (one lifeguard per designated lifeguard 
station) for the public beach within the Nueces County I.B. Magee Jr. Beach Park. 
 
 The City shall provide the County a summary of hours for each lifeguard and supervisor 
 on a bi-weekly basis under the City’s payroll schedule plan. 
 
 The City shall coordinate with the County to define hours of operation. 
 
 The City shall provide lifeguard stands and shall assess where the stands shall be 
 positioned on the beach. 
 



 - 2 - 

All services provided under this agreement shall be under the sole direction and 
supervision of the City.   
  
 
 The City shall send the County an itemized bill on a monthly basis during the term of this 
Agreement. 
 

If properly trained staff is not reasonably available to the City, from time to time, the City 
shall provide the County adequate notice to this effect. 

 
All property and materials used in the I.B. Magee Beach Park for the lifeguard staff 

(guard stands, rescue boards, and other associated items) shall be provided by the City under this 
agreement and shall remain the property of the City.  

 
 
 

II. 
COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 The County shall reimburse the City for lifeguard wages , a pro rata share of the lifeguard 
supervisors’ wages, and a fee for City operation overhead not to exceed 10 percent (10%) of the 
total wages paid.  Exhibit A, attached and incorporated in its entirety, reflects a good faith 
estimate of the expenses to be incurred under the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 The County shall reimburse the City for employee benefits due and payable under law or 
practice. Reimbursement for supervisors not devoting 100% of their work time for services to be 
 provided under this agreement shall be on a pro rata basis not to exceed forty percent (40%) of 
 the daily wages of the Beach Supervisor. 
 
  

III. 
  

TERM 
 
   
 This agreement shall be effective from the date of execution through September 5, 2011.  
Either party to the agreement may terminate this agreement upon 30 days written notice to the 
other party.   
 

IV. 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
City Employees.  The Parties agree that said employees are the employees of the City and 

that the City shall retain all liability for workers compensation and other liabilities that may arise 
from such employment. 

 



 - 3 - 

Notice.  Notice shall be delivered to the address of record for the party notified: 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY:     CITY OF PORT ARANSAS: 
Nueces County Judge     City Manager of City of Port Aransas 
901 Leopard, Room 303    710 W. Ave A 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401    Port Aransas, Texas 78373 
 

 
Annual Appropriations. The parties mutually agree and understand that funding under 

this agreement is subject to annual appropriations by the County and that each fiscal year’s 
funding must be included in the budget for that year and is not effective until approved by the 
County Commissioners Court. 

 
Compliance with Laws. All parties agree to comply with all applicable city, state, and 

federal laws, regulations, and rules that may pertain to each party’s performance under this 
Agreement. 

 
This Agreement expresses the entire agreement between the parties.  Any modification, 

amendment, or addition to this agreement shall not be binding upon the parties unless reduced to 
writing and signed by the persons authorized to make such agreements on behalf of the 
respective party.  This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements entered into between the 
County and City for the services described herein. 
 
 EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS on the date set forth in the introductory 
paragraph hereof. 
 
 
 
Attest:       City of Port Aransas, Texas 
 
                                                    _________________________                                              
Esther Arzola, City Secretary    Robert Bradshaw, City Manager  
        
 
 
Attest:       County of Nueces 
 
                                                     __________________________                                            
County Clerk, Nueces County   County Judge, Nueces County 

 
 
       

 
 
 



 - 4 - 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 
 

2011 Nueces County Projected budget figures 
Beach Lifeguards 
  
Spring   
NC Guards  $   1,584.00  
Supervisors  $   1,607.04  
benefits  $      478.66  
Admin    $      319.10  
  
Total  $   3,988.80  
  
Summer   
NC Guards  $   8,474.40  
Supervisors  $   6,980.58  
benefits  $   2,318.25  
Admin    $   1,545.50  
  
Total  $ 19,318.73  
  
Nueces County    

total    $ 23,307.53  
  
 
Spring Break  ‐ budget is based on three [3] Fri‐Sun weekends ‐ March 4‐6, 11‐13 and 18‐20 ‐ with guards 
on stand plus 18 days of supervisor coverage 
  
Summer ‐ budget is based on 48 days of guards on stand (Fri –Sun) plus 103 days of supervisor coverage 
from May 27 thru September 5, 2011. 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Terminate Interlocal Agreement for Personnel of 105th Judicial District

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider terminating the Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County, Kleberg County, and Kenedy

County for Court Personnel, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

Under the current organization of the 105th Judicial District, there is no need for this interlocal agreement.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: 2003 Interlocal agreement











cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

a.  Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board;

b.  South Texas Water Authority Board.

BACKGROUND

a.  The Nueces County MHMR Community Center Board has four positions for two-year terms expiring in April,

2011; 

b.  South Texas Water Authority has one position, Place 8, which represents Nueces County in an "At-Large"

capacity and there continues to be a vacancy in Place 6 which represents the Driscoll area. Both positions are for

two-year terms.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, February 9, closing Tuesday, March 1, at 5 p.m. and

appointing replacements at the March 23, 2011 Commissioners Court meeting.

Attachments

Link: MHMR Community Center Board

Link: South Texas Water Authority







cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

CC-NC Public Health Dist. -Local Health Preparedness Amendment 001A Contract #2010-035764

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District to amend the contract

date with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) providing for Local Public Health Preparedness FY10-12

in the amount of $276,327; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County

Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District has received funding from the Department of State Health

Services (DSHS) to upgrade local health jurisdictions’ preparedness, outbreaks of infectious diseases, and other

public health threats and emergencies. The FY10-12 grant amendment will change the end date from July 31, 2012 to

July 31, 2011. The grant period will be from August 1, 2010 to July 31, 2011.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract No. 2010-035764 001A with

DSHS to provide Local Public Health Preparedness threats and emergencies through July 31, 2011, including

personnel, fringe benefits, travel, equipment, supplies, and other miscellaneous expenses. 

No fiscal impact to General Fund. No match funding required.

Attachments

Link: Amendment summary

Link: DSHS contract amendment

Link: CPS-Bioterrorism Budget





Page - 1 of 2  

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Amendment  

To 

_______________________________________________________ 

 

The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)_ (Contractor) agree to amend the Program Attachment # _001_ (Program 

Attachment) to Contract # _2010-035764_   (Contract) in accordance with this Amendment No. 001A :  CPS-

BIOTERRORISM PREPAREDNESS_, effective _01/18/2011_ . 

 

The purpose of this Amendment is to revise contract end date to align with the end of the federal project period 

per federal guidance._ 

 
Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows:  

 

CONTRACT TERM is revised as follows:   08/01/2010 THRU: 07/31/2012 07/31/2011   

 

 PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. is changed from 001 to 001A 
 

SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS, is replaced in its entirety with the following:    

 
Contractor shall request payment by submitting the State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13) on a monthly 

basis and acceptable supporting documentation for reimbursement of the required services/deliverables.  

Additionally, the Contractor shall submit the Match/Reimbursement Certification (Form B-13A) and the 

Financial Status Report (FSR-269A) on a quarterly basis.  Vouchers and supporting documentation should be 

mailed or submitted by fax or electronic mail to the addresses/number below. 

 

Claims Processing Unit, MC1940 

Texas Department of State Health Services 

1100 West 49
th
 Street 

PO Box 149347 

Austin, TX  78714-9347 

 

The fax number for submitting State of Texas Purchase Voucher (Form B-13), Match/Reimbursement 

Certification Form (Form B-13A), and Financial Status Report to the Claims Processing Unit is (512) 458-7442.  

The email address is invoices@dshs.state.tx.us. 

 
SECTION VII. BUDGET, the attached Categorical Budget is being revised to reflect due date of final Financial status report 

as follows:  

Financial status reports are due:  11/30/2010, 03/02/2011, 05/30/2011, 08/30/2011, 11/30/2011, 

03/01/2012, 05/30/2012, 10/01/2012 09/29/2011   
 

All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.  In the event of a 

conflict between the terms of this contract and the terms of this Amendment, this Amendment shall control. 

 

 



Page - 2 of 2  

 

 
 

 
Department of State Health Services Contractor 

 

  

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

  

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

Date:   

 

Date:    

 

Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 

Name:    

 

Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 

Title:    

 

1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 

Address:    

 

  

(512) 458-7470  

Phone:    

Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us  

Email:    

 
 



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756-3199 

 
CATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST 

DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: CPS-BIOTERRORISM PREPAREDNESS                        

CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)                

        

CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:    2010-035764               

CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: 08/01/2010                THRU: THRU: THRU: THRU: 07/31/2011                            

BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: 08/01/2010            THRUTHRUTHRUTHRU::::    07/31/2011                CHG:CHG:CHG:CHG:    001A    

    

    

Financial status reports are due:  11/30/2010, 03/02/2011, 05/30/2011, 09/29/2011 

    
 

DIRECT COSTDIRECT COSTDIRECT COSTDIRECT COST (OBJECT CLASS CATEGORIES)    
    Current ApprovedCurrent ApprovedCurrent ApprovedCurrent Approved    Budget (A)Budget (A)Budget (A)Budget (A)    RevisedRevisedRevisedRevised    Budget (B)Budget (B)Budget (B)Budget (B)    ChangeChangeChangeChange    RequesRequesRequesRequested ted ted ted     

PersonnelPersonnelPersonnelPersonnel    $$$$166,655.00 $$$$166,655.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Fringe BenefitsFringe BenefitsFringe BenefitsFringe Benefits $$$$44,997.00 $$$$44,997.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

TravelTravelTravelTravel $$$$9,884.00 $$$$9,884.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

EquipmentEquipmentEquipmentEquipment $$$$0.00 $$$$0.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

SuppliesSuppliesSuppliesSupplies    $$$$4,166.00    $$$$4,166.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

ContractualContractualContractualContractual    $$$$18,386.00    $$$$18,386.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

OtherOtherOtherOther    $$$$17,224.00    $$$$17,224.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Total Direct ChargesTotal Direct ChargesTotal Direct ChargesTotal Direct Charges    $$$$261,312.00    $$$$261,312.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

INDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COST    
Base ($)Base ($)Base ($)Base ($)    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)    0.00%%%%    0.00%%%%    0.000.000.000.00%%%%    

Indirect Indirect Indirect Indirect TotalTotalTotalTotal    $$$$42,648.00    $$$$42,648.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

PROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOME    
Program IncomeProgram IncomeProgram IncomeProgram Income    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Other MatchOther MatchOther MatchOther Match    $$$$27,633.00    $$$$27,633.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Income Total Income Total Income Total Income Total     $$$$27,633.00    $$$$27,633.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

LIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONS    
Advance LimitAdvance LimitAdvance LimitAdvance Limit    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Restricted BudgetRestricted BudgetRestricted BudgetRestricted Budget    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

SUMMARYSUMMARYSUMMARYSUMMARY    
Cost Cost Cost Cost TotalTotalTotalTotal    $$$$303,960.00    $$$$303,960.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Performing Agency SharePerforming Agency SharePerforming Agency SharePerforming Agency Share    $$$$27,633.00    $$$$27,633.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

ReceiReceiReceiReceiving Agency Shareving Agency Shareving Agency Shareving Agency Share    $$$$276,327.00    $$$$276,327.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Total ReimbursementsTotal ReimbursementsTotal ReimbursementsTotal Reimbursements    LimitLimitLimitLimit    $$$$276,327.00    $$$$276,327.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

JUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATION    

This amendment is to revise contract end date to align with the end of the federal project period per federal guidance. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

MOU for ESL Classes at the Keach Family Library

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award in the amount of $2,880 from the South Texas Library System for

continuation of ESL Literacy Classes at the Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

The South Texas Library System is a cooperative network of 54 public libraries. Their mission is to initiate and

enhance the development of library resources and services in the 26 counties of South Texas and to provide programs

to stimulate library awareness and use. This mission includes support of local libraries in their quest to provide better

community service, with special emphasis on innovations in library services.

DISCUSSION

The South Texas Library System has informed the Keach Family Library that it will be awarded $2,880 for the

continuation of the library’s English as a Second Language (ESL) Classes. The award will come in the form of

professional services provided. A memorandum of understanding has been established by the South Texas Library

System and the ESL class instructor Hector Landin. The MOU states that the instructor will provide 120 hours of

ESL instruction (plus 24 hours of preparation) at $20.00/hr for the South Texas Library System at the Keach Family

Library. These services total $2,880.

Attachments

Link: 2011 MOU for ESL Classes



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

This "Memorandum of Understanding" is to confirm agreement between Alice 
Nixon, South Texas Library System Coordinator, and Hector Landin, Instructor 
for ESL Literacy for the Spring 2011. 

Instructor, Hector Landin is to provide 120 hours of instruction plus 24 hours 
preparation at $20.00/hr for the South Texas Library System at the Nueces 
County Keach Family Library, Robstown. 

The goal of this project is to offer educational opportunities in the improvement of 
reading and low literacy education to the population of Nueces County while also 
promoting the library and its services. 

South Texas Library System will be invoiced monthly and class dates and times 
will be determined by the library director and the instructor. 

Approved by: ~ 
Alice Nixon, Coordinator 

Hec r Landin 

Address: 2014 Beckworth Trail 

City: Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

email: hecandjul@yahoo.com 

Telephone: 361-946-8117 


Thursday, January 20, 2011 

mailto:hecandjul@yahoo.com


cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Amendment #1 to CIAP award for Geohazard Analysis

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 1 to the grant award contract No. M11AF00025 with the Bureau

of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement (BOEMRE) for the Mustang and North Padre Island

Geohazard Analysis.

BACKGROUND

The Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis was one of the projects submitted for the 2007 CIAP

allocations. The purpose of this project is to examine the geologic processes and hazards on Mustang and Padre

Islands and how development may alter those processes. The information gathered from this analysis may be used in

recommendations on how organizations might mitigate negative impacts of future development.

On December 15, 2010, the Commissioners Court accepted the grant award for this project in the amount of $50,000.

DISCUSSION

Upon reviewing the scope of work, it was discovered that the grant award contract included several major milestones

which had specific deliverable due dates. Due to the lapse in time in receiving the grant contract documents and

approval by the Court, it became apparent that the first two due dates would not be met. 

Amendment #1 makes the following changes to the contract:

• Extends the grant award period to March 31, 2012.

• Under Section C.2 Performance Measures/Plan, extends the Major Milestone deliverable dates to the following:

1. Nueces County will sub-award this project to the Harte Research Institute at Texas A&M University - Corpus

Christi through a sub-grantee agreement (March 2011)

2. Topographic/photographic base map completed (April 15, 2011) 

3. All data layers generated (August 31, 2011) 

4. Draft geohazards map completed (December 31, 2011) 

5. Website framework completed (December 31, 2011) 

6. Geohazards map, website, and final report completed (March 31, 2012) 

There is no fiscal impact for this item. The grant award amount remains the same.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #1 Geohazard Analysis



 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation 

and Enforcement (BOEMRE) 

GRANT 
AMENDMENT 

1  AMENDMENT NUMBER   2   AWARD NUMBER   3   CIAP ACCOUNT NUMBER 
   
                     1      
 

             
M11AF00025 

 
NO CHANGE 

4 RECIPIENT  5 ISSUED BY 
Name & Address: 
 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 501 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 
DUNS:  078495025 

Name & Address: 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and 
Enforcement (BOEMRE)  
381 Elden Street, MS 2101 
Herndon, VA 20170 
Ms. Kathy Craig, Contracting Officer 
Phone: (703) 787-1332  Fax: (703) 787-1041 
E-mail: Kathleen.Craig@boemre.gov 

  6   PROJECT TITLE & DATE 
 

Mustang and North Padre Islands Geohazard Analysis 

7 AWARD PERIODS 8 FISCAL DATA 
Budget Period: date of award through 12/31/2011 
Total Project Period: date of award through 12/31/2011 
          Remains unchanged 
 XX   Revised to: 1/4/2011 through 3/31/2012 
Effective Date:  See Block #10 

Appropriation/Object Class:  Obligated: 
 
      [NO CHANGE] 

9 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to extend the project period to 3/31/2012 and to revise Section C.2. 
 
 

--See Page 2-- 

10 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES  
 
Important:  Recipient is [X] or is not [  ] required to sign this document and return __ original signed copies to this office 

    
_________________________________             ____________ 
 Recipient’s Signature                                  Date 
 
 ___________________________________________      
 TYPED NAME AND TITLE 
 

 
 _____________________________          ____________ 
 Contracting Officer’s Signature                  Date 
 
Kathleen M. Craig, Contracting Officer                                
 TYPED NAME AND TITLE 

 
Page 2 of 2 

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. County Judge

Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text



Mmedrano71421
Typewritten Text
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge





Agreement No.: M11AF20025 
Amendment No.: 1 

 
 
1.   Page #1, Block #7 Award Periods is hereby changed: 
 
From:  "date of award through 12/31/2011" 
To:  "1/4/2011 through 3/31/2012" 
 
 
 
2.   Page #6, C.1. Project Period is hereby deleted in its entirety and the following is hereby substituted: 
 

"This award supports a Budget Period of 1/4/2011 through 3/31/2012 as specified in Block #7 of Page 
1.  The project period is for a total of 15 months." 

 
 
 
3.  Page #6, major milestone dates within C.2 Performance Measures/Plan are hereby deleted in their entirety 
and the following dates are substituted:  
 

Milestone 1 – March 2011  
Milestone 2 – April 15, 2011  
Milestone 3 – August 31, 2011  
Milestone 4 – December 31, 2011  
Milestone 5 – December 31, 2011 
Milestone 6 – March 31, 2012 

 
 
 
4.  Page #11, Section E.1 Term of Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and the following is hereby 
substituted: 
 

"This agreement is effective 1/4/2011 and shall remain in effect for 15 months. The total project 
period for this award shall not exceed 15 months." 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 
 

--END OF AMENDMENT NO. 1-- 
 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Amendment #4 TDRA Contract #728125 Twin Lakes Colonia

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment No. 4 to the Texas Community Development Program Contract No.

728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was designed

to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity, when completed, will

resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

Amendments No. 1 through No. 3 were contract extensions which brought the final contract period to May 6, 2011. 

Amendment No. 4 changes the Performance Statement and Budget for the contract. When the project was designed,

a Housing Rehabilitation activity was included in anticipation of the need to provide assistance for plumbing and

bathroom rehabilitation, which was assumed to exist as a problem in Twin Lakes. The project is underway, but little

need for such rehabilitation has been found; for that reason, it has been determined that it would be more appropriate

for the property owners to remain responsible for such rehabilitation. Therefore, the Performance Statement of this

grant contract has been amended to delete the Housing Rehabilitation activity from this project.

In the original budget, the Housing Rehabilitation activity totaled $30,000. Since this activity is being deleted, the

$30,000 has been reallocated to the Water Facilities line item which covers construction costs.

Attachments

Link: Amendment #4 TDRA Contract for Twin Lakes















cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Receive a presentation related to the County’s On-Line Auction conducted by Rene Bates

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation related to the County’s On-Line Auction conducted by Rene Bates.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funding not required.

Attachments

Link: Auction results







































































cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Award IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport.

BACKGROUND

The service is to provide transporting of approximately 500 human bodies to the Nueces County Morgue, located at

2610 Hospital Blvd., Corpus Christi, Texas, for a term period of two (2) years with the option to renew.  Transports

may be required twenty-four (24) hours per day.

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: Morgue Transport Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2874-10 
MORGUE TRANSPORT SERVICE 

JANUARY 21, 2011 – 2:00 PM 
 

BID TABULATION 
 

Bidder 

Bid 
Resp. 
Form 

Spohn 
Memorial 
Unit Cost 

Other 
than 

Spohn 
Unit Cost 

Total cost 
for Spohn 
Memorial 
& other 

Spohn 
Memorial 
Avg. 88 

Trips a Yr 

Other than 
Spohn 

Memorial  
Avg. 406 
Trips a Yr 

Total Avg. 
Cost 

a year 

Corpus Christi 
Mortuary Service Y $ 80 $ 100 $180 $7,040 $40,600 $47,640 

G. I. 
Transport Y $ 75 $ 125 $200 $6,600 $50,750 $57,350 

        

     

 

  

     

 

  

     

 

  
 

 
 

Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified:   
 
Date Bidder Notified 
 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Award IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service.

BACKGROUND

Award is for armored car services from an experienced and qualified armored car carrier firm for pick up and

delivery of monetary deposits between Nueces County entities and Front Bank, 802 N. Carancahua St., Corpus

Christi, Texas 78470.

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2873-10 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2873-10 
ARMORED CAR SERVICE 

JANUARY 21, 2011  3:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 

Bid 
Response 

Form 
Total Unit Price 
Monthly Cost 

Total Annual Cost 
For All Locations 

Triple D Security Y $2,380.00 $28,560.00 

    

    

    

    
 
 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Contractor Notified: 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Award IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies NC Jail

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies NC Jail.

BACKGROUND

The service is to provide the County Jail with dispensers, laundry detergent, bleach, softener, and neutralizer, for a

term not to exceed thirty-six (36) months. The award of this contract will be made to the Bidder who provides the

lowest and best total bid cost per load, meeting specifications.

Nueces County Waco Street Jail (“Jail”) is located at 901 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, Texas; and the McKinzie

Jail Annex (“Annex”) is located at 745 North Padre Island Drive, Corpus Christi, Texas.

The dispensing system that controls the usage of the chemical products is important; however, the performance of the

chemicals to be used is the most important factor. Where used, the dispensing units must dispense the chemical

products in an economical manner and operate automatically with the least amount of attention required by operating

personnel; and be maintained without cost to Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2875-10 bid tab

Link: IFB 2875-10 bid analysis



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2875-10 
LAUNDRY SUPPLIES FOR NUECES COUNTY JAIL 

FEBRUARY 1, 2011 – 2:00 PM 
 

BID TABULATION 
 

Bidder 
Addendum 

No. 1 

Bid 
Response 

Form 
Official Total Bid 

Amount 

Matera Paper Y Y $ .88 

Gulf Coast Paper Y Y $ .18 

ACME Soap Company Y Y $ .34 

ECOLAB Y Y $. 57¹ 

    

    

¹Bidder did not provide pricing breakdown as requested, Purchasing calculated Unit Price Per Load. 
 
 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified:   
 
Date Bidder Notified 
 

 



 
IFB NO. 2740-07 

 LAUNDRY SUPPLIES FOR NUECES COUNTY JAIL 
FEBRUARY 1, 2011  2:00 PM 

BID TABULATION 
 

 

Matera Paper Gulf Coast Paper ACME Soap Co ECOLAB 

DESCRIPTION 

Unit Price 
Per Pkg 
(UPPP) 

Loads 
Per Pkg 
(LPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Load 

(LPP/UPPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Pkg 
(UPPP) 

Loads 
Per Pkg 
(LPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Load 

(LPP/UPPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Pkg 
(UPPP) 

Loads 
Per Pkg 
(LPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Load 

(LPP/UPPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Pkg 
(UPPP) 

Loads 
Per Pkg 
(LPP) 

Unit Price 
Per Load 

(LPP/UPPP) 

1.  Detergent  $125.00 229 $ .54 $80.53 1280 $ .0629 $60.00 307.2 $ .20 $84.89 256 $ .33 

2.  Bleach $ 44.93 266 $ .17 $38.13 1280 $ .0298 $36.00 768 $ .05 $30.87 426.6 $ .072 

3.  Softener  $ 99.98 581 $ .17 $67.40 1280 $ .0526 $72.00 768 $ .09 $49.90 640 $ .078 

4.  Neutralizer $ 0.00 0 $0.00 $45.03 1280 $ .0351 $ 0.00 0 $0.00 $57.22 640 $ .089 

Official Total Bid Amount   $ .88   $.1804   $ .34   $ .569 

Est. avg. 36 loads per day 
(Waco & Annex)  

  $31.68   $6.49   $12.24   $20.48 

Estimated Total Annual Cost 
(365 days/yr) 

  $11,563.20   $2,368.85   $4,467.60   $7,475.20 

36 month Contract   $34,689.60   $7,106.55   $13,402.80   $22,425.60 

 
 

Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified:   
 
Date Bidder Notified:    



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Red Hawk for Courthouse Fire Alarm System maintenance 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Red Hawk for Courthouse Fire Alarm System maintenance for 36 months for

the Public Works Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The three year contract in the amount of $73,500 is to be paid annually in the amount of $24,500 to be funded in

current FY 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Link: Red Hawk contract



















cc-reg Item #: 4.D.6. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 358-10 purchase from Caldwell Country for a 2012 Chevrolet

1500 Silverado 4X4 Crewcab for the Sheriff’s off

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 358-10 purchase from Caldwell Country for a 2012 Chevrolet 1500

Silverado 4X4 Crewcab for the Sheriff’s office.

BACKGROUND

The new vehicle will replace 2005 Ford Excursion County No. 58439 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $26,272 is to be paid from the Federal Awarded Narcotics Account No. 1329.

Attachments

Link: Buyboard quote Silverado 



QUOTE# 001           CONTRACT PRICING 
WORKSHEET 
End User: NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEV 

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ   CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

Email:  
ROMEO.RAMIREZ@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430   Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458   Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX   Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: JANUARY 28, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUYBOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2011 CHEVROLET 1500 SILVERADO 4X4 CREWCAB CK10543 
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                            $25,872 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 4X4, 5.3LV8-FFV, 6-

SPD AUTOMATIC, AMFM-
CD, TILT, CRUISE, 
AIR CONDITION, POWER 
WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, KEYLESS 
ENTRY, DEEP TINT 
GLASS, HD TRAILER 
TOW PACKAGE, 
INTEGRATED TRAILER 
BRAKE CONTROLLER, 
3.42 REAR AXLE, SKID 
PLATE, 17” ALL 
TERRAIN TIRES, HD 
COOLING, REGULAR 
BED, 40-20-40 CLOTH 
FRONT/REAR, FULL 
RUBBER FLOOR  

INCL     

    CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET  
    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal B 

  

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal C    

  



 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                    
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $25,872  
    Quantity Ordered                                                
X 

1 

                                                                    
Subtotal E 

$25,872  

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                         BUYBOARD                   $400 
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                      $26,272  
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

UNIT IN STOCK-
IMMEDIATE 
DELIVERY—REF 
VIN#BF160534 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.7. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Authorize TXMAS Contract No 071 purchase from Caldwell Country for eight (8) 2012 Chevrolet Impala

Police Package

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TXMAS Contract No. 071 purchase from Caldwell Country for eight (8) 2012 Chevrolet Impala Police

Package for various departments.

BACKGROUND

These vehicles will replace the follow county vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent: Sheriff's Office- County Nos.

59697, 60786, 60403; Constable Pct. 2 - County Nos. 50231, 52392; Constable Pct. 4 - County Nos. 58179, 58180;

Constable Pct. 5 - County No. 58348.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $186,504 to be paid from budgeted Capital Outlay funds.

Attachments

Link: TXMAS quote for Impalas

Link: Fleet summary



QUOTE# 00B          CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY    Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEV 

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ  CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US   

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #:  361-888-0430  Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:    361-888-0458  Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX   Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: FEB 1, 2011  Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: TXMAS 071/CPA-
STATE 

Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA POLICE MARKED 9C1-1WS19 
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                            $23,313 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 PPV, LH SPOTLIGHT, 

(NO REAR SEAT—
REMOVED), 3.9LV6, 
FULL RUBBER FLOOR, 
FULL SIZE SPARE 
TIRE, AMFM-CD, 
KEYLESS ENTRY, TILT, 
CRUISE, POWER SEAT, 
POWER WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, REAR 
DEFOGGER, FULL 
RUBBER FLOOR, CLOTH 
BUCKET FRONT, NO 
REAR BENCH (REMOVED) 

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 
5YR/100,000 
POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET  

    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 



                                                                    
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $23,313  
    Quantity Ordered                                             X 8 
                                                                    
Subtotal E 

$186,504. 

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                                                      
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: 5-WHITE, 2-RED, 1-BLUE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                      $186,504.  
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

WINTER 2011-2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



Nueces County Fleet 2010/2011

Department Vehicle(s) La
st
 Y
r F
le
et
 O
rd

Su
rv
e

er
y 
Re
qu
es
te

Bu
dg
e

d
t R
eq
ue
st

Re
co

ed
m
m
en
de
d

Ve
nd
or

Co
st
 p
er
 v
eh
ic
le

Em
er
ge
nc
y 

Eq
ui
pm

en
t p
e

ve
r 

hi
cl
e

Gr
ap
hi
cs

Eq
ui
pm

en
t 

In
st
al
la
tio
n 

ch
ar
ge
*

Ra
di
o 
Re
m
ov
al
 

($
30
) &

 In
st

Ch
ar

al
l 

ge
 ($
20
0)

Bu
yb
oa
rd
 F
ee

To
ta
l E
st
im
at
e 
pe
r

ve
hi
c

 
le

Re
co
m
m
en
de
d 

Pu
rc
ha
se
 C
os
t

170‐Inland Parks 2011 Ford F‐150 1 1 2 Philpott 14,303.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 15,318.75 0.00

2011 Ford F‐250 Ext Cab 1 Philpott 20,905.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 21,920.75 0.00

2011 Ford F‐350 Cab/Chassis 1 1 Philpott 31,214.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 32,229.75 0.00

2011 Ford Club Wagon 1 2 Philpott 23,716.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 24,731.75 0.00

2011 Ford Cargo Van 1 Philpott 17,018.75 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 18,034.50 0.00

180‐Coastal Parks none 0 1

1180‐County Clerk 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 1 Caldwell 23,313.00 1,000.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 26,283.75 0.00

1570 Bldg Mnt 2011 Ford F‐150 1 1 Philpott 14,303.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 15,318.75

3092‐Vector Control 2011 Ford F‐250 Ext Cab 0 1 1 0 Philpott 20,905.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 21,920.75 0.00

3480‐Juvenile 2011 Ford Club Wagon 1 Philpott 23,716.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 24,731.75 0.00

3520‐DA 2010 Tahoe (already received) 1 Caldwell 25,212.00 1,351.97 0.00 660.00 64.00 400.00 27,687.97 27,687.97

3700‐Sheriff (Patrol) 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 4 12 4 3 Caldwell 23,313.00 3,563.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 28,846.75 86,540.25

1 replace with end of the yr funds

3720‐Sheriff (Jail) 2011 Ford Cargo Van (use existing Vancell) 1 2 2 1 Philpott 21,867.00 0.00 385.75 1,320.00 230.00 400.00 24,202.75 24,202.75

2011 Ford Cargo Van (new Vancell) 1 Philpott 21,867.00 9,340.00 385.75 1,320.00 230.00 400.00 33,542.75 0.00

2011 Ford Club Wagon 2 Philpott 23,451.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 24,466.75 0.00

2011 Ford F‐350 1 Philpott 31,214.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 32,229.75 0.00

2012 Chevrolet Impala (Non‐PPV) 1 Caldwell 18,623.00 3,563.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 24,156.75 0.00

2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 1 Caldwell 23,313.00 3,563.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 28,846.75 0.00

3810‐Constable Pct 1 1 replace with end of the yr funds 1 0 3

3820‐Constable Pct 2 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 2 4 3 2 Caldwell 23,313.00 3,563.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 28,846.75 57,693.50

3830‐Constable Pct 3 none 1 0 2

3840‐Constable Pct 4 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 0 3 3 2 Caldwell 23,313.00 3,563.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 28,846.75 57,693.50

3850‐Constable Pct 5 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 1 3 2 1 Caldwell 23,313.00 3,563.00 385.75 955.00 230.00 400.00 28,846.75 28,846.75

Requesting 1 Forfeiture Vehicle

4190‐Senior Services 2011 Ford F‐150 1 Philpott 14,303.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 15,318.75 0.00

2011 Ford Club Wagon 1 3 1 Philpott 23,716.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 24,731.75 24,731.75

5330‐Animal Control 2011 Ford F‐150 1 1 1 0 Philpott 14,303.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 15,318.75 0.00

6110‐Agriculture Ext 2011 Ford Ranger 0 1 Philpott 14,303.00 0.00 385.75 0.00 230.00 400.00 15,318.75

Average cost 24,237.46

TOTALS 13 42 31 11    Grand Total for all vehicles 307,396.47

Note: * Hot Pursuit will no longer be install equipment ‐ Dailey Wells quoted



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.8. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchases from Philpott Motors Ltd. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchases from Philpott Motors Ltd.:

i. One (1) 2011 Ford E-350 Club Wagon for Senior Community Services in the amount of $24,116;

ii. One (1) 2011 Ford E-350 Cargo Van for Sheriff’s Office in the amount of $22,267.00.

BACKGROUND

These vehicles will replace the following vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent: i. Senior Community Service

County No. 58372; ii.Sheriff's office will turn in vehicle County No. 604439.

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $ 46,383 to be paid from budgeted Capital Outlay funds.

Attachments

Link: Buyboard quote club wagon

Link: Buyboard quote Cargo van



End User: Philpott Rep:

Contact: Date: 29-Nov-10

Product Description:

A. Bid Series: 28 21,960.00$        

B. Published Options [Itemize each below]

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

INCL PDI 80.00$               

INCL

INCL

INCL

INCL

INCL PURCHASE

924 431.00$        ORDER

687 265.00$        

S3B11 INCL NOTE

INCL NOTE

INCL NOTE

INCL NOTE

DEST 980.00$        NOTE

1,756.00$          

C. Unpublished Options [Itemize each below, not to exceed 25%] $= 0.0 %

Bid Price Bid Price

FREE

-$                   

D. Contract Price Adjustment:

E. Delivery Charges: 0 miles @ $.93/mile -$                   

F. Total of  A + B + C + D + E = F 23,716.00$        

G. Quantity Ordered 1 x F = 23,716.00$        

H. BUYBOARD Administrative Fee $400.00 PER PURCHASE ORDER 400.00$             

I. Non-Equip Charges & Credits

J. TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING BUYBOARD FEE 24,116.00$        

TILT STEERING WHEEL

PLEASE FAX YOUR PURCHASE

HD 9100# PAYLOAD GOOD UNTIL 12-24-2010

ESTIMATED DELIVERY IN

FULL SIZE SPARE TIRE

VINYL SEATS-RUBBER FLOOR

RUNNING BOARDS

2011 MODEL CHANGE THIS CONTRACT PRICE IS

Options

CHANGE FRONT VINYL BUCKET SEATS

VEHICLES

BUYBOARD #281-07

NUECES COUNTY

FORD CLUB WAGON

ALAN WILEY 888 858-7801

DESTINATION CHARGE

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

Total of B. Published Options:

90 DAYS

TO CLOTH BUCKET SEATS

Options

Options

15 PASSENGER CLUB WAGON

5.4L V8 GAS AUTOMATIC

FRONT/REAR A/C HEAT

PRE-DELIVERY INSPECTION

Options

CUSTOMIZED PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY BASED ON CONTRACT

A. Base Price:

PRIVACY GLASS WINDOW TINT

POWER STEERING/BRAKES

ROMEO RAMIREZ

AM-FM RADIO

ORDER TO ME AT 254 865-9118



End User: Philpott Rep:

Contact: Date: 29-Nov-10

Product Description:

A. Bid Series: 32 18,575.00$        

B. Published Options [Itemize each below]

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

INCL S3EL 218.00$             

INCL INCL

INCL INCL

INCL YES

INCL DEST 980.00$             

INCL PDI 80.00$               

INCL CE 32.00$               

574 773.00$        NOTE

163 61.00$          NOTE

17W 356.00$        

924 394.00$        

225.00$        NOTE

551 173.00$        

3,292.00$          

C. Unpublished Options [Itemize each below, not to exceed 25%] $= 0.0 %

Bid Price Bid Price

-$                   

D. Contract Price Adjustment:

E. Delivery Charges: 0 miles @ $.93/mile -$                   

F. Total of  A + B + C + D + E = F 21,867.00$        

G. Quantity Ordered 1 x F = 21,867.00$        

H. BUYBOARD Administrative Fee $400.00 PER PURCHASE ORDER 400.00$             

I. Non-Equip Charges & Credits

J. TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING BUYBOARD FEE 22,267.00$        

525 SPEED CONTROL

FACTORY DESTINATION

PRE-DELIVERY INSPECTION

WINDOWS ALL AROUND

ESTIMATED DELIVERY IN

AM-FM RADIO

VINYL BUCKET SEATS

REAR A/C AND HEAT

RUBBER FLOOR

THIS CONTRACT PRICE

EXPIRES ON 12-24-2010

Options

VEHICLES

BUYBOARD #281-07

NUECES COUNTY

FORD CARGO VAN

ALAN WILEY 888 858-7801

INSULATION PACKAGE

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

Total of B. Published Options:

90 DAYS

Options

Options

V8 GAS AUTOMATIC

TILT STEERING WHEEL

FRONT A/C AND HEAT

EXTENDED LENGTH CARGO VAN

Options

CUSTOMIZED PRODUCT PRICING SUMMARY BASED ON CONTRACT

A. Base Price:

DELIVERY

PRIVACY GLASS

5.4L V8 GAS

POWER WINDOWS-LOCKS

2011 MODEL

ROMEO RAMIREZ

SPARE TIRE AND WHEEL

CLOTH BUCKET SEATS



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 9

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 9 for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #9 list 

Link: Budget Change Order #9 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA /'"\/IA j .),( 

Nueces County Auditor ' I'~ 

DATE: February 9,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #9 FY 2010·2011 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1400 General Re~airs. Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

750 
2,450 
3,200 

3,200 

1440 Ronnie H Polston Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 
3,500 
3,500 (3,500) 

1460 Robert N Barnes Juv Facilitlf 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicle 400 

400 

400 

400 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 Buildings-M&R 

($8,700 to Dept 1565, 
$3,500 to Dept 1440) 

12,200 
12,200 12,200 

1545 Keach Librart Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 20 

20 

20 0 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 8,700 

8,700 0 (8,700) 



0 

3300 Court Administrator 
5336-Jurors-AII Courts 6,400 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 6,400 

Total General Fund 

Fairgrounds 

0141 Fairgrounds and Showbarn 
5610 - Capital Outlay 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

Total Fairgounds 

Debt Service Fund 

9004-5512 Refunding 2010 Interest 

9004-5516 - Rfndng 2010 Other Fincg Csts 
0098-5512 - Bldg Impv. R&B 2001 

0099-5512 - Stdm/Frgmds 2002 

0901-5512 - R&8, Bldg Impv 2004 

2,134,278 

Total Debt Service Fund 2,134,278 

6,400 6,400 

22,220 

20,000 
20,000 
20,000 20,000 0 

20,000 

2,004,091 
130,187 

20,000 

184,478 
205,050 

1,744,750 
2,134,278 

2,134,278 

2 

0 

0 



5240 

5260 

5610 

· ,. 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 General Repairs 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

M/R EquipmenWehicles 750.00 

M/R Buildings/Grounds 3,200.00 

Capital Outlay 2,450.00 

TOTALS 3,200.00 3,200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~-------------------------------

Telephone No: __8__88__-_04_9'-2____ 

Signature of Official]Dept. Head Date 
January 27, 2011 

Recommended by: 

C"~)~~l·~ 
b ~/ 

l /, JLJI Budget Change Order (?
---~-r-------

.S~.~~!¥ ~~.~i!9r~.9.tf~~~...........................................9?t~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocuments/FormsIBudgetTransfer Form 

http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:2,450.00
http:3,200.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actua) Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/31/2011 

Department Title Director 

1400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual 
5123 Salaries-Regular 74,381.00 27,026.45 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 3,500.00 6,281.78 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 579.97 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1,497.00 402.99 
5151 Retirement 7,918.00 3,467.24 
5152 FICA 4,921.00 2,019.26 
5153 Medicare 1.151.00 472.25 
5154 Unemployment Tax 222.00 95.98 
5155 Group Health Insurance 12,832.00 4,489.50 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 2,063.00 242.29 
5157 Life Insurance 99.00 16.58 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 38.00 6.89 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 279.00 0.00 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 500.00 0.00 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 0.00 17.03 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 701.83 

,5260 Maint & ReEa}r-~~qs~_~_2r~!!~s..._..... _.___ .. 88.200.00 0.00 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 0.00 614.80 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 326.00 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 16,377.26 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 497.60 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 14.033.07 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 0.00 2,450.00 

Total Revenm 0.00 0.00 

Total Expens4 197,601.00 80,118.77 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 47,354.55 
0.00 (2,781.78) 
0.00 (579.97) 
0.00 1,094.01 
0.00 4,450.76 
0.00 2,901.74 
0.00 678.75 
0.00 126.02 
0.00 8,342.50 
0.00 1,820.71 
0.00 82.42 
0.00 31.11 
0.00 279.00 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (17.03) 
0.00 (701.83) 
0.00 88,20Q.00 
0.00 (614.80) 
0.00 (326.00) 

5,550.00 (21,927.26) 
4.313.60 (4,811.20) 
1,956.00 (15,989.07) 

0.00 (2,450.00) 

0.00 0.00 
11,819.60 105,662.63 

L:ser 10: JULANE· julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 01/31/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Kcy - SA Budget to Actual Figures - Kev Current Time: 09:31 :38 



· .. 


PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE SPENDING LAST Fyi 

197,601.00 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1440 Polston Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Buildings/Grounds 3,500.00 

TOTALS 3,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;.8...;;..88..;...-...;;.0_49.;..:2~___ 
~~~~~~------------------------------------------------------

January 27,2011 

Signature of OfficiaJlDept. Head Date 


Recommended by: 

x~Q_~~-

..~~.~ ~(.~~!. ~.~~.t~..........~.~~~~.t. ~. ~~~.~~ .~.~~: ....:. .............. .
~~................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentsiFormslBudgetT ransfer Form 

0.00 

http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/3112011 

Department Title 
1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5I31 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
515 I Retirement 
5152 PICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAP - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Pees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
~~.ll,i.r1t.~ J{epair-B1cl.gs & Grounds, 
5261 Buildings,Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenul 

Total Expensl 


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
20,884.00 5,702.72 

0.00 75.30 
1,257.00 0.00 
2,209.00 583.47 
1,373.00 346.91 

321.00 81.11 
62.00 16.18 

3,530.00 1,344.49 
362.00 49.72 

32.00 7.65 
13.00 3.18 

500.00 0.00 
5,590.00 0.00 

0.00 778.43 
14,416.00 2,840.10 

0.00 238.59 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 468.44 

300.00 0.00 
4,535.00 0.00 

0.00 1,034.28 
0.00 550.00 
0.00 1,600.42 
0.00 322.21 

0.00 0.00 
55,384.00 16,043.26 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 15,181.28 
0.00 (75.30) 
0.00 1,257.00 
0.00 1,625.53 
0.00 1,026.09 
0.00 239.89 
0.00 45.82 
0.00 2,185.51 
0.00 312.28 
0.00 24.35 
0.00 9.82 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 5,590.00 
0.00 (178.43) 
0.00 11.575.90 
0.00 (238.59) 

474.40 (414.40) 
936.88 (1,405.32) 

0.00 300.00 
0.00 4,535.00 

-~ ~" ..--.~--.-.~.-~ 'rO'66Tf--'" ,·----(3JOO.40) 

0.00 (550.00) 
231.00 (1,83 J ,42) 

0.00 (322.27) 

0.00 0.00 
3,708.40 35,632.34 

llser J[); JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 2 Current Date: 01/3112011 

Report ID: GLlQBA.Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 0931 :38 

http:35,632.34
http:3,708.40
http:4,535.00
http:1,405.32
http:11.575.90
http:5,590.00
http:2,185.51
http:1,026.09
http:1,625.53
http:1,257.00
http:15,181.28
http:J{epair-B1cl.gs


KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 
PROJECTED 

ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

.00 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 M/R EquipmenWehicles 400.00 

5260 M/R Buildings/Grounds 400.00 

TOTALS 400.00 400.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..;:;8..;;;..88.:;;...-..;;;;.04....;,.9:..;;2:....-___ 
~~~~~~---------------------------

January 27, 2011 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~¥:--j-;llJ/ Budget Change order__9L-____ 
..S~~~~.~~~i!9!~.<?f!i.q~.....................................•.... .£??t~..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/31/2011 

Department Title 

1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility 

Key Description 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 

, 5260 Maint & Re2<;lir~Bldgs & Gro':l.l1_ti~____________ 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenm 
Total Expensl 

Budget 
72,300.00 

0.00 
339,435.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 

IQ~,_OOO.OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
519,935.00 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 

4,605.64 
70,971.48 
13,526.33 

0.00 
4,284.53 

0.00 
401.03 

0.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,276.88 
9,026.83 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
72,300.00 
(4,605.64) 

268,463.52 
(13,526.33) 
(11,276.88) 
(13,311.36) 

200.00 
(401.03) 

108,000.00 
-7)69.00-----------C).OO-- - ----(7,869.00) 

3,000.00 9,000.00 
7,642.56 19,190.76 
3,726.88 39,095.07 
1,867.87 1,340.50 

0.00 0.00 
117,895.32 88,930.04 

(12,000.00) 
(26,833.32) 
(42,821.95) 
(3,208.37) 

0.00 
313,109.64 

llser I1}: JULANE - Julane Tolber1 Page: 3 Current Date: 01/3112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 09:31.3& 

http:313,109.64
http:3,208.37
http:42,821.95
http:26,833.32
http:12,000.00
http:7)69.00-----------C).OO-------(7,869.00
http:108,000.00
http:13,311.36
http:11,276.88
http:13,526.33
http:268,463.52
http:4,605.64
http:72,300.00
http:9,026.83
http:11,276.88
http:4,284.53
http:13,526.33
http:70,971.48
http:4,605.64
http:519,935.00
http:IQ~,_OOO.OO
http:339,435.00
http:72,300.00


ACCOUNT~Y 

1460 ROBERT N. R"~~~JIJ~ItIII.£F.A~ILlTY 
94,653.32 
85,215.04 51Q Q~'" nn 

PROJECTED 
, 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST Fyi 
i 

IVr-r-I.... C EXPENSE 5210 0 

IOffice t::7<1Jt:11::.I:: &. "lnnlipc; 5211 
1PUrl.IICI::'IIIY Stores Inv. Charges 5212 

Net 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

ITEL ... II",.JE & UrlLITIES 5230 72,300 

1T t:,CI'"VIC 1:JI.1Jt:1I::.I:: 5231 14,124.45 

Itlea:r'I..I~y 5233 ~,4~ 46,Oj4.48 ?A? Q4'\ <;'\ 

IGas, Water, ,.... 5234 1~6.3~ '\<; R.4? ,,<;',1.1"'):1""_
IPagers &. Other TC'CIJ' IV' ,''' L.AIJ"'I "'" 52:3~ ~ 206.76 
ITipping & Dump Fees 5239 4,284.53 9,026.83 10,684.12! 

Net 411,735 RR430J~R 20,303.71 323.000.31 177,469.38 'Y.'l. Anl1.91 

elec 46,014.48 0.00 2Q3.420.52 92,028.96 ?II? QA'l. "'l.! 

other 22.41650 20,303.71 29,579.79 lI~un 4? 60,657.38 

IM/R EQl.. ......~ I' & VEHICLES 5240 ..100 I 

IFuel 5241 
1Small Equip Repairs 5254 ~ 
IToois & '"nnfi.,c: 5255 42.71 

1PC Mair'Lt:IIClIIl.t: & Repair 5256 
IMClllin ClIIIC nClI UVYClIt: Maint 5257 
IRadio Repairs & Maint 5258 

Net 200 401.03 0.00 -201.03 696.53 42.71 

IM/R RI nr.~ and GROUNDS 15260 108,000= 

IBldg Repairs & Repair Material 5261 ~ 23,097.00 

1Lar,u.......1J'" 5264 4,000.00 8,000.00 16,944.85 

IMechanical Equip Repairs 5265 8,017.56 16,815.76 I:;? I:;fI'l. AI:; 

·la, ,it~nance Comraa Sci VII..C::' 5266 4,066.88 38,755.07 31,709.49 
Parts, '"nnli.,c; & Mise 5268 1,867.87 1,340.50 1I:; "flO flfI 

Net 108,000 25,821.31 64,911.33 17,267.36 157,588.27 139,863.79 

1Capital Outlay-IT ~ ?R OAA nn 

0~. ·+."'!t~,,+t ·t~Z!'!it,f.<~ r;1~,;'v4~ "'~ m ~·.""WW!'5f" 



5261 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

M/R Buildings/Grounds - Other Bldgs 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

$8700 to Medical Examiners Bldg for 
overages, pcard purchases for repairs, 

electrical. plumbing repairs. anticipated expenses to YE 
$3500 to Polston Bldg for overages, anticipated spending to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 

/..:b2~c-b~G-C--:::;"ll"""g:~·
~ignatureOtOffiCialJe;:We:t . 
Recommended by: 

2010-11 Budget 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Increase Decrease 

12,200.00 

0.00 12,200.00 

Telephone No: ..,;;;8..;;,8.;;;.,8-..;;;,0...;,49;;;;..;;2=--___ 


January 27,2011 

Date 

""~~"~~I.~"~"~ "" """ """ """ """" """ """ "~"~~"~"~~~"" """ """ ""~"~~~~"~"~~~~~"~~~: "" """:. "" """" """" """ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:12,200.00
http:12,200.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01131/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 312,372.00 85,427.05 0.00 226,944.95 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19,896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,218.39 0.00 (1,218.39) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 1,547.77 0.00 4,203.23 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 2,716.64 0.00 (2,716.64) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 9,698.04 0.00 24,528.96 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 5,725.18 0.00 15,548.82 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 1,338.91 0.00 3,636.09 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 268.85 0.00 692.15 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 18,687.42 0.00 29,678.58 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 609.70 0.00 4,263.30 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 76.50 0.00 240.50 
5158 CAF 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 28.62 0.00 98.38 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 0.00 3,979.47 (1,979.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 15.00 0.00 ( 15.00) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826,546.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 31,602.88 0.00 (31,602.88) 
5233 Electricity 1,397,251.00 284,690.40 0.00 1,1 12,560.60 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 173,610.09 0.00 (173,610.09) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 1,900.90 85.00 (1,985.90) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 10,724.65 21,350.40 (32,075.05) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 869.89 0.00 3,856.11 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 496,588.00 0.00 0.00 496,588.00 
5261 
5263 

Buildin~~~l\1aintenance & Repai_~ 
ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 

480,036.00 
0.00 

48,430.7.~_ 
21,519.79 

33.440.50 ,,--,..-_,-"-- . 

6,998.93 
398,164.72 
(is,S I 8.72) 

5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 450.00 2,150.00 (2,600.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 62,262.12 37,470.63 (99,732.75) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 16,741.84 171.689.37 (188,431.21 ) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 33,045.17 0.00 (33,045.17) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 46.44 0.00 (46.44) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 3,671,802.00 818,356.49 277,164.30 2,576,281.21 

User 10: JULANE Julane Tolbert Page: 4 Current Date: 0113112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA BudgellO Actual Figures· Key Current'rime: 0931 :38 



ACCOUNT SUMMARY I 
1500 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 

132.253.58 3.671,802.00i 
247,455.37 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY, 

SALARIES 5100 343,123 

Salarles-Regular 5123 312.372 85,427.05 301,812031 
Salary-ove.time 5125 25,000 5,103.47 19,896.53 19,439.951 
Salary - Holiday 5129 a 1,218.39 -1,218.39 1,289701 
'Comp Paid 5130 0 0.00 0.001 
Sala Pav 5,751 1,547.77 4,203.23 5,166.40 
Salary-on call 5133 a 2,716.84 -2,716.84 

~Reimb-Salarv 5140 0 0.00 0.00 
Net 343,123 96,013.32 247,109.68 335,773.51 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 115,120 

Retlrement 5151 34,227 9,69804 24,528.96 32,193.26, 
Fica 5152 21,274 5,725.18 15,548.82 19,900.70' 

Medicare 5153 4,975 1,338.91 3.636.09 4,654.27 
Unemployment Tax 5154 961 268.85 692.15 991.40 
IGroup Health Insurance 5155 48,366 18,687.42 29.678.58 48,488.83 
Workers Comp 5158 4.873 609.70 4.263.30 5,012.78 
Ufe Insurance 5157 317 76.50 240.50 297.08 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 127 2862 98.38 110.77 
Reimb-Benefits 5170 0 0.00 0.00 144.93: 

Net 115,120 36,433,22 78,686.78 111,793.82 

OTHER PERSONNEL 5180 3,412 

Temporary Pe"",nnel 5185 2.000 3,979.47 2,002.23 
Net 5,412 

== 
3,979.47 1,432,53 2,002.23 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,500 
Office Supplies 5211 124.80: 
Purchasing SIores Inv. Charges 5212 15.00 114.32 

IPostage 5217 387.60 
Net 1,500 15.00 0.00 1,485,00 26.05 626.72 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 826,548 

Teiephone Expense :±=5231 31,602.68 165,567.37 

Electridtv 5233 1,397,251 183,600.56 1,180,341.01 

Gas Warer,Sewage,Garbage 5234 173,61009 542,602.34 
Pages/Other Telephone 5235 1,985.90 12,306.77 

5239 10'724.6~ 32,817.92 
Net 2,223,797 401,620.08 1,800,826.52 845'940.~ 

elee 183,696.58 0.00 1,213,554.44 367,393.1 

other 217, 21,350.40 587,272.08 478,547,84 753,294.40 

MIR EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES I 5240 0 

Gasoline 5241 4,726 869.89 5,058.96, 
Auto Accessories 5248 

car Repairs, Supplies &. Service 5249 

Small EQuip Repairs 5254 235.50 
Tools &. Supplies 5255 331.00 
Reimb-Equip and Vehicle. 5996 2,014.63 

Net 4,726 869,89 0.00 ~0.86 7,640.11 
Other 0 0.00 0.00 
Fuel 4,726 869.89 3,856.11 1,510.86 

MIR BLIOGS and GROUNDS 5260 496,588 
Maior Structural Repairs 5261 350,066 58,193.28 10,860.00 210.615.67 

526 1 Other Bldg. I 129,970 xxx xxx 
Elevator/Escalator 5263 21,841.72 6,677.00 84,915,74 
Landscape 5284 450.00 2,150.00 11,740.00, 
Mechanical EQuip Repairs 5265 68,908.62 30,824.13 193.417.16 
Maintenance COntract Services 5266 16,816.64 171,614.37 160,249.35 
Parts Supplies &. Mise 5266 33,045.17 38,070.22 
Reimb-BldQs and Grounds 5997 1.139.02 

Net 976,624 197,255.83 222,125.50 557,242.87 728,398.80 670,147.16 
56,193.28 10,860.00 283,012.72 116,460.96 210,615.67 

5261 Other Bldg. xxx xxx 129,970.00 0.00 
other (5262-5266) 141,062 ~37'84 459,531,49 

OTHER SERVlCESlCHGS 5410 1,500 

Educational Materials 5433 
IEQuipment &. Rentals 5435 48.44 583.72 
,Fees/Permits/Memberships 5437 

Services - Other 

Net 1,500 48.44 0.00 1,453.58 80.68 563,72 

fixed asests <: 1000 1,018.98 

I 
I 

M"'iti "i.'an t:<1!1taURiIlilI 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5410 Other Services/Charges 20.00 

5260 M/R Buildings/Grounds 20.00 

TOTALS 20.00 20.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;;.8..;;;..88.;;;....-...;;.04...;..9;;..;;2~___ 
~~~~~~---------------------------

x~~~~· January 27,2011 

Signature of Official/DePt:ead Date 


Recommended by: 

~~---~~P:'--+---- '/3)/h Budget Change order__Q-+-__ 
.~?~~!¥.~~~i!gr~.2f!i.C:C:: ••••••.............................•.•.••••9~.tf!••..........••••••••••••.......................•••.••• 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 01/31/2011 

Department Title 
1545 Keach Library Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 

,,5260 Maint & ~epai!:~~~g~_.&.:.9rounds.... 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 
5455 Services .. Other 

Total Revenu! 
Total Expensl 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
21,924.00 5,989.64 

1,000.00 578.22 
0.00 84.32 

1,317.00 354.62 
2,418.00 707.23 
1,503.00 383.23 

351.00 89.63 
68.00 19.61 

6,368.00 2,387.97 
485.00 62.97 
83.00 7.65 
31.00 3.18 

1,100.00 0.00 
12,308.00 0.00 

0.00 1,168.59 
101,490.00 20,512.42 

0.00 920.19 
0.00 455.20 

500.00 0.00 
21.725.00 0.00 

'"-. .-~."' -~~- -~-~.--,. -~ ...~, -" "----"--" 
0.00 6,776.00 
0.00 2.249.00 
0.00 393.00 
0.00 386.00 

577.00 0.00 
0.00 15.90 

0.00 0.00 
173,248.00 43,544.57 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 15,934.36 
0.00 421.78 
0.00 (84.32) 
0.00 962.38 
0.00 1,710.77 
0.00 1,119.77 
0.00 261.37 
0.00 48.39 
0.00 3,980.03 
0.00 422.03 
0.00 75.35 
0.00 27.82 
0.00 1,100.00 
0.00 12,308.00 
0.00 (1,168.59) 
0.00 80,977.58 
0.00 (920.19) 

910.40 (1,365.60) 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21,725.00 
..._-(6:776:00) 

5,742.00 (7,991.00) 
436.00 (829.00) 
47.00 (433.00) 
0.00 577.00 
0.00 (15.90) 

0.00 0.00 
7,135.40 122,568.03 

lIser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 5 Current Date: 0113112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 09:31 :38 

http:43,544.57
http:173,248.00
http:2.249.00
http:6,776.00
http:21.725.00
http:20,512.42
http:101,490.00
http:1,168.59
http:12,308.00
http:1,100.00
http:2,387.97
http:6,368.00
http:1,503.00
http:2,418.00
http:1,317.00
http:1,000.00
http:5,989.64
http:21,924.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 173,248.00 

1545 KEACH LIBRARY 49,286.57 

1,393.40 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE .... ,,.... PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LAST FYI 

SALARIES 5100 24,24 

Salaries-Regular 5123 21 5,989.64 15,934.36 21,598.01 

aT 5125 1 , 578.22 421.78 1,971.00 

Holiday 5129 0 84.32 -84.32 309.00 

Longevity 5131 1 ,317 354.62 962.38 1,257.36 

Net 24,241 7,006.80 17,234.20 25,135.37! 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 11,307 

Retirement 5151 2,418 707.23 ~ 2,411.20 

Fica 5152 1,503 383.23 1,353.71 

Medicare 5153 351 89.63 261.37 

Unemployment Tax 5154 68 19.61 48.39 

Group Health Insurance 5155 6,368 2,387.97 3,980.03 6,367.92 

Workers Comp 5156 485 62.97 422.03 495.72 

Ufe Insurance 5157 83 7.65 75.35 30.60 

caf 5158 31 3.18 27.82 12.72 

Net 11,307 3,661.47 7,645.53 11,062.92 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,100 

Office Expense 5211 778.45 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 1,050.37 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 1,100 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,828.82 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 

Telephone Expense 5231 ~8.59 4,809.63 

Electridty 5233 2.42 110,033.40 

Gasl Water/Sewage,Garbage 5234 920.19 4,621.19 

Pagers 5235 0.00 

lipping Dump Fees 5239 455.20 910.40 1,365.60 

Net 113,798 23,056.40 910.40 89,831.20 47,933.60 120,829.82 

elec 20,512.42 0.00 80 41,024.84 110,033.40 

other 2,543.98 910.40 6,908.76 10,796.42 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 500 

Tool 5255 104.68 

net 0.00 0.00 104.68 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 21,725 

Major Repairs 5261 6,776.00 36,955.40 

Landscaping 5264 934.97 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 7,991.00 32,926.23 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 393.00 436.00 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 5268 386.00 47.00 3,238.50 

Net 21,725 15,546.00 483.00 5,696.00 27,839.84 74,055.10 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5300 0 

Adm and Consultant Fees 5305 4,230.00 

net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,230.00 



.. 


5441 Self Insurance 5441 577 579.00 

5455 Services Other 15.90 
(chg by dept) 

TOTALS 173,248.00 49,286.57 1,393.40 122,568.03 237,825.71 



5260 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

M/R Buildings/Grounds 8,700.00 

TOTALS 8,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages, pcard purchases for repairs, 

electrical, plumbing repairs, anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~................................................................. Telephone No: ,.;;;8..,;;;.8;;;;..8-..;;;;.0-=.49;:.,;2::..-___ 

~.~d~:JIgna ur 0 ICla ep. ea Date 
January 27, 2011 

Recommended by: 

~~&J:U; Ib1/ l L Budget Change order_-+1___ 

..9~~~!¥ .~~::!i!9!,~.9.f!~c:~............................................9~~~..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:8,700.00
http:8,700.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/31/2011 

Department Title 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 


Key Description Budget 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 4,655,832.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (4,655,832.00) 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 

534.19 
2,847.47 

209.39 
597.16 

0.00 
865.00 

1,490.24 
747.10 

99.81 

0.00 
7,390.36 

0.00 
1,083,348.77 

(1,083,348.77) 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,194.32 
0.00 
0.00 

1,167.96 
6,580.64 

0.00 

0.00 
8,942.92 

0.00 
397,700.66 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
250.00 

6,096.00 
(534.19) 

20,168.53 
(209.39) 

(1,791.48) 
8,500.00 
(865.00) 

(2,658.20) 
(7,327.74) 

(99.81) 

0.00 
21,528.72 

0.00 
3,174,782.57 

---~~--
3,174,782.57 

5210 
5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5239 
5260 
5261 
5265 
5266 
5268 

Office Expense & Supplies 
Telephone & Utilities 
Telephone Utility Expense 
Electricity 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Tipping & Dump Fees 
Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
Mechanical Systems Repairs 
Contract Services-Buildings 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensl 

250.00 
6,096.00 

0.00 
23,016.00 

0.00 
0.00 

8,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
37,862.00 

llser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 6 Current Date: 01131/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBAKey - BA - Budgello Actual Figures Key Current Time: 09:31 :38 

http:37,862.00
http:8,500.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,096.00
http:3,174,782.57
http:3,174,782.57
http:21,528.72
http:7,327.74
http:2,658.20
http:8,500.00
http:1,791.48
http:20,168.53
http:6,096.00
http:397,700.66
http:8,942.92
http:6,580.64
http:1,167.96
http:1,194.32
http:1,083,348.77
http:1,083,348.77
http:7,390.36
http:1,490.24
http:2,847.47


7,390.36 
8,942.92 37,862.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:37,862.00
http:8,942.92
http:7,390.36


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3300 Department Name: COURT ADMINISTRATOR 
~~=-======~==~~-------------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5126 SALARIES - TEMPORARIES $ 6,400.00 

5336 JURORS ALL COURTS $ 6.400.00 

TOTALS o o 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

COVER COSTS OF TEMPORARIES IISED EVERY MONDAY TN CENTRAl JITRY ROOM 

Telephone No: 361-888-0789 

1-27-11 
Date 

Recommended by: 

CdvJL t;;;; j ~u-- I /;L7 h, Budget Change Order -Cf-+---
.... ~?u.~~ ~~9.~<?~~ '<?!!i~.e: ...........................I?~~e: .................................................................. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:6.400.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/27/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salaries-Department Head 44,512.00 11,984.00 0.00 32,528.00 

5123 Salaries-Regular 71,199.00 19,430.56 0.00 51,768.44 

5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 13,000.00 
_., . - ...- ..". 4,593.83 0.00 

~.'"~  - ...-  - ". 
8,406.17 

5130'-Salaries~Com-ptimePaid-' ...... . 0.00 250.74 0.00 (250.74) 

5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1,734.00 450.80 0.00 1,283.20 
5151 Retirement 11,715.00 3,259.11 0.00 8,455.89 

5152 FICA 8,088.00 2,160.94 0.00 5,927.06 

5153 Medicare 1,891.00 505.35 0.00 1,385.65 

5154 Unemployment Tax 365.00 103.25 0.00 261.75 
5155 Group Health Insurance 19,995.00 7,497.81 0.00 12,497.19 

5156 Workers Compensation Ins 166.00 16.24 0.00 149.76 

5157 Life Insurance 127.00 22.95 0.00 104.05 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 51.00 9.54 0.00 41.46 

5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 

5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 0.00 485.19 (485.19) 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 27,670.00 0.00 0.00 27,670.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 335.79 3,127.92 (3,463.71 ) 

5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 266.25 0.00 (266.25) 

5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 1.43 1.31 (2.74) 

5217 Postage & Fed Express 41,932.00 9,487.50 0.00 32,444.50 

'~18 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 23.09 (23.09) 
..::: ; ~j Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 

5300 Professional Services Expense 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
:'111 Computer Software Srvc & Maint 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 
~_~J5 Jurors-Grand Jury 30,000.00 7,360.00 0.00 22,640.00 

\ 
.~.,36 

.'\339 
Jurors-All Courts 
Jurors-Hotel & Meals 

758,530.00 
----_.._-- -:2:000.00 

189,670.00---.-.. ..------0:00-.--- .---. 0.00 
_·'--'---0:00 

568,860.00 
········--2,000.00 

5340 Visiting & Special Judges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 22,500.00 3,432.50 2,140.00 16,927.50 
5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 

5410 Other Services & Charges 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 370.00 170.51 130.50 68.99 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 46,220.00 0.00 0.00 46,220.00 

5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 

5510 Other Expenses 5,248.00 0.00 0.00 5,248.00 

5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 261.38 (261.38) 

5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 88.20 0.00 (88.20) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 0.00 0.00 319.00 (319.00) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 1,310,613.00 261,147.30 8,688.39 1,040,777.31 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Grand Total Expens 1,310,613.00 261,147.30 8,688.39 1,040,777.31 


l'ser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 01/27/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 103926 

http:1,040,777.31
http:8,688.39
http:261,147.30
http:1,310,613.00


.. 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 01/27/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary· Dept Head 44,512.00 11,984.00 0.00 32,528.00 
511 Salaries· Regular 71,199.00 19,430.56 0.00 51,768.44 
512 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 250.74 0.00 (250.74) 
513 Salaries - Temporary 13,000.00 4.593.83 0.00 8,406.17 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,734.00 450.80 0.00 1,283.20 
515 Employee Benefits 42,398.00 13,575.19 0.00 28,822.81 
518 Other Personnel Expense 3,000.00 0.00 485.19 14.81 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 27,670.00 603.47 3,152.32 23,914.21 
521A Postage & Fed Express 41,932.00 9,48750 0.00 32,444.50 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 40.000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 
530 Professional Services 7,000.00 0.00 200.00 6,800.00 

533 Special Personnel Services 964,030.00 200,462.50 2,140.00 761,42750 
541 Other Services & Charges 47590.00 22051 2,13050 45,238.99 
551 Other Expense 5.248.00 0.00 261.38 4,986.62 
554 Travel 1.300.00 88.20 0.00 1,211.80 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 319.00 (319.00) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,310,613.00 261,147.30 8,688.39 1,040,777.31 

lIser ID: JULANE· Juiane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 01127/2011 

Rep()rllD: GLIQBA.Catc_ByDept BA - Budget to Actual Figure Currenl Time: 104025 

http:1,040,777.31
http:8,688.39
http:261,147.30
http:1,310,613.00
http:1,211.80
http:1.300.00
http:4,986.62
http:5.248.00
http:45,238.99
http:47590.00
http:2,140.00
http:200,462.50
http:964,030.00
http:6,800.00
http:7,000.00
http:40,000.00
http:40.000.00
http:32,444.50
http:41,932.00
http:23,914.21
http:3,152.32
http:27,670.00
http:3,000.00
http:28,822.81
http:13,575.19
http:42,398.00
http:1,283.20
http:1,734.00
http:8,406.17
http:4.593.83
http:13,000.00
http:51,768.44
http:19,430.56
http:71,199.00
http:32,528.00
http:11,984.00
http:44,512.00


--

..• 


Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

5260 M&R Building & Grounds 20,000 

Recommended by: _____ 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _~0...;.1...;.4...;.1__ Dept Name Fairgrounds and Showbarn 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5610 Capital Outlay 20,000 

TOTALS 20,000 20,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employee 


( X ) Other AC Repairs and Building Maintenance 

January 18, 2011 
Date 

~~~ )jtJ:~ II?:J ,III Budget Change order:...:.;.#_QJ---
COlJftAu(iitorSOffiCe' +.........................••••..••.............•••••••••••••••..................•••••••••................••••••.................. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 011311201 I 

Department 
014] 

Title 
Fairgrounds and Showbarn 

Director 
Edward G. Herrera 

Key 
5350 
5428 
5441 
5610 

Description 
Reserve Appropriation 
Contract Services-Other 
Insurance Exp (SelfIns Fund) 
Capital Outlay 

Budget 
1,000,000.00 

940,000.00 
85.975.00 
40,000.00 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

0.00 
2,065,975.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Balance 
1,000,000.00 

940,000.00 
85,975.00 
40,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,065,975.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,065,975.00 

Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, 0.00 0.00 2,065,975.00 
2,065,975.00 

llser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolbert Page: 1 Current Date: 01/31/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key· BA • Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 1026:07 

http:2,065,975.00


" 
Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 
THU, JAN 20, 2011, 5:22 PM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120----- job: 1776492 #J5028 -prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 0141 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
~:~:====== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL overPq. 


1 0141 Fairgrounds and Showbarn 


Key 

4800 
4898 

5350 

5428 
5441 

5610 

Key Description 

Miscellaneous 

Advanced Oprtng Deposits 


480 Other Income 


Reserve Appropriation 

500 Expenditures 


Contract Services-Other 
Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 

500 Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 

500 Expenditures 


** Dept TOTAL ** 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** 

Nueces County Fairground 

Acct. Type Current Budget 
========== ============== 
Revenue 1,000,000.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 1,000,000.00* 
Expense 0.00* 

Net 1,000,000.00* 

Expense 1,000,000.00 
Revenue 0.00* 
Expense 1,000,000.00* 

Net -1,000,000.00* 

Expense 940,000.00 
Expense 85,975.00 
Revenue 0.00* 
Expense 1, 025,975.00* 

Net -1,025,975.00* 

Expense 40,000.00 
Revenue 0.00* 
Expense 40,000.00* 

Net -40,000.00* 

Revenue 1,000,000.00 
Expense 2,065,975.00 

Net -1,065,975.00 

Revenue 1,000,000.00 
Expense 2,065,975.00 

Net 1,065,975.00 

Edward G. Herrera 

Activity Balance 
=:::::::============== 

0.00 
138,701.96 

-138,701.96* 
0.00* 

-138,701.96* 

0.00 
0.00* 
0.00* 
0.00* 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 
0.00* 
0.00* 

0.00 
0.00* 
0.00* 
0.00* 

-138,701.96 
0.00 

-138,701.96 

138,701.96 
0.00 

-138,701.96 

Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

1,138,701.96* -13.9* ????????? 
0.00* * 

1,138,701.96* 13.9* ????????? 

0.00* * 
1,000,000.00* * 

-1,000,000.00* * 

0.00* * 
1,025,975.00* * 
1,025,975.00* * 

0.00* * 
40,000.00* * 

-40,000.00* * 
1,138,701.96 13 .9 ????????? 
2,065,975.00 

927,273.04 13 .0 

1,138,701. 96 -13.9 ????????? 
2,065,975.00 

-927,273.04 13.0 

http:927,273.04
http:2,065,975.00
http:927,273.04
http:2,065,975.00
http:1,138,701.96
http:40,000.00
http:40,000.00
http:1,025,975.00
http:1,025,975.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,138,701.96
http:1,138,701.96
http:138,701.96
http:138,701.96
http:138,701.96
http:138,701.96
http:138,701.96
http:138,701.96
http:138,701.96


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 287

b.  Unfreeze List No. 607

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  January 21, 2011 and January 28, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract No. 287

Link: Temp & Contract No.287 NCFs (c)

Link: Unfreeze List #607

Link: Unfreeze List #607 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 01-21-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 01-21-11 NCFs (c)

Link: Perrsonnel Changes 01-28-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 01-28-11 (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



2 

2 

2 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #287 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 9, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $9.49 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 S1300 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 9999 TEMP-WARRANT OFFICER 9999 S12.30 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 9999 TEMP-SPECIAL PROJECT MGR 9999 $11.00 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMP-DATA COORD 9999 $13.37 

CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.18 

2 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

2 VOTER REG CHPT 19 1381 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

3 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.18 

9999 TEMP-RECORD CLERK 9999 $9.50 

T JPC-Y COMM CORR 2831 9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $10.00 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 3110 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 3300 9999 TEMP-SECRETARY 9999 $9.11 

9999 TEMP-COURT ADMINISTRATOR 9999 $16.98 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 9999 TEMP-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $8.78 

9999 TEMP-RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 9999 $9.50 

9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $10.00 

5 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 9999 TEMP-DETENTION COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCN 9999 $10.00 



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #287 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 9, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 9999 TEMP-1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $10.00 

DISTRICT CLERK 3530 9999 CONTRACT-FINANCIAL CLERK 9999 $20.79 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.002 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 3610 9999 TEMP·COURT CLERK 9999 $7.84 

9999 TEMP·COURT CLERK 9999 $8.50 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 3613 9999 TEMP- JP COURT CLERK 9999 $9.50 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 3621 9999 TEMP· JP COURT CLERK 9999 $9.93 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 3622 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

SHERIFF 3700 9999 TEMP-CENTRAL RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.49 

4 ID 3710 9999 TEMP-ID CLERK 9999 $9.93 

JAIL 3720 9999 TEMP-CORRECTIONS OFFICER 9999 $12.81 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $11.98 

9999 TEMP-MEDICAL RECORDS CUSTODIAN 9999 $12.19 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

2 9999 TEMP-VAN DRIVERIELDERL Y 9999 $7.25 

2 CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $7.50 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.24 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.75 

•• Preaulhorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: ~ 



02 

Unfreeze # 607 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 9, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS ~.Q DEPARTMENT DEer JQB TIIbE CLAlili SALARY 

04 02 02 02 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 14/01 $926.40 

--_..... 

TRUCK DRIVER I 13/01 $882.40 

01 00 01 01 CO AUDITOR 1250 SUPV. ACCTS PAYABLE 30/01B $1.926.40 

05 04 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 ACCOUNTING ASST 16/01 $1,016.00 

09 07 02 02 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02103L $1,223.78 

.....--~~-..... .....~--~ 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/03L $1,223.78 

01 Q1 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 3 3830 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02103L $1,223.78 

------------------....--.~----

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: ~__ .. _ 

http:1,223.78
http:1,016.00
http:1.926.40


Personnel Changes Summary 

For January NCF-1 's Received Before January 21, 2011· 


Commissioners' Court Meeting February 9, 2011 


..TotalPayroIIChanges . 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JANUARY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 21t 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR t No Questions 
X From HR t With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Jon Olivo Resignation (01/10/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*01/20/11 Truck Driver I 13/01 

Pay 3.07 hrs vac $33.86 

Deborah Rollins Resignation (01/03/11) $ 926.40 N/A 
*01/20/11 Equip Operator 14/01 

Pay 3.95 hrs vac & 1.25 
Hrs comp $60.22 

Jovita Gomez SUSp/WOp (01/10/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*01/19/11 Truck Driver II 16/03 

SUSP 5 days 39.11 long 

COASTAL PARKS - 0181 

John White Jr Temp Emp Ext#5(12/20/10) $ 13.00 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp Foreman NC/OO 

William M Amador Temp Emp Ext#2(12/20/10) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

Jose A Quintanilla III Temp Emp Ext#1(12/20/10) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker Ne/OO 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Lourdes Vasquez Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Clerk Ne/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Catherine Wyble Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 11.00 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp Special Project Mgr Ne/OO 

http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin L Reese Temp Emp Ext#9(01/03/11) $ 13.37 hr 
*01/18/11 Temp-Data Coordinator NC/OO 

BAIL BOND BOARD - 1301 

Eulogia L DeLaCruz Appointment (01/04/11) N/A 
*01/17/11 Temp Clerk 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Candace L Dill Temp Emp Ext#9(01/03/11) $ 9.18 hr 
*01/18/11 Temp-Record Clerk NC/OO 

Anissa Rodriguez Temp Emp Ext#3(01/03/11) $ 9.18 hr 
*01/18/11 Temp Record Clerk NC/OO 

APPELATE JUDICIAL FUND - 1312 

Gregory T Perkes Elected (01/01/11) N/A 
*01/19/11 Justice 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Vilma Villegas Appointment (01/01/11) N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-Clerk 

Kimberly Moreno Appointment (01/01/11) N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-Clerk 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Rita M Hernandez Temp Emp Ext#1(01/03/11) $ 9.18 hr 
*01/18/11 Temp-Record Clerk NC/OO 

Mark D Montoya Temp Emp Ext#20(01/03/11) $ 9.50 hr 
*01/18/11 Temp-Archives Record Clerk NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 

$ 

$ 

625.00 
02/01 

833.33 car 

9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 


N/A 




PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470(CONT'D) 

Bobby Tamez Temp Emp Ext#45(01/03/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp-Record Clerk 

Sarah Cervantes Temp Emp Ext#20(01/03/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp-Record Clerk 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

David Serrano Temp Work Comp (01/06/11) 
*01/19/11 Temp Warehouse Worker 

Jose Amoles Temp Work Comp (01/06/11) 
*01/19/11 Temp Warehouse Clerk 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 - 3110 

Destiny Nesmith Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) 
*01/20/11 Temp-Clerk 

COURT ADMISISTRATOR - 3300 

Ken Cessna Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp Court Admin 

Diana Leal Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp-Secretary 

Martha Hominick Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp Secretary 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Lori Lee Munoz Appointment (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp-Court Mgr 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.18 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.18 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.89 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.89 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 16.98 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 17.50 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Jessica F Soto Resignation (01/20/11) 
*01/19/11 Temp-Receptionist 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Frank A Newell MIL/LWOP (02/07/11) 
*01/20/11 Captain, Case Mgr 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Stephen W Haas Temp Work Comp (01/07/11) 
*01/19/11 Temp-Court Clerk 

John D Garcia Resignation (01/14/11) 
*01/10/11 Court Clerk 

Pay 86.1 hrs vac & 41.75 
Hrs comp $1,410.18 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 - 3610 

Bianca Velazquez Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp-Court Clerk 

Bianca Flores Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp Court Cl 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 - 3613 

Monique Zamora Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp erk (JP) 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Sarah Hinojosa Temp Emp Ext#11(01/01/11) 
*01/18/11 Temp-Central Rec Clerk 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 8.78 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,448.80 
23/02 

46.97 supp 
32.20 long 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 8.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 7.84 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.49 hr 
NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


http:1,448.80
http:1,410.18


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ID - 3710 

Present 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP 

Joia R Luckey Temp Emp Ext#10(01/01/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

Miguel H Lascano Temp Emp Ext#7(01/01/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

Mary H Killingsworth Temp Emp Ext#10(01/01/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

JAIL - 3720 

Lauro Ramos Temp Emp Ext#14(01/01/11) $ 12.56 hr $ 12.81 hr 
*01/18/11 Temp-Corrections Officer NC/OO NC/OO 

Jennifer R Hartman Return LWOP (01/06/11) $ 1,346.76 N/A 
*01/20/11 Sergeant 03/03 

30.77 srty 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Rienetta Jean Benson Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 12.19 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Medical Records Cust NC/OO 

Rachel N Ghidoni Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 11.98 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-Autopsy Tech NC/OO 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Lachella Yvonne Monse Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Sandra G Vela Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Maria Guadalupe Vela Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*01/18/11 Temp-Menu Planner NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Pro;Eosed 
Biweekl~ Biweekl~ 

POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 
COUNTY LIBRARY - 6310 

Liza M Silva Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 7.50 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

Monica Ramirez Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 8.75 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

Megan Ysassi Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) $ 7.50 hr N/A 
*01/20/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

-'-z/tJ; Y 
Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For January NCF-1 's Received Before January 28, 2011 . 


Commissioners' Court Meeting February 9, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JANUARY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JANUARY 28, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COMMISSIONER PRCT 4 - 1040 

Virginia L Gunderson 
*01/24/11 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 

Appointment 
Comm Asst 

- 1180 

(01/24/11) N/A $ 1,364.80 
23/01B 

Edward B Garcia 
*01/21/11 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

Temp Emp Ext (01/01/11) 
Temp-Warrants Officer 

- 1200 

$ 12.30 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Masomeh Mahzoon-Hagheghi Appointment (01/10/11) 
*01/21/11 Senior Clerk II 

Dora Pilcher 
*01/26/11 

Pos Unfro 11/18/10 

SUSp/WOp (01/25/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

SUSP 3 days 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

$ 

$ 

9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

968.00 
15/01 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

Courtney Fowlkes 
*01/24/11 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND -

Appointment (01/18/11) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

1328 

N/A $ 1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

Edmund Saldivar 
*01/26/11 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Temp work Comp (11/01/10) 
Temp-Investigator 

$ 14.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Jessica Cruz 
*01/21/11 

Barbara Jo Noblett 
*01/21/11 

Temp Work Comp (12/30/10) 
Temp-Clerk 

Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) 
Temp Clerk 

$ 

$ 

9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381(CONT'D) 

Masomeh Mahzoon Hagheghi Temp Emp Ext#2(Ol/01/11) $ 9.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp erk NC/OO 

TJPC-Y CORR COMM - 2831 

Andrew T Garcia Transfer (02/05/11) $ 10.00 hr $ 10.00 hr 
*01/21/11 Temp-CSR NC/OO NC/OO 

Trf from Dept 3480 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

David Serrano Temp Work Comp (01/06/11) $ 9.89 hr N/A 
*01/26/11 Temp-Warehouse Worker NC/OO 

Various Emp (7) Temp Work Comp (01/21/11) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*01/26/11 Temp-Elections Clerks NC/OO 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Andrew T Garcia Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-CSR Tech NC/OO 

Thelma DElwin FMLA/LWOP (01/14/11) $ 1,116.80 N/A 
*01/26/11 Legal Secretary 16/05 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Paula Washington 
*01/21/11 

Temp Emp Ext#1(01/01/11) 
Temp-1ST Sgt Drill Inst 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Joshua B Meyer Appointment (01/19/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*01/26/11 1~ Sgt Drill Intructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Jacqueline E Rae Appointment (01/18/11) N/A $ 1,662.40 
*01/24/11 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

Pos Unfro 12/15/10 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweeklx 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 (CONT'D) 

Kelly Elizabeth Feil FMLA/LWOP (01/12/11) $ 1,976.00 N/A 
*01/26/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty II 30/01B 

27.68 car 

Leroy L Persohn IV Inc State Long(01/01/11) $ 2,912.00 $ 2,912.00 
*01/26/11 Chief Prosecutor 38/01 38/01 

120.00 supp 129.23 supp 
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Adam Martinez II Temp Emp Ext(01/02/11) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

Stephen W Haas Temp Emp Ext(01/02/11) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Lydia F Davi Temp Emp Ext(01/02/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*01/21/11 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Sarah Hinojosa Temp Work Comp (01/14/11) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*01/26/11 Temp-Central Records Clerk NC/OO 

Cynthia L Martinez Appointment (01/18/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*01/26/11 Administrative Secretary 17/01 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

Wayne T Tisdale Appointment (01/18/11) N/A $ 1,642.40 
*01/26/11 Captain 05/03 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 46.15 cert 

ID - 3710 

Neeka N Stephens Appointment (01/18/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*01/26/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

http:2,912.00
http:2,912.00
http:1,976.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ID - 37l0(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Miguel H Lascano Temp Work Comp (01/06/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*01/26/11 Temp ID Clerk NC/OO 

JAIL - 3720 

Kathlynn M Flowers Appointment (01/20/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*01/26/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Betty J James Salary Adj (01/08/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Robert M Vaughan Salary Adj (01/22/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Rollin J Senger III Salary Adj (01/08/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Xavier Ledesma Salary Adj (01/22/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Jose L Herrera Jr Salary Adj (02/05/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

John C Hampton Salary Adj (02/05/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 46.1.5 cto 

Ysidro Arismendez IV Salary Adj (01/22/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*01/26/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3720{CONT'D) 

Terrica Shante Anthony Resignation (01/13/11) 
*01/21/11 Cadet Corrections 

Autumn Alyssa Conley Appointment (01/10/11) 
*01/24/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

David E Lyons Appointment (01/09/11) 
*01/24/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Maria I Pena SUSp/woP (01/13/11) 
*01/21/11 Admin Asst II 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,483.20 
23/03 

55.38 car 
43.73 long 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,483.20
http:1,069.84


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Schedule of Debt Service Requirements

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the updated Schedule of Debt Service Requirements effective October 12, 2010.

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court previously approved a refunding of previous debt working with the county's financial

advisor, Estrada-Hinojosa. The result of this action is saving the county taxpayers $1,904,085 with all costs included.

A total of $930,000 in principal was obtained and $1,104,272 in interest savings. Out of pocket costs for refinancing

is $130,187. Please see Budget Change Order No. 9 that reflects how the refunding affected each debt issuance. For

fiscal year 2010/ 2011, there is no budgetary impact.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Debt Service Requirements



 
 
 
 
 

Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 

Schedule of  

Debt Service Requirements 
Effective 10/12/2010 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Auditor Office: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, CPA, County Auditor 
Sheri Brooks, Administrative Secretary II 

         Fred Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 



 



 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
List of Outstanding Debt Issues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 
 
Schedule of Outstanding Debt by Fiscal Year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2  
 
Fiscal Year Summary of Debt Service Requirements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 
 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service to Total General Fund 
  and Debt Service Expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 
 
Legal Debt Margin Information . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6 
 
Amortization Schedule per Debt Instrument . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8 
 
Debt Service Payment Totals by Due Date and 
  Fiscal Year on Outstanding Issues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . 16 
 



 



  

Date of Issue Maturity Date Dept. Name of Issue Purpose Amount Issued

All-in True 
Interest 

Cost
Avg 

Coupon 
Rate 

Range

04/25/01 02/15/15 0098 Combination Tax and Revenue County Bldg and Road 7,000,000.00 5.18 4.86 3.40-5.15
Certificates of Obligation, & Bridge Impr
Series 2001

Refunding Series 2010 (3,685,000.00)

09/01/02 02/15/22 0099 Combination Tax and Revenue Stadium/Fairground 6,730,000.00 4.71 4.37 3.00-4.75
Certificates of Obligation, Facility
Series 2002

Refunding Series 2010 (4,660,000.00)

04/01/04 02/15/26 0901 Combination Tax and Revenue Road & Bridges, Pier, 91,880,000.00 4.46 4.97 3.00-5.00
Certificates of Obligation, Fairground & Bldg Impr
Series 2004

Refunding Series 2010 (34,895,000.00)

08/31/06 02/29/16 9002 Loan Star Program Energy Conservation 1,226,517.24 3.00 3.00 3.00

01/18/07 02/15/27 9003 Combination Tax and Revenue Fairgrounds, Road 34,500,000.00 4.50 4.37 4.00-4.50
Certificates of Obligation, Juvenile, Jail, Information
Series 2007 Technology & Bldg Impr

10/12/10 02/15/22 9004 General Obligation Refinancing 42,310,000.00 2.69 4.73 3.00-5.00
Refunding Bonds  
Series 2010  

TBD TBD 9005 State Energy Electrical & Water TBD 2.00 2.00 2.00
Conservation Loan (SECO) Systems Upgrade
  

Nueces County, Texas
List of Outstanding Debt Issues

Effective 10/12/2010

Interest Rates (%)

 
1



Nueces County, Texas
Schedule of Outstanding Debt by Fiscal Year

Effective 10/12/2010

Principal Paid on
Principal Beginning  Retired Issues Principal Due on Principal Paid on Principal Ending  

Fiscal Year Balance Not Listed New Debt Issues Retired Issues Oustanding Issues Balance

2000-2001 10,075,000.00 770,000.00 7,000,000.00 955,000.00 0.00 15,350,000.00
2001-2002 15,350,000.00 795,000.00 6,730,000.00 295,000.00 130,000.00 20,860,000.00
2002-2003 20,860,000.00 820,000.00 165,000.00 430,000.00 19,445,000.00
2003-2004 19,445,000.00 845,000.00 91,880,000.00 135,000.00 210,000.00 110,135,000.00
2004-2005 110,135,000.00 875,000.00 100,000.00 1,265,000.00 107,895,000.00
2005-2006 107,895,000.00 625,000.00 1,226,517.24 385,000.00 3,131,158.09 104,980,359.15
2006-2007 104,980,359.15 655,000.00 34,500,000.00 405,000.00 3,581,791.79 134,838,567.36
2007-2008 134,838,567.36 690,000.00 430,000.00 3,050,098.45 130,668,468.91
2008-2009 130,668,468.91 550,000.00 4,003,678.46 126,114,790.45
2009-2010 126,114,790.45 580,000.00 4,377,347.49 121,157,442.96
2010-2011 (43,240,000.00)
2010-2011 121,157,442.96 42,310,000.00 4,796,154.32 115,431,288.64
2011-2012 115,431,288.64 5,204,669.85 110,226,618.79
2012-2013 110,226,618.79 5,558,749.47 104,667,869.32
2013-2014 104,667,869.32 5,937,810.35 98,730,058.97
2014-2015 98,730,058.97 6,347,005.20 92,383,053.77
2015-2016 92,383,053.77 6,683,053.77 85,700,000.00
2016-2017 85,700,000.00 7,045,000.00 78,655,000.00
2017-2018 78,655,000.00 7,365,000.00 71,290,000.00
2018-2019 71,290,000.00 7,720,000.00 63,570,000.00
2019-2020 63,570,000.00 7,185,000.00 56,385,000.00
2020-2021 56,385,000.00 7,510,000.00 48,875,000.00
2021-2022 48,875,000.00 7,880,000.00 40,995,000.00
2022-2023 40,995,000.00 7,995,000.00 33,000,000.00
2023-2024 33,000,000.00 8,390,000.00 24,610,000.00
2024-2025 24,610,000.00 8,805,000.00 15,805,000.00
2025-2026 15,805,000.00 7,925,000.00 7,880,000.00
2026-2027 7,880,000.00 7,880,000.00 0.00

Total Principal 140,406,517.24 4,000,000.00 140,406,517.24

Combined total of premiums paid per this schedule:
Principal paid on retired Issues 4,000,000.00
Principal due on outstanding issues 140,406,517.24
Total 144,406,517.24

 
2



Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year Principal  Interest Total

2000-2001 1,725,000.00 486,976.56 2,211,976.56
2001-2002 1,220,000.00 804,897.92 2,024,897.92
2002-2003 1,415,000.00 909,130.28 2,324,130.28
2003-2004 1,190,000.00 866,523.75 2,056,523.75
2004-2005 2,240,000.00 6,999,016.25 9,239,016.25
2005-2006 4,141,158.09 5,195,498.72 9,336,656.81
2006-2007 4,641,791.79 6,026,880.87 10,668,672.66
2007-2008 4,170,098.45 6,313,902.54 10,484,000.99
2008-2009 4,553,678.46 6,104,045.03 10,657,723.49
2009-2010 4,957,347.49 5,874,188.50 10,831,535.99

Ten year total-
actual expenditures 30,254,074.28 39,581,060.42

2010-2011 4,796,154.32 5,410,233.20 10,206,387.52
2011-2012 5,204,669.85 5,280,362.39 10,485,032.24
2012-2013 5,558,749.47 5,033,532.77 10,592,282.24
2013-2014 5,937,810.35 4,759,471.89 10,697,282.24
2014-2015 6,347,005.20 4,462,895.79 10,809,900.99
2015-2016 6,683,053.77 4,143,462.21 10,826,515.98
2016-2017 7,045,000.00 3,836,337.50 10,881,337.50
2017-2018 7,365,000.00 3,520,287.50 10,885,287.50
2018-2019 7,720,000.00 3,162,532.50 10,882,532.50
2019-2020 7,185,000.00 2,834,008.75 10,019,008.75
2020-2021 7,510,000.00 2,506,832.50 10,016,832.50
2021-2022 7,880,000.00 2,133,318.75 10,013,318.75
2022-2023 7,995,000.00 1,749,737.50 9,744,737.50
2023-2024 8,390,000.00 1,357,606.25 9,747,606.25
2024-2025 8,805,000.00 948,712.50 9,753,712.50
2025-2026 7,925,000.00 547,612.50 8,472,612.50
2026-2027 7,880,000.00 177,300.00 8,057,300.00

Total projected debt
service requirements 120,227,442.96 51,864,244.50

Nueces County, Texas
Fiscal Year Summary of Debt Service Requirements

Effective 10/12/2010

 
3



 

4



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE

TO TOTAL GENERAL FUND AND DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Percentage of Debt

General Fund Service to

and Debt Service General Fund

   General Fund and Debt Service

Fiscal Debt  Debt Expenditures & Expenditures &

Year Ending Principal Interest Service Transfers Out (1) Transfers Out (1)

2002 1,220,000     804,898        2,024,898       56,004,722          3.62%

2003 1,415,000     909,130        2,324,130       60,479,092          3.84%

2004 1,190,000     879,571        2,069,571       58,898,140          3.51%

2005 2,240,000     7,006,834     9,246,834       66,115,217          13.99%

2006 4,137,349     5,199,308     9,336,657       74,334,269          12.56%

2007 4,641,464     6,027,209     10,668,673     76,656,881          13.92%

2008 4,137,349     4,553,649     8,690,998       77,361,239          11.23%

2009 4,641,464     6,104,074     10,745,538     80,352,035          13.37%

2010 4,957,347     5,874,189     10,831,536   87,542,407        12.37%

2011 4,796,154     5,410,234     10,206,388   87,496,632        11.66%

(1) Includes general bonded debt, certificates of obligation and tax notes.

5



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

BONDS AND CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

ISSUED UNDER TEXAS GENERAL LAWS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

 

 2001  2002  2003  2004  2005

Debt Limit imposed as per Government Code Chapter 1301

Assessed value of all taxable property (1) 12,675,410,015   13,434,443,869    14,021,927,292    14,742,391,603    15,793,709,529    

Debt limit rate x 5% x 5% x 5% x 5% x 5%

Amount of debt limit 633,770,501        671,722,193         701,096,365         737,119,580         789,685,476         

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit:

    Gross bonded debt -                           -                            -                            -                            -                            

  (2)  Certificates of obligation, general obligation refunding 15,350,000          20,860,000           19,445,000           110,967,072         108,715,764         

            and state loans 1,826,606            1,807,686             1,521,312             2,346,690             2,486,611             

    Less:  Amounts set aside to repay general debt

 13,523,394          19,052,314           17,923,688           108,620,382         106,229,153         

Total amount of net debt compared to debt limit

 620,247,107$      652,669,879$       683,172,677$       628,499,198$       683,456,323$       

Legal debt margin as per Government Code Chapter 1301

Total net debt compared to the limit 2.13% 2.84% 2.56% 14.74% 13.45%

  as a percentage of debt limit

0.800000$           0.800000$            0.800000$            0.800000$            0.800000$            

Total Tax Rate Limit Article VIII, Section 9      

County general maintenance and operations 0.352742 0.350242 0.360922 0.379693 0.424235

  and debt service tax rate 0.447258$           0.449758$            0.439078$            0.420307$            0.375765$            

Tax rate margin 

Bonds issued under the Government Code Chapter 1301 have a debt limit of 5 percent of assessed value of all taxable property.  In addition, the

Texas Constitution limits the tax rate which may be levied to service general bonds and provide funds for the general operations of the County.

This limit for Nueces County is $.80 annually on the $100 assessed valuation.

Issuance of certificates of obligation and/or tax notes are subject to the constitutional $0.80 tax levy per $100 net taxable valuation of all 

taxable property.

(1)  Excludes applicable exemptions.

(2) Nueces County's oustanding debt that are certificates of obligation are not subject to the debt limitation imposed by Government Code 

Chapter 1301.  This calculation is being shown for information purposes. 

6



 2006  2007  2008  2009  2010

16,855,147,222    18,690,147,266    21,385,557,163    23,170,211,252    18,534,230,699    

x 5% x 5% x 5% x 5% x 5%

842,757,361         934,507,363         1,069,277,858      1,158,510,563      926,711,535         

-                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

104,980,359         134,838,895         130,668,469         126,114,820         140,365,764         

2,751,145             3,005,603             2,900,021             3,182,479             3,638,992             

102,229,214         131,833,292         127,768,448         122,932,341         136,726,772         

740,528,147$       802,674,071$       941,509,410$       1,035,578,222$    789,984,763$       

12.13% 14.11% 11.95% 10.61% 14.75%

0.800000$            0.800000$            0.800000$            0.800000$            0.800000$            

     

0.398929 0.365932 0.351383 0.350930 0.350930

0.401071$            0.434068$            0.448617$            0.449070$            0.449070$            

7



Nueces County, Texas
Amortization Schedule Per Debt Instrument
Effective 10/12/2010

$4,000,000 Cert Of Obligation $7,000,000 Cert Of Obligation $6,730,000 Cert Of Obligation
JFK Causeway     Bldg Improvements & Roads     Stadium Fairgrounds Facility

Series 2000 Series 2001 Series 2002
(Dept 0097) (Dept 0098) (Dept 0099)

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

02/01/01 955,000 157,685.31
08/01/01 77,755.00
02/01/02 295,000 77,755.00
02/15/02 130,000.00 275,547.92
08/01/02 70,675.00
08/15/02 163,118.75
02/01/03 165,000 70,675.00
02/15/03 330,000.00 163,118.75 100,000.00 129,070.28
08/01/03 66,632.50
08/15/03 156,931.25 140,162.50
02/01/04 135,000 66,632.50
02/15/04 110,000.00 156,931.25 100,000.00 140,162.50
08/01/04 63,291.25
08/15/04 154,758.75 138,662.50
02/01/05 100,000 63,291.25
02/15/05 165,000.00 154,758.75 100,000.00 138,662.50
08/01/05 60,791.25
08/15/05 151,417.50 137,162.50
02/01/06 385,000 60,791.25
02/15/06 180,000.00 151,417.50 100,000.00 137,162.50
08/01/06 51,070.00
08/15/06 147,637.50 135,662.50
11/15/06
02/01/07 405,000 51,070.00
02/15/07 185,000.00 147,637.50 105,000.00 135,662.50
05/15/07
08/01/07 40,742.50
08/15/07 143,660.00 133,825.00
11/15/07
02/01/08 430,000 40,742.50
02/15/08 185,000.00 143,660.00 135,000.00 133,825.00
05/15/08
08/01/08 29,670.00
08/15/08 139,543.75 131,125.00
11/15/08
02/01/09 550,000 29,670.00
02/15/09 595,000.00 139,543.75 385,000.00 131,125.00
05/15/09
08/01/09 15,370.00
08/15/09 126,007.50 123,425.00
11/15/09
02/01/10 580,000 15,370.00
02/15/10 625,000.00 126,007.50 425,000.00 123,425.00
05/15/10
08/01/10
08/15/10 111,476.25 114,925.00
11/15/10
02/01/11
02/15/11 810,000.00 19,237.50 295,000.00 12,400.00
05/15/11
08/01/11
08/15/11 6,500.00
11/15/11
02/01/12
02/15/12 325,000.00 6,500.00
05/15/12
08/01/12
08/15/12

8



$91,880,000 Cert Of Obligation $1,226,517.24 LoanStar Program $34,500,000 Cert Of Obligation
Comb. Tax & Revenue       Energy Conservation Loan     Comb. Tax & Revenue

Series 2004 6/21/2006 Series 2007
(Dept 0901)   (Dept 9002) (Dept 9003) 

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

02/01/01
08/01/01
02/01/02
02/15/02
08/01/02
08/15/02
02/01/03
02/15/03
08/01/03
08/15/03
02/01/04
02/15/04
08/01/04
08/15/04
02/01/05
02/15/05 1,000,000.00 3,940,700.00
08/01/05
08/15/05 2,244,000.00
02/01/06
02/15/06 2,820,000.00 2,244,000.00
08/01/06
08/15/06 2,187,600.00 31,158.09 5,443.72
11/15/06 27,562.93 9,038.88
02/01/07
02/15/07 3,130,000.00 2,187,600.00 27,771.35 8,830.46 50,000.00 249,516.67
05/15/07 28,262.45 8,339.36
08/01/07
08/15/07 2,109,350.00 28,195.06 8,406.75 747,550.00
11/15/07 28,408.26 8,193.55
02/01/08
02/15/08 2,565,000.00 2,109,350.00 28,623.07 7,978.74 50,000.00 747,550.00
05/15/08 29,008.26 7,593.55
08/01/08
08/15/08 2,045,225.00 29,058.86 7,542.95 746,550.00
11/15/08 29,278.59 7,323.22
02/01/09
02/15/09 2,855,000.00 2,045,225.00 29,577.18 7,024.63 50,000.00 746,550.00
05/15/09 29,873.16 6,728.65
08/01/09
08/15/09 1,973,850.00 29,949.53 6,652.28 745,550.00
11/15/09 30,245.84 6,355.97
02/01/10
02/15/10 3,155,000.00 1,973,850.00 30,472.07 6,129.74 50,000.00 745,550.00
05/15/10 30,699.98 5,901.83
08/01/10
08/15/10 1,894,975.00 30,929.60 5,672.21 744,550.00
11/15/10 31,160.94 5,440.87
02/01/11
02/15/11 3,335,000.00 1,022,600.00 31,335.87 5,265.94 230,000.00 744,550.00
05/15/11 31,792.34 4,809.47
08/01/11
08/15/11 953,125.00 31,865.17 4,736.64 739,950.00
11/15/11 31,956.24 4,645.57
02/01/12
02/15/12 3,555,000.00 953,125.00 32,296.72 4,305.09 365,000.00 739,950.00
05/15/12 32,629.22 3,972.59
08/01/12
08/15/12 864,250.00 32,787.67 3,814.14 732,650.00

9



$42,310,000 General Obligation State Energy
Refunding Bonds     Conservation Loan (SECO)

Series 2010  
(Dept 9004) (Dept 9005)

Principal Interest Principal Interest

02/01/01
08/01/01
02/01/02
02/15/02
08/01/02
08/15/02
02/01/03
02/15/03
08/01/03
08/15/03
02/01/04
02/15/04
08/01/04
08/15/04
02/01/05
02/15/05
08/01/05
08/15/05
02/01/06
02/15/06
08/01/06
08/15/06
11/15/06
02/01/07
02/15/07
05/15/07
08/01/07
08/15/07
11/15/07
02/01/08
02/15/08
05/15/08
08/01/08
08/15/08
11/15/08
02/01/09
02/15/09
05/15/09
08/01/09
08/15/09
11/15/09
02/01/10
02/15/10
05/15/10
08/01/10
08/15/10
11/15/10
02/01/11
02/15/11 0.00 901,817.78
05/15/11
08/01/11
08/15/11 989,800.00
11/15/11
02/01/12
02/15/12 830,000.00 989,800.00
05/15/12
08/01/12
08/15/12 977,350.00

10



 

11



Nueces County, Texas
Amortization Schedule Per Debt Instrument-continued
Effective 10/12/2010

$4,000,000 Cert Of Obligation $7,000,000 Cert Of Obligation $6,730,000 Cert Of Obligation
JFK Causeway     Bldg Improvements & Roads     Stadium Fairgrounds Facility

Series 2000 Series 2001 Series 2002
(Dept 0097) (Dept 0098) (Dept 0099)

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

11/15/12
02/01/13
02/15/13
05/15/13
08/01/13
08/15/13
11/15/13
02/01/14
02/15/14
05/15/14
08/01/14
08/15/14
11/15/14
02/01/15
02/15/15
05/15/15
08/01/15
08/15/15
11/15/15
02/01/16
02/15/16
08/01/16
08/15/16
02/01/17
02/15/17
08/01/17
08/15/17
02/01/18
02/15/18
08/01/18
08/15/18
02/01/19
02/15/19
08/01/19
08/15/19
02/01/20
02/15/20
08/01/20
08/15/20
02/01/21
02/15/21
08/01/21
08/15/21
02/01/22
02/15/22
08/01/22
08/15/22
02/01/23
02/15/23
08/01/23
08/15/23
02/01/24
02/15/24
08/01/24
08/15/24
02/01/25
02/15/25
08/01/25
08/15/25
02/01/26
02/15/26
08/01/26
08/15/26
02/01/27
02/15/27

4,000,000.00 1,109,680.31 3,315,000.00 2,772,411.67 2,070,000.00 2,149,445.28

12



$91,880,000 Cert Of Obligation $1,226,517.24 LoanStar Program $34,500,000 Cert Of Obligation
Comb. Tax & Revenue       Energy Conservation Loan     Comb. Tax & Revenue

Series 2004   (Dept 9002) Series 2007
(Dept 0901) (Dept 9003) 

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

11/15/12 33,035.60 3,566.21
02/01/13
02/15/13 3,825,000.00 864,250.00 33,285.40 3,316.41 400,000.00 732,650.00
05/15/13 33,637.03 2,964.78
08/01/13
08/15/13 768,625.00 33,791.44 2,810.37 724,650.00
11/15/13 34,046.96 2,554.85
02/01/14
02/15/14 4,025,000.00 768,625.00 34,329.39 2,272.42 525,000.00 724,650.00
05/15/14 34,608.30 1,993.51
08/01/14
08/15/14 668,000.00 34,825.70 1,776.11 714,150.00
11/15/14 35,105.48 1,496.33
02/01/15
02/15/15 3,525,000.00 668,000.00 35,368.05 1,233.76 1,365,000.00 714,150.00
05/15/15 35,632.58 969.23
08/01/15
08/15/15 579,875.00 35,899.09 702.72 685,143.75
11/15/15 36,167.60 434.21
02/01/16
02/15/16 579,875.00 21,886.17 165.50 1,540,000.00 685,143.75
08/01/16
08/15/16 579,875.00 646,643.75
02/01/17
02/15/17 579,875.00 1,725,000.00 646,643.75
08/01/17
08/15/17 579,875.00 612,143.75
02/01/18
02/15/18 579,875.00 1,795,000.00 612,143.75
08/01/18
08/15/18 579,875.00 576,243.75
02/01/19
02/15/19 579,875.00 2,310,000.00 576,243.75
08/01/19
08/15/19 579,875.00 528,888.75
02/01/20
02/15/20 579,875.00 1,775,000.00 528,888.75
08/01/20
08/15/20 579,875.00 491,170.00
02/01/21
02/15/21 579,875.00 1,855,000.00 491,170.00
08/01/21
08/15/21 579,875.00 451,287.50
02/01/22
02/15/22 579,875.00 2,615,000.00 451,287.50
08/01/22
08/15/22 579,875.00 390,656.25
02/01/23
02/15/23 5,715,000.00 579,875.00 2,280,000.00 390,656.25
08/01/23
08/15/23 437,000.00 342,206.25
02/01/24
02/15/24 6,005,000.00 437,000.00 2,385,000.00 342,206.25
08/01/24
08/15/24 286,875.00 291,525.00
02/01/25
02/15/25 5,595,000.00 286,875.00 3,210,000.00 291,525.00
08/01/25
08/15/25 147,000.00 223,312.50
02/01/26
02/15/26 5,880,000.00 147,000.00 2,045,000.00 223,312.50
08/01/26
08/15/26 177,300.00
02/01/27
02/15/27 7,880,000.00 177,300.00

56,985,000.00 45,506,075.00 1,226,517.24 186,403.21 34,500,000.00 22,873,759.17

13



$42,310,000 General Obligation State Energy
Refunding Bonds     Conservation Loan (SECO)

Series 2010  
(Dept 9004) (Dept 9005)

Principal Interest Principal Interest

11/15/12
02/01/13
02/15/13 1,200,000.00 977,350.00
05/15/13
08/01/13
08/15/13 953,350.00
11/15/13
02/01/14
02/15/14 1,250,000.00 953,350.00
05/15/14
08/01/14
08/15/14 922,100.00
11/15/14
02/01/15
02/15/15 1,315,000.00 922,100.00
05/15/15
08/01/15
08/15/15 889,225.00
11/15/15
02/01/16
02/15/16 5,085,000.00 889,225.00
08/01/16
08/15/16 762,100.00
02/01/17
02/15/17 5,320,000.00 762,100.00
08/01/17
08/15/17 655,700.00
02/01/18
02/15/18 5,570,000.00 655,700.00
08/01/18
08/15/18 516,450.00
02/01/19
02/15/19 5,410,000.00 516,450.00
08/01/19
08/15/19 381,200.00
02/01/20
02/15/20 5,410,000.00 381,200.00
08/01/20
08/15/20 273,000.00
02/01/21
02/15/21 5,655,000.00 273,000.00
08/01/21
08/15/21 131,625.00
02/01/22
02/15/22 5,265,000.00 131,625.00
08/01/22
08/15/22
02/01/23
02/15/23
08/01/23
08/15/23
02/01/24
02/15/24
08/01/24
08/15/24
02/01/25
02/15/25
08/01/25
08/15/25
02/01/26
02/15/26
08/01/26
08/15/26
02/01/27
02/15/27

42,310,000.00 15,805,617.78 0.00 0.00

14



 

15



Nueces County, Texas
Debt Service Payment Totals by Due Date and Fiscal Year on Outstanding Issues
Effective 10/12/2010

    
Fiscal Year

Payment Date Fiscal Yr Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total Principal
Total Ending Total Principal Total Interest and Interest

02/01/01 1,112,685.31
08/01/01 77,755.00 01 955,000.00 235,440.31 1,190,440.31
02/01/02 372,755.00
02/15/02 405,547.92
08/01/02 70,675.00  
08/15/02 163,118.75 02 425,000.00 587,096.67 1,012,096.67
02/01/03 235,675.00
02/15/03 722,189.03
08/01/03 66,632.50  
08/15/03 297,093.75 03 595,000.00 726,590.28 1,321,590.28
02/01/04 201,632.50
02/15/04 507,093.75
08/01/04 63,291.25  
08/15/04 293,421.25 04 345,000.00 720,438.75 1,065,438.75
02/01/05 163,291.25
02/15/05 5,499,121.25  
08/01/05 60,791.25  
08/15/05 2,532,580.00 05 1,365,000.00 6,890,783.75 8,255,783.75
02/01/06 445,791.25
02/15/06 5,632,580.00
08/01/06 51,070.00  
08/15/06 2,507,501.81 06 3,516,158.09 5,120,784.97 8,636,943.06
11/15/06 36,601.81
02/01/07 456,070.00
02/15/07 6,227,018.48
05/15/07 36,601.81
08/01/07 40,742.50  
08/15/07 3,170,986.81 07 3,986,791.79 5,981,229.62 9,968,021.41
11/15/07 36,601.81
02/01/08 470,742.50
02/15/08 6,105,986.81
05/15/08 36,601.81
08/01/08 29,670.00  
08/15/08 3,099,045.56 08 3,480,098.45 6,298,550.04 9,778,648.49
11/15/08 36,601.81
02/01/09 579,670.00
02/15/09 6,984,045.56  
05/15/09 36,601.81
08/01/09 15,370.00  
08/15/09 3,005,434.31 09 4,553,678.46 6,104,045.03 10,657,723.49
11/15/09 36,601.81
02/01/10 595,370.00  
02/15/10 7,260,434.31  
05/15/10 36,601.81
08/01/10 0.00  
08/15/10 2,902,528.06 10 4,957,347.49 5,874,188.50 10,831,535.99
11/15/10 36,601.81
02/01/11 0.00  
02/15/11 7,407,207.09  
05/15/11 36,601.81
08/01/11 0.00  
08/15/11 2,725,976.81 11 4,796,154.32 5,410,233.20 10,206,387.52
11/15/11 36,601.81
02/01/12 0.00
02/15/12 7,800,976.81  
05/15/12 36,601.81
08/01/12 0.00  
08/15/12 2,610,851.81 12 5,204,669.85 5,280,362.39 10,485,032.24

16



    
Fiscal Year

Payment Date Fiscal Yr Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total Principal
Total Ending Total Principal Total Interest and Interest

11/15/12 36,601.81
02/01/13 0.00  
02/15/13 8,035,851.81
05/15/13 36,601.81
08/01/13 0.00
08/15/13 2,483,226.81 13 5,558,749.47 5,033,532.77 10,592,282.24
11/15/13 36,601.81
02/01/14 0.00
02/15/14 8,283,226.81
05/15/14 36,601.81
08/01/14 0.00
08/15/14 2,340,851.81 14 5,937,810.35 4,759,471.89 10,697,282.24
11/15/14 36,601.81
02/01/15 0.00
02/15/15 8,545,851.81
05/15/15 36,601.81
08/01/15 0.00
08/15/15 2,190,845.56 15 6,347,005.20 4,462,895.79 10,809,900.99
11/15/15 36,601.81
02/01/16 0.00
02/15/16 8,801,295.42
08/01/16 0.00
08/15/16 1,988,618.75 16 6,683,053.77 4,143,462.21 10,826,515.98
02/01/17 0.00
02/15/17 9,033,618.75
08/01/17 0.00
08/15/17 1,847,718.75 17 7,045,000.00 3,836,337.50 10,881,337.50
02/01/18 0.00
02/15/18 9,212,718.75
08/01/18 0.00
08/15/18 1,672,568.75 18 7,365,000.00 3,520,287.50 10,885,287.50
02/01/19 0.00
02/15/19 9,392,568.75
08/01/19 0.00
08/15/19 1,489,963.75 19 7,720,000.00 3,162,532.50 10,882,532.50
02/01/20 0.00
02/15/20 8,674,963.75
08/01/20 0.00
08/15/20 1,344,045.00 20 7,185,000.00 2,834,008.75 10,019,008.75
02/01/21 0.00
02/15/21 8,854,045.00
08/01/21 0.00
08/15/21 1,162,787.50 21 7,510,000.00 2,506,832.50 10,016,832.50
02/01/22 0.00
02/15/22 9,042,787.50
08/01/22 0.00
08/15/22 970,531.25 22 7,880,000.00 2,133,318.75 10,013,318.75
02/01/23 0.00
02/15/23 8,965,531.25
08/01/23 0.00
08/15/23 779,206.25 23 7,995,000.00 1,749,737.50 9,744,737.50
02/01/24 0.00
02/15/24 9,169,206.25
08/01/24 0.00
08/15/24 578,400.00 24 8,390,000.00 1,357,606.25 9,747,606.25
02/01/25 0.00
02/15/25 9,383,400.00
08/01/25 0.00
08/15/25 370,312.50 25 8,805,000.00 948,712.50 9,753,712.50
02/01/26 0.00
02/15/26 8,295,312.50  
08/01/26 0.00
08/15/26 177,300.00 26 7,925,000.00 547,612.50 8,472,612.50
02/01/27 0.00
02/15/27 8,057,300.00 27 7,880,000.00 177,300.00 8,057,300.00

234,809,909.66 144,406,517.24 90,403,392.42 234,809,909.66

17



 

18



cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Hamman Excavating claim for Suntide Road project

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Hamman Excavating Inc.'s claim and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Hamman Excavating, Inc (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 02/09/2011  

Nueces County Historical Commission

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

 A.  Nueces County Historical Commission

BACKGROUND

Nueces County Historical Commission Chair Anita Eisenhauer has requested that Commissioners appoint Cheri

Robeau McCormick to the group's board. McCormick's mother has served on the Historical Commission for many

years and is no longer able to be active in the group because of illness. Her letter of request is attached and is self

explanatory.

DISCUSSION

Approve appointment.

Attachments

Link: Cheri Robeau McCormick letter




	Agenda
	Item1.E.1.  Resolution supporting Community Wildfire Protection Plan
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Resolution supporting CWPP
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.E.2.  Resolution in Support of I-37 Extension to Rio Grande Valley of Texas via Hwy 77
	Item1.E.2._Att1_CCRMA Letter of support
	Item1.E.2._Att2_Resolution in support of Hwy 77 conversion to I-69 standards
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.F.1.  Certificate of Recognition -  Maria Medrano, Grants Dept., Bachelor's Degree
	Item3.A.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_Ck Reg 01-14-11
	Item3.A._Att2_Ck Reg 01-21-11A
	Item3.A._Att3_Ck Reg 01-21-11B
	Item3.A._Att4_Ck Reg 01-21-11C
	Item3.A._Att5_Ck Reg 01-28-11
	Item3.A._Att6_Ck Reg 02-04-11
	Item3.B.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.B._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.C.  Special Motions 
	Item3.C._Att1_Special Motions list
	Item3.C._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item3.D.  Grant Summary Report
	Item3.D._Att1_Grant Summary Report
	Item3.E.  Tuloso-Midway ISD Diabetes Funding
	Item3.E._Att1_TMISD Diabetes
	Item3.F.  Diabetes Funding to Calallen ISD
	Item3.F._Att1_CISD Contract
	Item3.G.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.G._Att1_AlAminShriners Report
	Item3.G._Att2_TheArk - AssessmentCtrEmergencyShelter
	Item3.G._Att3_CharliesPlace - CoastalBendAlcoholDrugRehab Report
	Item3.G._Att4_PalmerDrugAbuseProgram Report
	Item3.G._Att5_WesleyCommunityCtr Report
	Item4.A.1.  Discuss and consider adoption of resolutions supporting legislation in the 82nd Texas Legislative Session re_ to fraud recovery and subrogation
	Item4.A.1._Att1_Court Briefing
	Item4.A.1._Att2_Resolution in suppport of subrogation rights for Hosp. Dist.
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.1._Att3_Resolution for Recovery of Fraudulent Health Services for Hosp. Dist.
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.2.  Contract for Redistricting Services with Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, LLP
	Item4.A.3.  District Clerk_  Accounting_Auditing Procedures
	Item4.A.4.  Discuss and consider the Agreement for Lifeguard Services between the City of Port Aransas and Nueces County
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Lifeguard Services Agreement
	Item4.A.5.  Terminate Interlocal Agreement for Personnel of 105th Judicial District
	Item4.A.5._Att1_2003 Interlocal agreement
	Item4.A.6.  Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards_
	Item4.A.6._Att1_MHMR Community Center Board
	Item4.A.6._Att2_South Texas Water Authority
	Item4.B.1.  CC-NC Public Health Dist. -Local Health Preparedness Amendment 001A Contract _2010-035764
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Amendment summary
	Item4.B.1._Att2_DSHS contract amendment
	Item4.B.1._Att3_CPS-Bioterrorism Budget
	Item4.C.1.  MOU for ESL Classes at the Keach Family Library
	Item4.C.1._Att1_2011 MOU for ESL Classes
	Item4.C.2.  Amendment _1 to CIAP award for Geohazard Analysis
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Amendment _1 Geohazard Analysis
	Page 1
	Binder1
	Mustang Amend
	Nueces_Mustang_Amendment 1
	  PROJECT TITLE & DATE
	Mustang and North Padre Islands Geohazard Analysis




	Item4.C.3.  Amendment _4 TDRA Contract _728125 Twin Lakes Colonia
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Amendment _4 TDRA Contract for Twin Lakes
	Item4.D.1.  Receive a presentation related to the County_s On-Line Auction conducted by Rene Bates
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Auction results
	Item4.D.2.  Award IFB No. 2874-10 Morgue Transport
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Morgue Transport Bid Tab
	Item4.D.3.  Award IFB No. 2873-10 Armored Car Service
	Item4.D.3._Att1_IFB 2873-10 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.4.  Award IFB No. 2875-10 Laundry Supplies NC Jail
	Item4.D.4._Att1_IFB 2875-10 bid tab
	Item4.D.4._Att2_IFB 2875-10 bid analysis
	Item4.D.5.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Red Hawk for Courthouse Fire Alarm System maintenance 
	Item4.D.5._Att1_Red Hawk contract
	Item4.D.6.  Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 358-10 purchase from Caldwell Country for a 2012 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado 4X4 Crewcab for the Sheriff_s off
	Item4.D.6._Att1_Buyboard quote Silverado 
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.D.7.  Authorize TXMAS Contract No 071 purchase from Caldwell Country for eight (8) 2012 Chevrolet Impala Police Package
	Item4.D.7._Att1_TXMAS quote for Impalas
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.D.7._Att2_Fleet summary
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.8.  Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 281-07 purchases from Philpott Motors Ltd. 
	Item4.D.8._Att1_Buyboard quote club wagon
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.8._Att2_Buyboard quote Cargo van
	Sheet1

	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order No. 9
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _9 list 
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _9 backup
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Temp & Contract No. 287
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Unfreeze List _607
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 01-21-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_Perrsonnel Changes 01-28-11 list
	Item4.E.3.  Schedule of Debt Service Requirements
	Item4.E.3._Att1_Debt Service Requirements
	Item5.A.  Hamman Excavating claim for Suntide Road project
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Historical Commission
	Item6.A._Att1_Cheri Robeau McCormick letter



